
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Please ask for:  

Sarah Lawrence  
(Telephone 01793 463603) 
email: slawrence@swindon.gov.uk 

 
 
 

To: All Members of the Standing Advisory 
Council on Religious Education 
and other invited representatives 

  
  26 May 2005 
 
 
Dear Member,  
 
Agreed Syllabus Conference – Monday, 6 June 2005 
 
I am writing to invite you to attend the Agreed Syllabus Conference at 2.30 p.m. on 
Monday 6th June 2005 to be held in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Euclid 
Street, Swindon.  Refreshments will be available from 2 p.m. in the Function Room 
and at 5 p.m.  
 
Please find enclosed the draft version of the Revised Syllabus for Swindon.  The 
main changes that you will find are: 
 

- A revision of the levels of attainment to fit with the Non-Statutory National 
Framework for QCA. 

- Guidance for those teaching pupils with special educational needs. 
- Guidance about issues of inclusion and links with ICT and citizenship. 
- Four curriculum maps to guide schools through the choices they might make 

for their particular school community at Key Stage 1 and 2. 
- New programmes of study for Key Stage 1 and 2, which will aid teachers in 

planning and assessment. 
 
You will note that there is no material for Key Stage 4.  This is because the 
recommendation is that students will study a GCSE short or long course after Key 
Stage 3.  For those schools wishing to have a school accredited course, a former set 
of Key Stage 4 material will be relevant.  This will not need to be changed and so it is 
recommended that this be included as an Appendix to the main document. 
 
After discussions at the teachers meeting this Wednesday, the secondary teachers 
have decided that they will rewrite the programmes of study for Key Stage 3, so that 
they are presented in the same format as the Key Stage 1 and 2 materials; however 

 



the content will be exactly as set out in the revised syllabus attached.  We hope to 
make this material available at the meeting on 6th June, together with a new unit of 
work on ‘Islamaphobia” for the conference to consider.  
 
The purpose of the conference will be to agree on the content and format of the new 
syllabus.  
 
It is intended that the conference will be chaired by the Chair of the SACRE, and 
representatives will be asked to confirm this at the start of the meeting.  
 
A list of the representatives who have been invited to attend the meeting is attached 
for information. 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
Sarah Lawrence    
for Director of Law and Corporate Governance 
 
Catherine Coster 
Advisor to the SACRE 
 



 
 
Attendees: 
 
Councillors  (Group A) 
Councillor Andrew Bennett 
Councillor Maurice Fanning 
Councillor Raymond Fisher 
Councillor Peter Greenhalgh 
Councillor Fay Howard 
 
Church of England  (Group B) 
Mrs Catherine Coster 
Mrs Ann Ormston 
Mrs Penny Summers 
The Venerable Alan Hawker 
Mr. Paul Noble 
 
Teacher Organisations  (Group C) 
Mr Andrew Fleet 
Ms Norma McKemey 
Mrs Jan Criddle 
Mrs Tracy Mason 
Mr David Easter 
Ms. Sarah Lashmar 
Mrs Emma McCarthy 
Mr Jonathan Young 
 
Other Faiths  (Group D) 
Reverend David Howell, Swindon Evangelical Alliance 
Mr. Jaswant Singh Grewal, Sikh Community 
Reverend Paul Knight, Baptist 
Mr M S Khan, Muslim Community 
Mr Dinesh Patel, Hindu Community 
Father Liam Slattery, Catholic Diocese 
Mrs Helen Thomas, United Reformed Church 
Mrs Wendy Tucker, Methodist Church 
 
Other Representatives: 
 
Dr Marilyn Tew 
Ms Aleya Begum, Islamic Awareness Education Project 
Mrs Margaret Griffiths, Swindon InterFaith Group 
Mr Hassam Morrison, Islamic Awareness Education Project 
Mr Kishan Agarwal, Hindu Community 
Ms Val Meyer, Jewish Community 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



AGREED  SYLLABUS

Welcome to the Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education for the Borough of Swindon. 

The importance of religious education 

Religious education provokes challenging questions about the ultimate meaning and purpose of life, beliefs 

about God, the self and the nature of reality, issues of right and wrong and what it means to be human.  It 

develops pupils’ knowledge and understanding of Christianity, other principal religions, other religious 

traditions and other world views that offer answers to questions such as these.  It offers opportunities for 

personal reflection and spiritual development.  It enhances pupils’ awareness and understanding of religions 

and beliefs, teachings, practices and forms of expression, as well as of the influence of religion on 

individuals, families, communities and cultures. 

Religious education encourages pupils to learn from different religions, beliefs, values and traditions while 

exploring their own beliefs and questions of meaning.  It challenges pupils to reflect on, consider, analyse, 

interpret and evaluate issues of truth, belief, faith and ethics and to communicate their responses. 

Religious education encourages pupils to develop their sense of identity and belonging.  It enables them to 

flourish individually within their communities and as citizens in a pluralistic society and global community.  

Religious education has an important role in preparing pupils for adult life, employment and lifelong 

learning.  It enables pupils to develop respect for and sensitivity to others, in particular those whose faiths 

and beliefs are different from their own.  It promotes discernment and enables pupils to combat prejudice. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Introduction 

This Agreed Syllabus is the revised version of the syllabus Thinking Together. It is the legal document to be 

followed for the teaching of religious education in Swindon. It has been published following the launch of 

the  National Framework for religious education by the Qualifications and Curriculum Authority(QCA). 

This is a welcome document which has been used to inform the revisions in this syllabus. 

The Legal Requirements 

The Education Act 1996 requires that: 

religious education should be taught to all students other than those in nursery classes and except for 

those withdrawn at the wish of their parents.  Teachers rights are safeguarded should they wish to 

withdraw from the teaching of religious education. 

religious education in all community and voluntary controlled schools should be taught in 

accordance with the Agreed Syllabus. 

an Agreed Syllabus must reflect the fact that the religious traditions in Great Britain are in the main 

Christian, while taking account of the teachings and practices of the other principal religions in Great 

Britain. 

an Agreed Syllabus should reflect the fact that the religious traditions in Great Britain are in the 

main Christian, whilst taking account of the teachings and practices of the other principal religions 

in Great Britain.

an Agreed Syllabus “must not be designed to convert pupils, or to urge a particular religion or 

religious belief on pupils. 

an Agreed Syllabus conference must be convened every five years to review the existing syllabus. 

The Status of Religious Education within the Curriculum

Section 352 of the Education Act 1996 identifies the distinctive place of religious education as part of the 

basic curriculum alongside the National Curriculum.  Religious education is to have equal standing in 

relation to the core and foundation subjects within the school.  It differs from the subjects of the National 

Curriculum only in that it is not subject to national prescription in terms of attainment targets and 

programmes of study.  It is a matter for the Agreed Syllabus Conferences to recommend locally prescribed 

procedures for the LEA. 

Time for Religious Education

It is recommended that the following minimum hours should be devoted to religious education, and the 

programmes of study have been designed with these time recommendations in mind: 

Key Stage 1:  36 hours per year 

Key Stage 2:  45 hours per year 

Key Stage 3:  45 hours per year 

Key Stage 4:  45 hours per year 

Page 2



Key Stage 5:  there is no recommended minimum time allocation 

Collective worship is not part of the taught day and cannot be considered as part of the recommended time 

for teaching the Agreed Syllabus. 

The requirement to teach religious education does not apply to nursery classes but it does apply to children 

in Reception classes. 

Aims of the Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education

Religious Education will: 

Start from the pupil’s own perspective and create space within learning in which the pupil’s 

knowledge, ideas, attitudes, values, beliefs and spirituality are recognised and articulated. 

Develop the pupils’ use of language, reinforcing and introducing them to linguistic tools which will 

enable them to learn to think critically and express their developing ideas, values, beliefs and 

spirituality. 

Be enjoyable, encourage a love of learning and a desire to engage in lifelong learning 

Pupils will have the opportunity to: 

Build knowledge and understanding of the beliefs and practices of Christianity and the other 

principal world faiths and to encounter the insights and understandings of other religious traditions 

and secular world views. 

Focus and reflect critically on a range of visions, wisdom and truth claims belonging to the world’s 

religious traditions and secular world views 

Explore right and wrong, morality and ethics, within religion and human experience.

Develop their own creativity and spirituality, and an appreciation of creativity and spirituality of 

others.

Develop their own perspectives, conclusions and responses to the issues raised by religion and 

human experience.

Page 3



Skills to be developed in Religious Education

Our teaching must stimulate curiosity, and develop children’s sense of exploration and discovery.  We aim 

to help children understand that questions in RE are in the main contentious, and that worthwhile questions 

in RE will seldom simply be answered by facts.  In RE we aim to develop a classroom where inquiry is the 

norm – children are encouraged to look for alternative possibilities and to be open-minded and flexible in 

their thinking.  We aim to teach children to think for themselves, become reflective learners and draw their 

own conclusions. 

A broad and secure base of skills which underpins the ability to think, reason, reflect and articulate ideas, 

and that is applicable to the whole curriculum, is vital in giving children access to good religious education.

These skills are cumulative across the key stages and include: 

Investigation – I can search for answers: 

I can ask appropriate questions; 

I can gather evidence from many different sources e.g. people, texts, artefacts, media, ICT; 

I can discover criteria and explore concepts and their boundaries e.g: 

o a friend is…(definition).  Is a parent or a pet a friend? 

o a human is   (definition)...Is a foetus a human?

o God is……..(definition).  What is God like?

I do not jump to conclusions – well not too often! 

o just because X says it is true does not mean that it is true; 

o just because X is usually what happens, does it mean that it will always happen? 

I can find and suggest solutions. 

Interpretation – I can interpret words, actions, events, symbols and artefacts: 

I can give examples of how humans try to make sense of their experience e.g. “I was sad then 

my Grandad died”; 

I can suggest meaning of my own e.g. “I think…because”; 

I can explain the meanings that are given by others; 

I can see implications – of actions; of events; of words; of belief, e.g: 

is X implying that he is right and others are wrong? 

I know that if I behave like this then there will be consequences; 

I know that belief affects behaviour; 

Page 4



I can imagine and reflect on other possibilities e.g. “Have you ever thought about…creation, 

death, loss, awe and wonder?” 

I can develop and expand my own ideas. 

Analysis and Evaluation – I can develop an argument: 

I can voice my opinions and my ideas; 

I can give my reasons; 

I can look for explanations; 

I can consider alternatives; 

I can seek reasons – from others; from myself; 

I can explore agreement and disagreement; 

I can search for and weigh up evidence; 

I can use examples to show how an argument is weak or strong; 

I can make considered and reasoned judgements. 

Synthesis – I can link ideas to make the bigger picture clearer: 

I know that others including those of faith communities can share common values and ideas 

e.g:

The value of community life; 

that charity is important;

 that killing is wrong.

Application – I can apply the learning gained in AT1 to my own and other people’s beliefs, 

ideas and experiences (AT2): 

Links:

a Muslim thinks that respect is important because… respect is important to me because… 

a celebration is important to many believers…human beings like to celebrate because… 

I know and can explain that there are connections between the values held both between 

members of different faith communities and those with no faith at all e.g. value of life. 

Page 5



Distinctions:

I can make distinctions – does everyone think the same?  Are there different beliefs about the 

same concept, e.g.: 

what happens after death? 

Is Jesus the son of God? 

forgiveness

Communication – I can communicate my thoughts, ideas, beliefs and values: 

I can state my opinion about matters of fact and of deep concern; 

I can empathise with the opinions and concerns of others; 

I can stick to the point in discussion – I can connect what someone says to the topic we are 

discussing. I can show others how a comment helps us with the topic we are discussing;

I can say “I think this idea will help us…”.  I can say “Today in RE I have learned…”;

I can accept criticism – I know that I may be wrong; I know there are other points of view; I 

can argue against my own ideas;

I can correct myself: “I am trying to say…” “I did think…but now I think…”;

I know that I can make mistakes safely in this classroom so that I can learn.

The teacher will identify several skills for development within each unit of work taught.  This will normally 

be two or three skills for development in each half term. 

Page 6



Attitudes in religious education 

The following attitudes are essential for good learning in religious education and should be developed at 

each stage or phase of religious education: 

self-awareness 

respect for all 

open-mindedness 

appreciation and wonder. 

Self-awareness in religious education includes pupils: 

feeling confident about their own beliefs and identity and sharing them without fear of 

embarrassment or ridicule 

developing a realistic and positive sense of their own religious, moral and spiritual ideas 

recognising their own uniqueness as human beings and affirming their self-worth 

becoming increasingly sensitive to the impact of their ideas and behaviour on other people. 

Respect for all in religious education includes pupils: 

developing skills of listening and a willingness to learn from others, even when those views are 

different from their own 

being ready to value difference and diversity for the common good 

appreciating that some beliefs are not inclusive and considering the issues that this raises for 

individuals and society 

being prepared to recognise and acknowledge their own bias. 

 being sensitive to the feelings and ideas of others. 

Open-mindedness in religious education includes pupils: 

being willing to learn and gain new understanding

engaging in argument or disagreeing reasonably and respectfully (without belittling or abusing 

others) about religious, moral and spiritual questions 

being willing to go beyond surface impressions 

distinguishing between opinions, viewpoints and beliefs in connection with issues of conviction and 

faith.

Appreciation and wonder in religious education includes pupils: 

developing their imagination and curiosity 

recognising that knowledge is bounded by mystery 

appreciating the sense of wonder at the world in which they live 

developing their capacity to respond to questions of meaning and purpose 

Page 7



Breadth of Study 

The Foundation Stage focuses on the needs of children aged three to the end of the Reception year in 

primary school. There is a legal obligation to deliver religious education to reception class children within 

the Foundation stage according to the local Agreed Syllabus. The guidance in this section will help 

contribute to what children are expected to achieve by the end of the reception year as identified in the early 

Learning Goals. There are particularly useful links with 

personal and social development 

communication, language and literacy 

knowledge and understanding of the world 

creative development 

 Children will have the opportunity to: 

share enjoyment of a celebration at home or at school 

recognise that not people belong to the different cultures and communities 

 hear a range of stories from different faiths and cultures 

 explore artefacts 

listen to a variety of music from different cultures 

listen to stories that focus on feelings and emotions 

experience “quiet times” for reflection 

be introduced to belief in God as important for some people. 

experience beauty and wonder in the natural world. 

hear and use some basic religious vocabulary 

ask questions and express  curiosity , wonder and delight 

Knowledge and Understanding of Religion 

Pupils should: 

hear stories from the Bible and other sacred texts as appropriate 

become aware of special times that are celebrated e,g, birthdays , festivals that are important to the children 

in the class. They should become aware that some festivals/ celebrations are important to certain groups of 

people.

become aware of people who love them , take care of them and who are special to them in other ways. 

begin to be aware of their own uniquness and significance. 

 become aware that prayer is about talking to God and know that people pray in  different ways  and 

different places but that  there are special places of worship that are important to  some communities.  They 

should take part in school worship and begin to recognise some prayers and songs that make reference to 

God.

 begin to know some symbols associated with faiths represented in their class and the names for some of 

these e/g. cross, prayer mat, menorah etc. 

learn about special buildings and places of worship and what is significant about them. 

Page 8



have opportunity to explore their own feelings and the sense of  a special occasion in their home lives or in 

the life of the school 

Learning from Religion 

Pupils should: 

make a response to a story that they have heard with their own feelings and ideas 

share feelings around a significant event or celebration 

ask questions 

respond in creative ways 

listen to what others  have to say and being respectful when handling special objects 

show and express wonder at the world around them 

express joy , excitement etc. 

Questions that indicate breadth and depth of study for the foundation stage. 

Who is special to me? Why is God special to some people?  How do people talk to God? How am I special? 

What stories do I enjoy?  What stories from Holy Books are special to some people?  

Why do we say thank you / sorry?  Why do some people say thank you/sorry to God? 

Where do I belong?   Where do others belong? 

What do I like to celebrate?  How do other people celebrate? 

What places are special to me?  What places are special to others? 

Page 9



The  Swindon Syllabus  for Key Stage 1 and 2 offers four curriculum models for primary schools.  Each 

model provides for a major and minor focus as well as the principal Christian focus. The school will be able 

to select what they consider to be the most appropriate model for their school and community. 

 At Key Stage 1 children will learn about and from Christianity and one other world faith which will 

become the major focus for the school. 

At Key Stage 2 children will continue with learning about and from Christianity and will continue to study 

the religion selected for Key Stage 1.

 In years 5/6 they will be introduced to a further faith which will become the school’s minor focus.

 In addition pupils will have the opportunity to encounter up to  two other faiths.  This may be done by  

using materials from the Programmes of Study, or by providing an “Re  Day” e.g. “Hindu Experience Day”

where pupils will have the opportunity to , for example,  

visit a place of worship 

receive a visitor from the faith 

engage in art/drama/dance/music to explore some stories from the faith 

In years 5/6 pupils will have the opportunity to compare/contrast two or three particular aspects of the faith 

that they have studied.

 It is not essential that the units of work are taught in any particular order. 

The following questions indicate the breadth of study for Key stage 1 and 2: 

Key Stage 1

How do religious families and communities practise their faith? 

How am I valued by my family and community? 

How is the place of worship important to believers? 

What buildings/places are significant or special to me? 

Which Holy books inspire and teach faith communities?  What do sacred texts say about God, the 

world and human life? 

Which stories mean a lot to you and make you think? 

Who are significant people to faith communities? 

Who are the special people in my life? 

How do leaders of the faith communities and sacred texts help people understand about God and live 

their daily lives? 

Who or what helps me understand how I should live with others? 

How do people of faith celebrate? 

What celebrations are important to me? 

Page 10



How and why is prayer important for members of a faith community? 

What do I think about prayer? 

Key Stage 2

How do sacred texts present a challenge to members of a faith community and influence their 

decisions and actions? 

What sources of authority influence my decisions and actions?

How are religious and spiritual ideas expressed in buildings, symbols, worship and the arts? 

What inspires you? 

What different sorts of writing do we find in sacred literature?  How does the written word inspire 

and guide members of the faith community? 

In what sense do you consider writing from sacred literature to be true? 

How do members of a faith community respond to issues of human rights, social justice, and the 

importance of the environment? 

What do I think about these issues?

 What does it mean to go on a pilgrimage?  What commitment is involved? 

How do I demonstrate commitment to an institution or to a value or belief?

How is God represented in different faiths? 

How do I make sense of different ways in which God is represented? 

What do I believe about God?

What religions are found in our community and what contribution does this make to local life? 

How do conversations with members of a religious community help me to understand their faith and 

my own values and beliefs? 

How is hope for the future expressed in religion and in ideas about life and death? 

What is my hope for the future?  How can I make a difference? 

This approach will ensure that pupils study two faiths in some depth, but will also have the opportunity to 

acquire some knowledge and understanding of other faiths represented in the Borough of Swindon. It will 

also ensure that the religious education curriculum  in Swindon is broad and balanced, so that by the end of 

Key Stage 3 pupils will have encountered the five principle religions in sufficient depth. 

Page 11



At  Key stage 3 pupils will continue to have a broad and balanced curriculum and will study  Christianity , 

Buddhism  Hinduism and Sikhism but will make links between concepts that  are  common   to all the 

religions they have studied as well as being aware of those that are specific to particular faiths.  

They will have to opportunity to evaluate  some  Jewish and  Islamic concepts as  expressed in beliefs, 

values and practices within specific situations and justify their response to difference recognising the 

challenges this raises for society. 

It is essential that religious education enables pupils to share their own beliefs, viewpoints and ideas whether 

they come from religious backgrounds or have no attachment to religious beliefs and practices.  Pupils  

should have the opportunity to reflect upon the importance of interfaith dialogue to make reasoned and 

informed choices about difference,  appreciating  the challenges of faith in responding to questions of 

meaning and purpose. 

At Key Stage 4 it is the expectation  that pupils will follow a GCSE short or long course in religious studies 

or religious education. 

In schools where students are not studying religious studies or religious education to GCSE specification the 

schools own certificated course should be provided, applying the enquiry and skills identified for Key stage 

4 in the appendix to the  Agreed Syllabus. 

The short course  GCSE is designed to be delivered in 5% of curriculum time, 70 hours across Key Stage 4. 

In the case of a certificated course, the minimum recommended time is 45 hours per year. It is a legal 

requirement to include religious education in both years 10 and 11. It is recommended that courses followed 

at Key stage 4 will include the study of two religions. 

Page 12



K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

P
ri

n
ci

p
a

l 
F

o
cu

s
M

a
jo

r 
F

o
cu

s
M

in
o

r 
F

o
cu

s
E

n
co

u
n

te
r

C
o

m
p

ar
at

iv
e 

an
d

 

C
o

n
tr

as
ti

n
g

 C
o

n
ce

p
ts

 

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

1
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

Is
la

m
 o

r 
J

u
d

a
is

m
 o

r 

H
in

d
u

is
m

 o
r 

S
ik

h
is

m

--
-

--
--

-

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
it

y
C

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 f
ro

m
 K

S
 1

 
Is

la
m

 o
r 

J
u

d
a

is
m

H
in

d
u

is
m

 o
r 

S
ik

h
is

m

F
a
it

h
s 

n
o
t 

ta
u

g
h

t 
a
s 

m
a

jo
r 

o
r 

m
in

o
r 

fo
cu

s

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

, 
Is

la
m

,

Ju
d

ai
sm

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

B
u

d
d

h
is

m
 o

r 

H
in

d
u

is
m

 a
n

d
 

S
ik

h
is

m

B
u

d
d

h
is

m
 o

r 

H
in

d
u

is
m

 a
n

d
 

S
ik

h
is

m

Is
la

m
, 

J
u

d
a

is
m

 

S
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
il

o
so

p
h

ie
s 

a
n

d
 w

o
rl

d
 v

ie
w

s

C
h
o
se

n
  
fr

o
m

 w
it

h
in

 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
it

y
 a

n
d
 o

n
e 

o
r 

m
o
re

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 

w
o

rl
d

 f
ai

th
s 

o
r 

o
th

er
 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

tr
ad

it
io

n
s 

as
 

sc
h

o
o

l 
fe

el
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e

1
4

-1
9

 C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

S
A

C
R

E
 r

ec
o
m

m
en

d
s

th
at

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 f

o
ll

o
w

 a
 

q
u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
 a

p
p
ro

v
ed

 

u
n

d
er

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 9

6
 i

.e
. 

S
h
o
rt

 o
r 

F
u
ll

 C
o
u
rs

e 

G
C

S
E

 R
E

  
o

r 
 t

h
e 

sc
h

o
o

l’
s 

o
w

n

ce
rt

if
ic

at
ed

 c
o

u
rs

e.
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

C
h
o
se

n
 f

ro
m

 w
it

h
in

 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
it

y
 a

n
d
 o

n
e 

o
r 

m
o
re

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 

w
o

rl
d

 f
ai

th
s 

o
r 

o
th

er
 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

tr
ad

it
io

n
s 

as
 

sc
h

o
o

l 
fe

el
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
w

it
h

 a
 

m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
tw

o
 

co
n

ce
p

t 
ta

rg
et

s

ex
p
lo

re
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

Is
la

m
.

Page 13



World Faiths for Study : The requirements for the study of world faiths are: 

By the end of Key Stage 3 students will have encountered all 6 principal religions, Christianity + 4 of these 

faiths will have been studied in depth. Students will also have encountered a selection of other religious 

traditions, secular philosophies and world views as appropriate to the context of the schools in which they 

have attended.

A principal focus : This refers to Christianity which must be studied at each key stage. 

A major focus : This refers to the faith other than Christianity that you have chosen to study at depth in each 

key stage.

A minor focus : This refers to a 3
rd

 faith that you have chosen to look at in a systematic way but not in as 

much depth. 

An Encounter : This refers to a 4
th

 faith or faiths or world view that you have chosen to look at. There will 

be no attempt at a systematic study of this faith/world view but you will seek to provide a flavour of some of 

the key insights, ideas and experiences of the faith groups. 

Acknowledgements

Page 14



Attainment Targets for Religious Education 

The attainment targets for RE, the programmes of study and the breadth of study set out the knowledge, 

skills and understanding that students of different abilities and maturities are expected to have by the end of 

the key stage. The attainment target consists of eight level descriptions of increasing difficulty, plus a 

description for exceptional performance above level 8. Each level description describes the types and range 

of performance that students working at that level should characteristically demonstrate. 

The level descriptions provide the basis to make judgements about students performance at the end of Key 

stage 1,2 and 3. At key stage 4 national qualifications are the main means of assessing attainment in RE. 

Level 1

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use some religious words and phrases to recognise and name features of religious life and practice.  

They can recall religious stories and recognise symbols, and other verbal and visual forms of religious 

expression.

Attainment target 2 

Pupils talk about their own experiences and feelings, what they find interesting or puzzling and what is of 

value and concern to themselves and to others. 

Level 2 

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use religious words and phrases to identify some features of religion and its importance for some 

people.  They begin to show awareness of similarities in religions.  Pupils retell religious stories and suggest 

meanings for religious actions and symbols.  They identify how religion is expressed in different ways. 

Attainment target 2 

Pupils ask, and respond sensitively to, questions about their own and others’ experiences and feelings.  They 

recognise that some questions cause people to wonder and are difficult to answer. In relation to matters of 

right and wrong, they recognise their own values and those of others. 

Level 3 

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use a developing religious vocabulary to describe some key features of religions, recognising 

similarities and differences.  They make links between beliefs and sources, including religious stories and 

sacred texts.  They begin to identify the impact religion has on believers’ lives.  They describe some forms 

of religious expression. 

Attainment target 2 

Pupils identify what influences them, making links between aspects of their own and others’ experiences.

They ask important questions about religion and beliefs, making links between their own and others’ 

responses.  They make links between values and commitments, and their own attitudes and behaviour. 

Level 4 

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use a developing religious vocabulary to describe and show understanding of sources, practices, 

beliefs, ideas, feelings and experiences.  They make links between them, and describe some similarities and 

differences both within and between religions.  They describe the impact of religion on people’s lives.  They 

suggest meanings for a range of forms of religious expression. 

Attainment target 2 

Page 15



Pupils raise, and suggest answers to, questions of identity, belonging, meaning, purpose, truth, values and 

commitments.  They apply their ideas to their own and other people’s lives.  They describe what inspires and 

influences themselves and others. 

Level 5 

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use an increasingly wide religious vocabulary to explain the impact of beliefs on individuals and 

communities.  They describe why people belong to religions.  They understand that similarities and 

differences illustrate distinctive beliefs within and between religions and suggest possible reasons for this.  

They explain how religious sources are used to provide answers to ultimate questions and ethical issues, 

recognising diversity in forms of religious, spiritual and moral expression, within and between religions. 

Attainment target 2 

Pupils ask, and suggest answers to, questions of identity, belonging, meaning, purpose and truth, values and 

commitments, relating them to their own and others’ lives.  They explain what inspires and influences them, 

expressing their own and others’ views on the challenges of belonging to a religion. 

Level 6 

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use religious and philosophical vocabulary to give informed accounts of religions and beliefs, 

explaining the reasons for diversity within and between them.  They explain why the impact of religions and 

beliefs on individuals, communities and societies varies.  They interpret sources and arguments, explaining 

the reasons that are used in different ways by different traditions to provide answers to ultimate questions 

and ethical issues.  They interpret the significance of different forms of religious, spiritual and moral 

expression.

Attainment target 2 

Pupils use reasoning and examples to express insights into the relationship between beliefs, teachings and 

world issues.  They express insights into their own and others’ views on questions of identity and belonging, 

meaning, purpose and truth.  They consider the challenges of belonging to a religion in the contemporary 

world, focusing on values and commitments. 

Level 7 

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use a wide religious and philosophical vocabulary to show a coherent understanding of a range of 

religions and beliefs.  They analyse issues, values and questions of meaning and truth.  They account for the 

influence of history and culture on aspects of religious life and practice.  They explain why the 

consequences of belonging to a faith are not the same for all people within the same religion or tradition.  

They use some of the principal methods by which religion, spirituality and ethics are studied, including the 

use of a variety of sources, evidence and forms of expression. 

Attainment target 2 

Pupils articulate personal and critical responses to questions of meaning, purpose and truth and ethical 

issues.  They evaluate the significance of religious and other views for understanding questions of human 

relationships, belonging, identity, society, values and commitments, using appropriate evidence and 

examples. 

Level 8 

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use a comprehensive religious and philosophical vocabulary to analyse a range of religions and 

beliefs.  They contextualise interpretations of religion with reference to historical, cultural, social and 

philosophical ideas.  They critically evaluate the impact of religions and beliefs on differing communities 

and societies.  They analyse differing interpretations of religious, spiritual and moral sources, using some of 

Page 16



the principal methods by which religion, spirituality and ethics are studied.  They interpret and evaluate 

varied forms of religious, spiritual and moral expression. 

Attainment target 2 

Pupils coherently analyse a wide range of viewpoints on questions of identity, belonging, meaning, purpose, 

truth, values and commitments.  They synthesise a range of evidence, arguments, reflections and examples, 

fully justifying their own views and ideas and providing a detailed evaluation of the perspectives of others. 

Exceptional Performance 

Attainment target 1 

Pupils use a complex religious, moral and philosophical vocabulary to provide a consistent and detailed 

analysis of religions and beliefs.  They evaluate in depth the importance of religious diversity in a pluralistic 

society.  They clearly recognise the extent to which the impact of religion and beliefs on different 

communities and societies has changed over time. 

They provide a detailed analysis of how religious, spiritual and moral sources are interpreted in different 

ways, evaluating the principal methods by which religion and spirituality are studied.  They synthesise 

effectively their accounts of the varied forms of religious, spiritual and moral expression. 

Attainment target 2 

Pupils analyse in depth a wide range of perspectives on questions of identity and belonging, meaning, 

purpose and truth, and values and commitments.  They give independent, well-informed and highly reasoned 

insights into their own and others’ perspectives on religious and spiritual issues, providing well-

substantiated and balanced conclusions. 

Attainment Targets 1 and 2

Learning about religion (Attainment target 1) includes:-

Enquiry into, and investigation of, the nature of religion, its beliefs, truth claims, teachings and ways 

of life, sources, practices and forms of expression. 

Skills of interpretation, analysis, evaluation and explanation.

Communicating their knowledge and understanding using specialist vocabulary. 

Identifying and developing an understanding of ultimate questions and ethical issues.  

Develop pupils’ knowledge and understanding of individual religions and how they relate to each 

other as well as the study of the nature and characteristics of religion. 

Learning from religion (Attainment Target 2) is concerned with developing:- 

Pupils’ ability to reflect on and respond to their own and others’ experiences in the light of their 

learning about religion. 

Pupils ’skills of application, interpretation, evaluation and questioning of what they learn about 

religion.

Pupils’ ability to communicate their own ideas, particularly in relation to questions of identity and 

belonging, meaning, purpose and truth, and values and commitments. 

An attitude of willingness to question and explore in order to develop sensitivity and empathy 

towards others.

These two attainment targets are of equal importance to the teaching of RE. They are inter-dependant and 

should be delivered and assessed in a balanced and integrated way as indicated within each programme of 

study.

Page 17



Levels of Attainment In “Pupil Speak”

The levels of attainment are intended to aid teacher planning and assessment and pupil achievement.  The 

levels will help teachers plan for differentiation and for pupil progression.  The programmes of study contain 

a series of level statements.  The RE levels are: 

Attainment Target One

Learning about Religion and 

Human Experience 

K.S.1.2.3 Levels

Pupils can: 

Attainment Target Two

Learning from Religion and Human 

Experience

___ 1 ___ 

___ 2 ___ 

___ 3 ___ 

___ 4 ___ 

___ 5 ___ 

___ 6 ___ 

I can recognise,

name and recall religious stories and

symbols

I can talk about my experiences and feelings

I can respond ‘I think….’

I can ask questions

I can give views and recognise my values ‘I think

because.…

I can respond sensitively to the ideas of others by

expressing feelings & ideas

I can identify what influences me

I can ask important questions

I can make links between my values and those of

others by expressing ideas, opinions, beliefs

I show simple knowledge and

understanding by

identifying features of religion

Retelling stories

Seeing similarities

I can describe some key features

I can identify the impact of religion

(meaning)

I can make links

I can describe in more detail key 

features, similarity and difference, the

impact of religion and meanings to

forms of religious expression

I can raise and suggest answers to questions

I can apply my own and others’ ideas

I can share what inspires me

I can explore by asking and suggesting answers to

questions.

I can explain why something inspires me.

I can conclude, review and express my own views

and those of others.

I can demonstrate detailed knowledge

& understanding by explaining the

reasons for similarity and difference

and the impact of belief on religious

practice

I can express insights using reasoning and

examples

I can consider challenges

I start to offer critical analysis and 

evaluation

Page 18



The level descriptions provide the basis to make judgements about students 

performance at the end of the Key Stages 1,2, and 3. At key stage 4, national 

qualifications will be the main means of assessing attainment in RE unless the 

school is using its own certificated programme of study. 

Key Stage One: Levels 1-3 

Key Stage Two: Levels 2-5 

Key Stage Three: Entry level* is designed for pupils working within national 

curriculum levels one, two and three. 

Levels 3-7 

14-19 Curriculum: Entry level* is designed for students working within 

national curriculum levels one, two and three. 

Foundation is designed for students working towards GCSE 

D, E, F and G, GNVQ Foundation. 

Intermediate is designed for students working towards 

GCSE A*, A, B, C, GNVQ Intermediate. 

Advanced is designed for students working towards 

Advanced Level, GNVQ Advanced. 

Teacher planning should show how, through a variety of teaching and learning styles 

and methods of differentiation, children and young people are helped to make 

appropriate progress. 

Advice for gifted and talented

It is expected that the majority of students will have achieved level 5 by the end of 

KS3. It is hoped that many will have gone further. Teachers will also want to 

challenge and encourage the gifted and talented in RE. The table below expands the 

outline guidance on Attainment levels from level 6 upwards.  

I start to offer critical 

analysis and evaluation by

giving an informed 

account

explaining  reasons 

for diversity and 

variation

by interpreting 

sources and 

arguments 

by interpreting the 

significance of 

different forms of 

expression

6 I can express 

insights using 

reasoning and 

examples 

I can consider 

challenges

I begin to give mature and 

balance evaluations by 

7 I can relate learning to a 

wider context by 

Page 19



showing a coherent 

understanding

analysis of issues 

accounting for 

variation

explaining  the 

consequence of 

belonging

articulating

personal and 

critical responses 

evaluating in a 

reasoned  and 

balanced way the 

significance and 

influence

philosophical

religious and 

secular  world

views

I can contextualise 

interpretations 

I can critically 

evaluate

I can analyse 

differing

interpretations 

I can interpret and 

evaluate

8 I can coherently 

analyse

I can synthesise a 

range of evidence 

I can provide a 

detailed evaluation 

I can provide a 

consistent and 

detailed analysis 

I can evaluate in 

depth

I can recognise the 

extent of change 

over time 

I can provide a 

detailed analysis 

I can synthesise 

effectively

Exceptional performance I can analyse in 

depth

I can give 

independent, well 

informed and 

highly reasoned 

insights

I can provide well 

sustained and 

balance

conclusions.

Assessment, Recording and Reporting in Religious Education 

In Wiltshire/Swindon the professional judgement of the teacher is respected in the 

assessment of Religious Education 

Assessment should be used to inform teachers’ planning, and pupil progress and 

development, by highlighting individual pupils strengths and areas for development.   

Over the academic year both AT1 and AT 2 should be assessed. Wherever possible 

this should be achieved through a key task that integrates the assessment of both 

attainment targets. 

Three times a year a minimum of one key task, focusing on the level statements 

within a programme of study, should be completed. This need not always be a formal 

written task. Teachers are encouraged to use their creativity and skills in developing 

assessment tasks.  

Page 20



There are of course limits to assessment in RE. The power of the subject is that there 

are occasions when pupils will show spiritual insights and understanding of great 

depth. This is to be encouraged and valued. Where possible this should also be 

recorded. However it is important that the fact that some aspects of RE cannot be 

assessed should not be used as an excuse for not assessing, crediting and celebrating 

pupils achievements in Religious Education.  

Reporting to parents 

On an annual basis the school will report to parents on the attainment and progress in 

RE based on teacher judgement. Comments made in the report should reflect pupil 

progress related to AT1 and AT2 and indicate how further progress might be made.  

Students with Special Educational Needs

Introduction

All students in mainstream schools must be taught religious education unless their 

parents have requested their withdrawal from RE lessons.  According to the Education 

Act (1981) students in special schools must be taught religious education “so far as is 

practicable”.

It is recognised that the programmes of study and end of key stage descriptions for a 

particular key stage may not reflect realistic expectations for some students with 

special educational needs. 

Teachers will be sensitive to, and aware of, the distinctive needs of individual student 

and may select material from the key stage which is appropriate to their educational 

needs and capacities.  Teachers should feel free to use material from a lower or higher 

key stage where this is more appropriate to the developmental needs of individual 

students.

Students’ activities should be differentiated so that students of all abilities are enabled 

to consolidate their learning.  For some students this will involve work which is pre-

Key Stage 1, where the students’ understanding will be working at the threshold of 

religious awareness.  In such cases, the emphasis is likely to be on sensory experience, 

personal response and interaction, and the development of a simple awareness of 

religion through the senses. 

All students can improve access to the RE curriculum by using a range of resources, 

including specialist aids and equipment. 

Page 21



Teaching methods 

Teaching methods should be stimulating and engaging, providing all students with 

access to religious education. Consideration, therefore, should be paid to different 

learning styles and the differing abilities of students so that all students make progress 

in their learning.  A range of teaching and learning strategies which are effective for 

inclusive teaching of religious education might include: 

visits to places of worship, museums or art galleries 

inviting representatives from religious traditions as visitors to the class 

use of artefacts, big books, posters, videos, artwork, puppets 

use of picture or word cards for matching, classifying, prioritising, sequencing, 

etc

use of art and craft to enable students to express their ideas 

use of drama, role play, gesture or dance 

use of music to create an atmosphere or for expression of ideas and emotions 

use of information and communication technology, such as digital cameras, 

interactive whiteboards, websites, etc. 

In Teaching Attainment Target 2 pupils can 

appreciate the world 

explore the significance of, and ask questions about, what they learn 

explore the things, times and events that are special in their lives, for example, 

music, food and celebrations
experience times of stillness and quietness and develop the skill of reflection 

share feelings, experiences and their work with others 

appreciate the value of others and of being part of a group 

develop an understanding of moral values. 

Teachers of students with special educational needs should focus on the questions that 

indicate breadth of study (see page…..) 

It will often be difficult to form judgements about what a student has understood or 

appreciated from the experiences offered, but teachers can make judgements in 

relation to the P levels which outline early learning and attainment before  Level 1 in 

eight levels, from P1 to P8  where appropriate. 

Performance Descriptions 

The performance descriptions can be used by teachers in the same way as the National 

Curriculum level descriptions to: 

decide which description best fits a pupil’s performance over a period of time 

and in different contexts. 

develop or support more focused day-to-day approaches to ongoing teacher 

assessment by using the descriptions to refine and develop long-, medium- and 

short-term planning 

track linear progress towards attainment at National Curriculum level 1 

identify lateral progress by looking for related skills at similar levels across 

their subjects 

record pupils’ overall development and achievement, for example, at the end 

of a year or a key stage 

Page 22



Performance Descriptions across Subjects 

The performance descriptions for P1 to P3 are common across all subjects.  They 

outline the types and range of general performance that some pupils with learning 

difficulties might characteristically demonstrate.  Subject-focused examples are 

included to illustrate some of the ways in which staff might identify attainment in 

different subject contexts. 

P1(i) Pupils encounter activities and experiences.  They may be passive or resistant.  

They may show simple reflex responses, for example, startling at sudden noises or 

movements.  Any participation is fully prompted. 

P1(ii) Pupils show emerging awareness of activities and experiences.  They may have 

periods when they appear alert and ready to focus their attention on certain people, 

events, objects or parts of objects, for example, becoming still in response to silence.

They may give intermittent reactions, for example, vocalising occasionally during 

group celebrations and acts of worship. 

P2(i) Pupils begin to respond consistently to familiar people, events and objects.  

They react to new activities and experiences, for example, briefly looking around in 

unfamiliar natural and man-made environments.  They begin to show interest in 

people, events and objects, for example, leaning towards the source of a light, sound

or scent.  They accept and engage in coactive exploration, for example, touching a 

range of religious artefacts and found objects in partnership with a member of staff. 

P2(ii) Pupils begin to be proactive in their interactions.  They communicate consistent 

preferences and affective responses, for example, showing that they have enjoyed an 

experience or interaction. They recognise familiar people, events and objects, for 

example, becoming quiet and attentive during a certain piece of music. They perform

actions, often by trial and improvement, and they remember learned responses over 

short periods of time, for example, repeating a simple action with an artefact. They

cooperate with shared exploration and supported participation, for example, 

performing gestures during ritual exchanges with another person performing 

gestures.

P3(i) Pupils begin to communicate intentionally.  They seek attention through eye 

contact, gesture or action.  They request events or activities, for example, prompting a 

visitor to prolong an interaction. They participate in shared activities with less 

support.  They sustain concentration for short periods.  They explore materials in 

increasingly complex ways, for example, stroking or shaking artefacts or found 

objects. They observe the results of their own actions with interest, for example, when 

vocalising in a quiet place. They remember learned responses over more extended 

periods, for example, following a familiar ritual and responding appropriately. 

P3(ii) Pupils use emerging conventional communication.  They greet known people 

and may initiate interactions and activities, for example, prompting an adult to sing or 

play a favourite song. They can remember learned responses over increasing periods 

of time and may anticipate known events, for example, celebrating the achievements 

of their peers in assembly. They may respond to options and choices with actions or 

gestures, for example, choosing to participate in activities. They actively explore 

objects and events for more extended periods, for example, contemplating the 

flickering of a candle flame.  They apply potential solutions systematically to 

Page 23



problems, for example, passing an artefact to a peer in order to prompt participation 

in a group activity.

Performance Descriptions in Religious Education 

From level P4 to P8, many believe it is possible to describe pupils’ performance in a 

way that indicates the emergence of skills, knowledge and understanding in RE.  The 

descriptions provide an example of how this can be done. 

P4 Pupils use single elements of communication, for example, words, gestures, signs 

or symbols, to express their feelings.  They show they understand ‘yes’ and ‘no’.  

They begin to respond to the feelings of others, for example, matching their emotions 

and laughing when another pupil is laughing. They join in with activities by 

initiating ritual actions or sounds.  They may demonstrate an appreciation of stillness 

and quietness. 

P5 Pupils respond appropriately to simple questions about familiar religious events or 

experiences and communicate simple meanings.  They respond to a variety of new 

religious experiences, for example, involving music, drama, colour, lights, food, or 

tactile objects.  They take part in activities involving two or three other learners.  

They may also engage in moments of individual reflection. 

P6 Pupils express and communicate their feelings in different ways.  They respond to 

others in group situations and cooperate when working in small groups.  Pupils listen 

to, and begin to respond to, familiar religious stories, poems and music, and make 

their own contribution to celebrations and festivals.  They carry out ritualised actions 

in familiar circumstances.  They show concern and sympathy for others in distress, for

example, through gestures, facial expressions or by offering comfort. They start to be 

aware of their own influence on events and other people. 

P7 Pupils listen to and follow religious stories.  They communicate their ideas about 

religion, life events and experiences in simple phrases.  They evaluate their own work 

and behaviour in simple ways, beginning to identify some actions as right or wrong on 

the basis of the consequences.  They find out about aspects of religion through stories, 

music or drama, answer questions and communicate their responses.  They may 

communicate their feelings about what is special to them, for example, using role 

play.  They begin to understand that other people have needs and to respect these.  

They make purposeful relationships with others in group activity. 

P8 Pupils listen attentively to religious stories or to people talking about religion.  

They begin to understand that religious and other stories carry moral and religious 

meaning.  They are increasingly able to communicate ideas, feelings or responses to 

experiences or to retell religious stories.  They communicate simple facts about 

religion and important people in religions.  They begin to realise the significance of 

religious artefacts, symbols and places.  They reflect on what makes them happy, sad, 

excited or lonely.  They demonstrate a basic understanding of what is right and wrong 

in familiar situations.  They are often sensitive to the needs and feelings of others and 

show respect for themselves and others.  They treat living things and their 

environment with care and concern. 

Page 24



P Levels for Religious Education in “Child’s Speak” 

  P4 

Uses single elements of communication to express their feelings e.g. words, gestures, 

signs, symbols. 

I can show my feelings by using words, gestures, signs, symbols. 

They show they understand yes and no. 

I can show understanding of yes and no. 

They begin to respond to the feelings of others, e.g. matching their emotions 

I can show that I understand how others are feeling. 

They join in with activities by initiating ritual actions or sounds. 

I can show through words and actions that I have understood the meaning of what my 

teacher is saying. 

They may demonstrate an appreciation of stillness and quietness. 

I can sit quietly and be still, and show others when to be till. 

P5

Responds appropriately to simple questions about familiar religious events or 

experiences and communicate simple meanings. 

I can answer simple questions about my learning in RE.

Respond to a variety of new religious experiences, e.g. involving music, drama 

I can make a response to religious stimuli 

Take part in activities involving 2 or 3 other learners. 

I can take part in a small group. 

Engage in moments of individual reflection. 

I can show moments of quiet concentration. 

P6

Express and communicate their feelings in different ways. 

I can show others how I am feeling in several ways. 

Responds to others in group situations and cooperate when working in small groups. 

I can listen and participate in small groups. 

Listens to and begins to respond to familiar religious stories, poems and music. 

I can 

Makes their own contribution to celebrations and festivals. 

I can join the celebration of an event. 

Carry out ritualised actions in familiar circumstances. 

I can show when ritualised actions are appropriate. 

Page 25



To show concern and sympathy for others in distress e.g. by offering comfort, 

gestures

I can comfort others when they are unhappy. 

They start to be aware of their own influence on events and other people. 

I know I have an influence on events and other people. 

Listen to and follow religious stories. 

I enjoy listening to religious stories. 

Communicate their ideas about religion, life events and experiences in simple phrases. 

I can show my ideas about religion, life events and experiences in simple phrases. 

Begin to identify some actions as right or wrong on the basis of the consequences. 

I can recognise that what I do has an impact on other people and situations and I can 

recognise that some things I do can be right or wrong. 

They find out about aspects of religion through e.g. stories, music, answer questions 

and communicate their responses. 

I can learn about aspects of religion and make a response. 

Communicate their feelings about what is special to them. 

I can show what is special to me. 

Beginning to understand that other people have needs and to respect them. 

I can show respect for other people’s needs. 

Make purposeful relationships with others in group activity. 

I can work co-operatively with others in a small group. 

P8

Listens attentively to religious stories or to people talking about religion. 

I can listen well to religious stories or to people talking about religion 

They begin to understand that religious and other stories carry moral and religious 

meaning.

I can begin to recognise that stories have a meaning. 

Are increasingly able to communicate ideas, feelings or responses to experiences or to 

retell religious stories. 

I can communicate in a clearer way my ideas, feelings and the contents of a  story. 

They communicate simple facts about religion and important people in religion. 

I can recall simple facts and communicate them. 

They begin to realise the significance of religious artefacts, symbols and places. 

I know that some religious artefacts etc. are important to some people. 

They reflect on what makes them happy, sad, excited or lonely. 

I can communicate what makes me happy, said, excited or lonely. 

Page 26



They demonstrate a basic understanding of what is right and wrong in familiar 

situations. 

I can show what is right/wrong in my own environment. 

They are often sensitive to the needs and feelings of others and show respect for 

themselves and others. 

I can feel for others and myself. 

They treat living things and their environment with care and concern. 

I can care for living things and my environment. 

Page 27



Inclusion: Providing Effective Learning Opportunities for all Pupils 

Religious education has a significant contribution to make to inclusion issues, 

particularly in its focus on promoting respect and appreciating difference. 

Religious education places considerable emphasis on the importance of students’ 

specific religious beliefs and can play a part in raising students’ self esteem. 

Three Principles for Inclusion

In planning and teaching the National Curriculum, teachers are required to have due 

regard to the following principles. 

A.  Setting suitable learning challenges

1. Teachers should aim to give every pupil the opportunity to experience success in 

learning and to achieve as high a standard as possible.  The National Curriculum 

programmes of study set out what most pupils should be taught at each key stage – 

but teachers should teach the knowledge, skills and understanding in ways that 

suit their pupils’ abilities.  This may mean choosing knowledge, skills and 

understanding from earlier or later key stages so that individual pupils can make 

progress and show what they can achieve.  Where it is appropriate for pupils to 

make extensive use of content from an earlier key stage, there may not be time to 

teach all aspects of the age-related programmes of study.  A similarly flexible 

approach will be needed to take account of any gaps in pupils’ learning resulting 

from missed or interrupted schooling [for example, that may be experienced by 

travellers, refugees, those in care or those with long-term medical conditions, 

including pupils with neurological problems, such as head injuries, and those with 

degenerative conditions].

2. For pupils whose attainments fall significantly below the expected levels at a 

particular key stage, a much greater degree of differentiation will be necessary.  In 

these circumstances, teachers may need to use the content of the programmes of 

study as a resource or to provide a context, in planning learning appropriate to the 

age and requirements of their pupils. 

3. For pupils whose attainments significantly exceed the expected level of attainment 

within one or more subjects during a particular key stage, teachers will need to 

plan suitably challenging work.  As well as drawing on materials from later key 

stages or higher levels of study, teachers may plan further differentiation by 

extending the breadth and depth of study within individual subjects or by planning 

work which draws on the content of different subjects. 

B. Responding to pupils’ diverse learning needs

1. When planning, teachers should set high expectations and provide opportunities 

for all pupils to achieve, including boys and girls, pupils with special educational 

needs, pupils with disabilities, pupils from all social and cultural backgrounds, 

pupils of different ethnic groups including travellers, refugees and asylum seekers, 

and those from diverse linguistic backgrounds.  Teachers need to be aware that 

pupils bring to school different experiences, interests and strengths which will 

influence the way in which they learn.  Teachers should plan their approaches to 

teaching and learning so that all pupils can take part in lessons fully and 

effectively.

Page 28



2. To ensure that they meet the full range of pupils’ needs, teachers should be aware 

of the requirements of the equal opportunities legislation that covers race, gender 

and disability. 

3. Teachers should take specific action to respond to pupils’ diverse needs by: 

(a) creating effective learning environments 

(b) securing their motivation and concentration 

(c) providing equality of opportunity through teaching approaches 

(d) using appropriate assessment approaches 

(e) setting targets for learning 

Examples for B/3a – creating effective learning environments

 Teachers create effective learning environments in which: 

the contribution of all pupils is valued 

all pupils can feel secure and are able to contribute appropriately 

stereotypical views are challenged and pupils learn to appreciate and

view positively differences in others, whether arising from race, gender, 

ability or disability 

pupils learn to take responsibility for their actions and behaviours both in 

school and in the wider community 

all forms of bullying and harassment, including racial harassment, are 

challenged

pupils are enabled to participate safely in clothing appropriate to their religious 

beliefs 

Examples for B/3b – securing motivation and concentration

Teachers secure pupils’ motivation and concentration by@ 

using teaching approaches appropriate to different learning styles 

using, where appropriate, a range of organisational approaches, such as 

setting, grouping or individual work, to ensure that learning needs are properly 

addressed

varying subject content and presentation so that this matches their learning 

needs

planning work which builds on their interests and cultural experiences 

planning appropriately challenging work for those whose ability and 

understanding are in advance of their language skills 

using materials which reflect social and cultural diversity and provide positive 

images of race, gender and disability 

planning and monitoring the pace of work so that they all have a chance to 

learn effectively and achieve success 

taking action to maintain interest and continuity of learning for pupils who 

may be absent for extended periods of time. 

Examples for B/3c – providing equality of opportunity

Teaching approaches that provide equality of opportunity include: 

ensuring that boys and girls are able to participate in the same curriculum 

taking account of the interests and concerns of boys and girls by using a range 

of activities and contexts for work and allowing a variety of interpretations 

and outcomes 

avoiding gender stereotyping when organising pupils into groups, assigning 

them to activities or arranging access to equipment 

taking account of pupils’ specific religious or cultural beliefs relating to the 

representation of ideas or experiences or to the use of particular types of 

equipment. 

Page 29



enabling the fullest possible participation of pupils with disabilities or 

particular medical needs in all subjects, offering positive role models and 

making provision, where necessary, to facilitate access to activities with 

appropriate support, aids or adaptations. 

Examples for B/3d – using appropriate assessment approaches 

Teachers use appropriate assessment approaches that: 

allow for different learning styles and ensure that pupils are given the 

chance and encouragement to demonstrate their competence and 

attainment through appropriate means 

are familiar to the pupils and for which they have been adequately 

prepared

use materials which are free from discrimination and stereotyping in any 

form 

provide clear and unambiguous feedback to pupils to aid further learning. 

Examples for B/3e – setting targets for learning 

Teachers set targets for learning that: 

build on pupils’ knowledge, experiences, interests and strengths to improve 

areas of weakness and demonstrate progression over time 

are attainable and yet challenging and help pupils to develop their self-esteem 

and confidence in their ability to learn. 

C. Overcoming potential barriers to learning and assessment for individuals and    

groups of pupils 

      A minority of pupils will have particular learning and assessment requirements 

which go beyond the provisions described in sections A and B and, if not 

addressed, could create barriers to learning.  These requirements are likely to arise 

as a consequence of a pupil having a special educational need or disability or may 

be linked to a pupil’s progress in learning English as an additional language. 

1. Teachers must take account of these requirements and make provision, where 

necessary, to support individuals or groups of pupils to enable them to 

participate effectively in the curriculum and assessment activities.  During end 

of key stage assessments, teachers should bear in mind that special 

arrangements are available to support individual pupils. 

Pupils with special educational needs 

2.  Curriculum planning and assessment for pupils with special educational needs 

must take account of the type and extent of the difficulty experienced by the pupil. 

Teachers will encounter a wide range of pupils with special educational needs, 

some of whom will also have disabilities.  In many cases, the action necessary to 

respond to an individual’s requirements for curriculum access will be met through 

greater differentiation of tasks and materials, consistent with school-based 

intervention as set out in the SEN Code of Practice.  A smaller number of pupils 

may need access to specialist equipment and approaches or to alternative or 

adapted activities, consistent with school-based intervention augmented by advice 

and support from external specialists as described in the SEN Code of Practice, or, 

in exceptional circumstances, with a statement of special educational need. 

Teachers should, where appropriate, work closely with representatives of other 

agencies who  may be supporting the pupil. 

Page 30



2. Teachers should take specific action to provide access to learning for pupils 

with special educational needs by: 

a. providing for pupils who need help with communication, language and      

literacy

b. planning, where necessary, to develop pupils’ understanding through 

the use of all available senses and experiences 

c. planning for pupils’ full participation in learning and in physical and 

practical activities 

d. helping pupils to manage their behaviour, to take part in learning 

effectively and safely and, at key stage 4, to prepare for work 

e. helping individuals to manage their emotions, particularly trauma or 

stress, and to take part in learning 

Examples for C/3a – helping with communication, language and literacy 

Teachers provide for pupils who need help with communication, language and 

literacy through: 

using texts that pupils can read and understand 

using visual and written materials in different formats, including large print, 

symbol text and Braille 

using ICT, other technological aids and taped materials 

using alternative and augmentative communication, including signs and 

symbols 

using translators, communicators and amanuenses. 

Examples for C/3b – developing understanding 

Teachers develop pupils’ understanding through the use of all available senses and 

experiences by: 

using materials and resources that pupils can access through sight, touch, 

sound taste or smell 

using word descriptions and other stimuli to make up for a lack of first-hand 

experiences 

using ICT, visual and other materials to increase pupils’ knowledge of the 

wider world 

encouraging pupils to take part in everyday activities such as play, drama, 

class visits and exploring the environment 

Examples for C/3c – planning for full participation

Teachers plan for pupils’ full participation in learning and in physical and practical 

activities through: 

using specialist aids and equipment 

providing support from adults or peers when needed 

adapting tasks or environments 

providing alternative activities, where necessary. 

Examples for C/3d – managing behaviour

Teachers help pupils to manage their behaviour, take part in learning effectively and 

safely and, at key stage 4, prepare for work by: 

setting realistic demands and stating them explicitly 

using positive behaviour management, including a clear structure of rewards 

and sanctions 

giving pupils every chance and encouragement to develop the skills they need 

to work well with a partner or a group 

teaching pupils to value and respect the contribution of others 

encouraging and teaching independent working skills 

Page 31



teaching essential safety rules. 

Examples for C/3e – managing emotions

Teachers help individuals manage their emotions and take part in learning through: 

identifying aspects of learning in which the pupil will engage and plan short-

term, easily achievable goals in selected activities 

providing positive feedback to reinforce and encourage learning and build 

self-esteem 

selecting tasks and materials sensitively to avoid unnecessary stress for the 

pupil

creating a supportive learning environment in which the pupil feels safe and is 

able to engage with learning 

allowing time for the pupil to engage with learning and gradually increasing 

the range of activities and demands. 

Pupils with disabilities

4. Not all pupils with disabilities will necessarily have special educational needs.  

Many pupils with disabilities learn alongside their peers with little need for 

additional resources beyond the aids which they use as part of their daily life, 

such a wheelchair, a hearing aid or equipment to aid vision.  Teachers must 

take action, however, in their planning to ensure that these pupils are enabled 

to participate as fully and effectively as possible within the National 

Curriculum and the statutory assessment arrangements.  Potential areas of 

difficulty should be identified and addressed at the outset of work, without 

recourse to the formal provisions for disapplication. 

5. Teachers should take specific action to enable the effective participation of 

pupils with disabilities by: 

a. planning appropriate amounts of time to allow for the satisfactory 

completion of tasks 

b. planning opportunities, where necessary, for the development of skills in 

practical aspects of the curriculum 

c. identifying aspects of programmes of study and attainment targets that 

may present specific difficulties for individuals. 

Example for C/5a – planning to complete tasks

Teachers plan appropriate amounts of time to allow pupils to complete tasks 

satisfactorily through: 

taking account of the very slow pace at which some pupils will be able to 

record work, either manually or with specialist equipment, and of the physical 

effort required 

being aware of the high levels of concentration necessary for some pupils 

when following or interpreting text or graphics, particularly when using vision 

aids or tactile methods, and of the tiredness which may result 

allocating sufficient time, opportunity and access to equipment for pupils to 

gain information through experimental work and detailed observation, 

including the use of microscopes 

being aware of the effort required by some pupils to follow oral work, whether 

through use of residual hearing, lip reading or a signer, and of the tiredness or 

loss of concentration which may occur 

Pupils who are learning English as an additional language 

6. Pupils for whom English is an additional language have diverse needs in terms 

of support necessary in English language learning.  Planning should take 

Page 32



account of such factors as the pupil’s age, length of time in this country, 

previous educational experience and skills in other languages.  Careful 

monitoring of each pupil’s progress in the acquisition of English language 

skills and of subject knowledge and understanding will be necessary to 

confirm that no learning difficulties are present. 

7. The ability of pupils for whom English is an additional language to take part in 

the National Curriculum may be ahead of their communication skills in 

English.  Teachers should plan learning opportunities to help pupils develop 

their English and should aim to provide the support pupils need to take part in 

all subject areas. 

8. Teachers should take specific action to help pupils who are learning English as 

an additional language by: 

a. developing their spoken and written English 

b. ensuring access to the curriculum and to assessment. 

Examples for C/8a – developing spoken and written English 

Teachers develop pupils’ spoken and written English through: 

ensuring that vocabulary work covers both the technical and everyday 

meaning of key words, metaphors and idioms 

explaining clearly how speaking and writing in English are structured to 

achieve different purposes, across a range of subjects 

providing a variety of reading material [for example, pupils’ own work, the 

media, ICT, literature, reference books] that highlight the different ways 

English is used, especially those that help pupils to understand society and 

culture 

ensuring that there are effective opportunities for talk and that talk is used to 

support writing in al subjects 

where appropriate, encouraging pupils to transfer their knowledge, skills and 

understanding of one language to another pointing out similarities and 

differences between languages 

building on pupils’ experiences of language at home and in the wider 

community, so that their developing uses of English and other languages 

support one another. 

Examples for C/8b – ensuring access 

Teachers make sure pupils have access to the curriculum and to assessment through: 

using accessible texts and materials that suit pupils’ ages and levels of learning 

providing support by using ICT or video or audio materials, dictionaries and 

translators, readers and amanuenses 

using home or first language, where appropriate. 

Use of Information and Communication Technology across the Curriculum 

1. Pupils should be given opportunities to apply and develop their ICT capability through 

the use of ICT tools to support their learning in RE. 

2. Pupils should be given opportunities to support their work by being taught to: 

a. find things out from a variety of sources, selecting and synthesising the 

information to meet their needs and developing an ability to question its accuracy, 

bias and plausibility 

Page 33



b. develop their ideas using ICT tools to amend and refine their work and enhance its 

quality and accuracy 

c. exchange and share information, both directly and through electronic media 

d. review, modify and evaluate their work, reflecting critically on its quality, as it 

progresses.

e. use audio resources to enhance new understanding of beliefs, practices and life 

styles of the world faiths they are studying, as well as to engage with ethical issues 

and questions of meaning. 

Page 34



CURRICULUM MAP 1 

CHRISTIANITY

MAJOR FOCUS – ISLAM 

MINOR FOCUS – JUDAISM 

ENCOUNTER – HINDUISM AND SIKHISM 

Page 35



Curriculum Map 1 

Reception Who is special to 
me? Why is God 
special to some 
people? How do 
people talk to God? 

What stories do 
I enjoy? What 
stories from 
holy books are 
special to some 
people?  

Why do we 
say
thankyou? 
Why do 
some people 
say
thankyou to 
God? 

Where do I 
belong? Where 
do others 
belong? 

What do I like 
to celebrate?  
How do other 
people 
celebrate?  

What places are 
special to me?  
What places are 
special to others? 

Year 1 What do Christians 
believe about God? 
What do I believe? 

Why is Jesus 
important to 
Christians?  
Who is 
important to 
me? 

Why is the 
church a 
special place 
for 
Christians?  
What places 
are special 
for me? 

Why is Easter a 
time of 
celebrations for 
Christians? 
What and how 
do I celebrate? 

What do 
Muslims
believe about 
God? What do 
I find 
interesting or 
puzzling
about this?  

Why do Christians 
pray?  What do I 
think about prayer? 

Year 2 Why is the Bible a 
holy book for 
Christians? What 
stories are special to 
me?  

How did Jesus 
show
friendship? How 
do I show 
friendship to 
others? Why do 
Christians 
celebrate at 
Christmas?

What values 
do
Christians 
live by and 
why?  What 
influences 
me in the 
way I treat 
others?  

Who were 
leaders in the 
Bible?  Who 
leads and 
influences me? 

Why is the 
mosque a 
special place 
for Muslims? 
What
buildings are 
important in 
my
community?  

Why is Mohammed 
important to 
Muslims? What is 
important in my 
home life? 

Year 3 How do local 
Christians show 
their commitment to 
Jesus’ teaching?  
What do I think of 
the values Christians 
hold? 

Encounter unit – 
Hinduism. 

Christmas

How does a 
church
building 
help 
Christians to 
worship? 
How do I 
respond to 
the idea of a 
holy place? 

What do I think 
of the ideas of 
forgiveness & 
sacrifice, 
explored by 
Christians at  
Easter?

How is the 
mosque the 
centre of the 
Islamic 
community?  
Why is prayer 
important to 
Muslims?
What inspires 
and
influences 
me? 

How do Christians 
believe about 
prayer?  What 
questions do I have 
about prayer? 

Year 4 What is the Bible?  
How do Christians 
use the Bible?  What 
is my view of the 
Bible? 

How do artists’ 
interpretations 
of the life of 
Jesus help us to 
understand why 
Jesus was 
important to 
them?  

Christmas

What do the 
parables of 
Jesus teach 
us? How do 
stories 
convey 
messages to 
me? 

Encounter unit - 
Hinduism 
Easter

How do 
Muslims show 
commitment 
to the 5 
Pillars?  Why 
do Muslims 
celebrate Eid?  
How do I 
show
commitment 
to my own 
values? 

How was the Qu’ran 
revealed to 
Mohammed and 
how is it 
authoritative for 
Muslims? What is 
authoritative for 
me? 

Year 5 What do the Gospel 
writers tell us about 
the life of Jesus?  
What do I find 
significant in the life 
of Jesus?  

What do 
Christians 
believe about 
the incarnation?  
What are my 
hopes for the 
future? 

Minor focus 
Why is the 
Torah a 
sacred text 
for Jews? 
How do Jews 
maintain
their 
identity?  
What is my 
identity?

How and why do 
Christians 
believe they are 
responsible for 
the earth and its 
resources? How 
do others see 
this
responsibility? 
What
responsibilities 
do I have? 

How have 
Christians 
sought to 
follow the 
teachings of 
Jesus?  Who 
do I admire as 
a role model? 

Minor focus 
What is the place of 
Abraham and 
Moses in the Jewish 
faith? How does 
Passover remind 
Jews of their 
identity?  What 
models do I live by? 

Year 6 Encounter unit - 
Sikhism 

How is 
Christian 
worship 
expressed?  How 
can I 
communicate 
what inspires 
and influences 
me? 

Why do 
people 
believe in 
God?  What 
do I believe 
and value? 

What do 
Christians 
believe 
happened at 
Easter?  What 
do I believe 
about issues of 
life and death? 

Compare and 
Contrast unit
Why do 
people go on 
pilgrimage? 
How can my 
life be seen as 
a journey?  

Compare and 
Contrast unit 
Why are there 
similarities/ 
differences between 
how commitment to 
a faith is 
expressed?  How do 
I communicate my 
own commitment? 

Page 36



CURRICULUM MAP 2 

CHRISTIANITY

MAJOR FOCUS – JUDAISM 

MINOR FOCUS – ISLAM 

ENCOUNTER –SIKHISM AND HINDUISM 

Page 37



Curriculum Map 2 

Reception Who is special to 
me? Why is God 
special to some 
people? How do 
people talk to God? 

What stories do 
I enjoy? What 
stories from 
holy books are 
special to some 
people?  

Why do we 
say
thankyou? 
Why do 
some people 
say
thankyou to 
God? 

Where do I 
belong? Where 
do others 
belong? 

What do I like 
to celebrate?  
How do other 
people 
celebrate?  

What places are 
special to me?  
What places are 
special to others? 

Year 1 What do Christians 
believe about God? 
What do I believe? 

Why is Jesus 
important to 
Christians?  
Who is 
important to 
me? 

Why is the 
church a 
special place 
for 
Christians?  
What places 
are special 
for me? 

Why is Easter a 
time of 
celebrations for 
Christians? 
What and how 
do I celebrate? 

What do Jews 
believe about 
God? How do 
I show 
responsibility 
for the 
natural
world? 

Why do Christians 
pray?  What do I 
think about prayer? 

Year 2 Why is the Bible a 
holy book for 
Christians? What 
stories are special to 
me?  

How did Jesus 
show
friendship? How 
do I show 
friendship to 
others? Why do 
Christians 
celebrate at 
Christmas?

What values 
do
Christians 
live by and 
why?  What 
influences 
me in the 
way I treat 
others?  

Who were 
leaders in the 
Bible?  Who 
leads and 
influences me? 

Why is the 
synagogue a 
special place 
for Jews? 
What
buildings are 
important in 
my
community?  

Why is Moses a 
special person for 
Jews? Who or what 
helps me 
understand how I 
should live?  

Year 3 How do local 
Christians show 
their commitment to 
Jesus’ teaching?  
What do I think of 
the values Christians 
hold? 

Encounter unit – 
Sikhism. 

Christmas

How does a 
church
building 
help 
Christians to 
worship? 
How do I 
respond to 
the idea of a 
holy place? 

What do I think 
of the ideas of 
forgiveness & 
sacrifice, 
explored by 
Christians at  
Easter?

How do Jews 
worship in the 
synagogue? 
How is the 
faith observed 
at home and 
in the 
community? 
Where do I 
experience 
worship?  

How do Christians 
believe about 
prayer?  What 
questions do I have 
about prayer? 

Year 4 What is the Bible?  
How do Christians 
use the Bible?  What 
is my view of the 
Bible? 

How do artists’ 
interpretations 
of the life of 
Jesus help us to 
understand why 
Jesus was 
important to 
them?  

Christmas

What do the 
parables of 
Jesus teach 
us? How do 
stories 
convey 
messages to 
me? 

Encounter unit - 
Sikhism 
Easter

Why is the 
Torah sacred 
to Jews? 
What
covenant did 
God make 
with
Abraham?  
What happens 
at Shauvot? 
What does 
promise mean 
to me? 

What festivals are 
important to Jews?  
What significant 
times have 
importance for me? 

Year 5 What do the Gospel 
writers tell us about 
the life of Jesus?  
What do I find 
significant in the life 
of Jesus?  

What do 
Christians 
believe about 
the incarnation?  
What are my 
hopes for the 
future? 

Minor focus 
How did 
Mohammed 
receive the 
Qu’ran?  
Why is the 
Qu’ran 
sacred to 
Muslims?
What is 
authoritative 
for my life?

How and why do 
Christians 
believe they are 
responsible for 
the earth and its 
resources? How 
do others see 
this
responsibility? 
What
responsibilities 
do I have? 

How have 
Christians 
sought to 
follow the 
teachings of 
Jesus?  Who 
do I admire as 
a role model? 

Minor focus 
How do the 5 Pillars 
support Muslims? 
How should we 
support others who 
follow a different 
way of life to us?  

Year 6 Encounter unit - 
Hinduism 

How is 
Christian 
worship 
expressed?  How 
can I 
communicate 
what inspires 
and influences 
me? 

Why do 
people 
believe in 
God?  What 
do I believe 
and value? 

What do 
Christians 
believe 
happened at 
Easter?  What 
do I believe 
about issues of 
life and death? 

Compare and 
Contrast unit
–
Why do 
people go on 
pilgrimage? 
How can my 
life be seen as 
a journey?  

Compare and 
Contrast unit 
Why are there 
similarities/ 
differences between 
how commitment to 
a faith is 
expressed?  How do 
I communicate my 
own commitment? 

Page 38



CURRICULUM MAP 3 

CHRISTIANITY

MAJOR FOCUS – SIKHISM 

MINOR FOCUS – HINDUISM 

ENCOUNTER – JUDAISM AND ISLAM 

Page 39



Curriculum Map 3 

Reception Who is special to 
me? Why is God 
special to some 
people? How do 
people talk to God? 

What stories do 
I enjoy? What 
stories from 
holy books are 
special to some 
people?  

Why do we 
say
thankyou? 
Why do 
some people 
say
thankyou to 
God? 

Where do I 
belong? Where 
do others 
belong? 

What do I like 
to celebrate?  
How do other 
people 
celebrate?  

What places are 
special to me?  
What places are 
special to others? 

Year 1 What do Christians 
believe about God? 
What do I believe? 

Why is Jesus 
important to 
Christians?  
Who is 
important to 
me? 

Why is the 
church a 
special place 
for 
Christians?  
What places 
are special 
for me? 

Why is Easter a 
time of 
celebrations for 
Christians? 
What and how 
do I celebrate? 

Why is the 
Gurdwara a 
special place 
for Sikhs?  
How do Sikhs 
worship 
there? Where 
do I learn to 
share with 
others? 

Why do Christians 
pray?  What do I 
think about 
prayer? 

Year 2 Why is the Bible a 
holy book for 
Christians? What 
stories are special to 
me?  

How did Jesus 
show
friendship? How 
do I show 
friendship to 
others? Why do 
Christians 
celebrate at 
Christmas?

What values 
do
Christians 
live by and 
why?  What 
influences 
me in the 
way I treat 
others?  

Who were 
leaders in the 
Bible?  Who 
leads and 
influences me? 

Why do Sikhs 
celebrate 
Baisakhi and 
Diwali? What 
do I do to 
celebrate?  

Why is Guru 
Nanak a special 
person for Sikhs? 
Who helps me 
understand how I 
should live?  

Year 3 How do local 
Christians show 
their commitment to 
Jesus’ teaching?  
What do I think of 
the values 
Christians hold? 

Encounter unit – 
Judaism.

Christmas

How does a 
church
building 
help 
Christians to 
worship? 
How do I 
respond to 
the idea of a 
holy place? 

What do I think 
of the ideas of 
forgiveness & 
sacrifice, 
explored by 
Christians at  
Easter?

Why do Sikhs 
wear the 5 
Ks?  How do I 
show my own 
commitments?  

How do Christians 
believe about 
prayer?  What 
questions do I have 
about prayer? 

Year 4 What is the Bible?  
How do Christians 
use the Bible?  What 
is my view of the 
Bible? 

How do artists’ 
interpretations 
of the life of 
Jesus help us to 
understand why 
Jesus was 
important to 
them?  

Christmas

What do the 
parables of 
Jesus teach 
us? How do 
stories 
convey 
messages to 
me? 

Encounter unit – 
Judaism.
Easter

How and why 
are the gurus 
important to 
Sikhs?  Who 
leads me in 
my life? 

What do Sikhs 
believe about God?  
How is God 
worshipped in 
Sikhism?  What is 
my understanding 
of God? 

Year 5 What do the Gospel 
writers tell us about 
the life of Jesus?  
What do I find 
significant in the life 
of Jesus?  

What do 
Christians 
believe about 
the incarnation?  
What are my 
hopes for the 
future? 

Minor focus 
What do 
Hindus 
believe 
about God?  
How is God 
worshipped 
at home and 
in the 
Mandir?

How and why do 
Christians 
believe they are 
responsible for 
the earth and its 
resources? How 
do others see 
this
responsibility? 
What
responsibilities 
do I have? 

How have 
Christians 
sought to 
follow the 
teachings of 
Jesus?  Who 
do I admire as 
a role model? 

Minor focus 
What do Hindus 
believe about 
values for living 
and about life after 
death?  What 
values do I live by? 

Year 6 Encounter unit - 
Islam 

How is 
Christian 
worship 
expressed?  
How can I 
communicate 
what inspires 
and influences 
me? 

Why do 
people 
believe in 
God?  What 
do I believe 
and value? 

What do 
Christians 
believe 
happened at 
Easter?  What 
do I believe 
about issues of 
life and death? 

Compare and 
Contrast unit – 
Why do people 
go on 
pilgrimage? 
How can my 
life be seen as 
a journey?  

Compare and 
Contrast unit 
Why are there 
similarities/ 
differences 
between how 
commitment to a 
faith is expressed?  
How do I 
communicate my 
own commitment? 

Page 40



CURRICULUM MAP 4 

CHRISTIANITY

MAJOR FOCUS – HINDUISM 

MINOR FOCUS - SIKHISM 

ENCOUNTER – ISLAM AND JUDAISM 

Page 41



Curriculum Map 4 

Reception Who is special to 
me? Why is God 
special to some 
people? How do 
people talk to 
God? 

What stories do 
I enjoy? What 
stories from 
holy books are 
special to some 
people?  

Why do we say 
thankyou? Why 
do some people 
say thankyou to 
God? 

Where do I 
belong? Where 
do others 
belong? 

What do I like to 
celebrate?  How 
do other people 
celebrate?  

What places are 
special to me?  
What places are 
special to others? 

Year 1 What do 
Christians 
believe about 
God? What do I 
believe? 

Why is Jesus 
important to 
Christians?  
Who is 
important to 
me? 

Why is the 
church a special 
place for 
Christians?  
What places are 
special for me? 

Why is Easter a 
time of 
celebrations for 
Christians? 
What and how 
do I celebrate? 

How do Hindus 
worship at home?  
How can I create 
a special place? 

Why do 
Christians pray?  
What do I think 
about prayer? 

Year 2 Why is the Bible 
a holy book for 
Christians? What 
stories are 
special to me?  

How did Jesus 
show
friendship? 
How do I show 
friendship to 
others? Why do 
Christians 
celebrate at 
Christmas?

What values do 
Christians live 
by and why?  
What influences 
me in the way I 
treat others?  

Who were 
leaders in the 
Bible?  Who 
leads and 
influences me? 

Why is the 
Mandir a special 
place for Hindus?  
How do Hindus 
express their 
loyalty in family 
life? How do I 
show love and 
respect to my 
own family? 

What stories are 
special to 
Hindus?  How is 
Diwali
celebrated?  
What stories do I 
enjoy?

Year 3 How do local 
Christians show 
their 
commitment to 
Jesus’ teaching?  
What do I think 
of the values 
Christians hold? 

Encounter unit
– Islam. 

Christmas

How does a 
church building 
help Christians 
to worship? How 
do I respond to 
the idea of a holy 
place? 

What do I think 
of the ideas of 
forgiveness & 
sacrifice, 
explored by 
Christians at  
Easter?

What do Hindus 
believe about 
God? What do I 
believe? 

How do 
Christians 
believe about 
prayer?  What 
questions do I 
have about 
prayer? 

Year 4 What is the 
Bible?  How do 
Christians use 
the Bible?  What 
is my view of the 
Bible? 

How do artists’ 
interpretations 
of the life of 
Jesus help us 
to understand 
why Jesus was 
important to 
them?  

Christmas

What do the 
parables of 
Jesus teach us? 
How do stories 
convey messages 
to me? 

Encounter unit – 
Islam. 
Easter

How do Hindus 
worship/celebrate 
in the Mandir?  
What do I 
understand 
worship to be? 

What do Hindus 
believe about life 
after death?  
What are the 
values of Hindu 
life? What values 
are important to 
me? 

Year 5 What do the 
Gospel writers 
tell us about the 
life of Jesus?  
What do I find 
significant in the 
life of Jesus?  

What do 
Christians 
believe about 
the 
incarnation?
What are my 
hopes for the 
future? 

Minor focus 
Sikhism. Why 
and how is the 
Guru Granth 
Sahib important 
to Sikhs?  Why 
are the 
stories/teachings 
of the gurus 
important to 
Sikhs?

How and why 
do Christians 
believe they are 
responsible for 
the earth and 
its resources? 
How do others 
see this 
responsibility? 
What
responsibilities 
do I have? 

How have 
Christians sought 
to follow the 
teachings of 
Jesus?  Who do I 
admire as a role 
model? 

Minor focus – 
Sikhism. 
How is 
commitment to 
the Panth 
(community) 
demonstrated in 
the Gurdwara? 
How do I show 
my commitment 
to communities 
to which I 
belong? 

Year 6 Encounter unit - 
Judaism

How is 
Christian 
worship 
expressed?  
How can I 
communicate 
what inspires 
and influences 
me? 

Why do people 
believe in God?  
What do I believe 
and value? 

What do 
Christians 
believe 
happened at 
Easter?  What 
do I believe 
about issues of 
life and death? 

Compare and 
Contrast unit – 
Why do people go 
on pilgrimage? 
How can my life 
be seen as a 
journey?  

Compare and 
Contrast unit 
Why are there 
similarities/ 
differences 
between how 
commitment to a 
faith is 
expressed?  How 
do I 
communicate my 
own 
commitment? 

Page 42



P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
S
 O

F
 S

TU
D

Y
 

K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 A

sk
in

g
 d

if
fi
c

u
lt
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

–
 W

h
a

t 
d

o
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
b

e
lie

v
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

?
 

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

 b
y
 li

st
e

n
in

g
to

 B
ib

le
 s

to
ri
e

s
th

a
t 

su
g

g
e

st
 w

h
a

t
G

o
d

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 li
k
e

, 
e

g
 G

o
d

 a
s 

c
re

a
to

r,
 lo

v
in

g

F
a

th
e

r.
  
Th

e
y
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

th
e

 w
o

n
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 b

e
a

u
ty

 o
f

th
e

 w
o

rl
d

 a
n

d
th

e
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f 

th
a

t
th

e
 w

o
rl
d

 w
a

s 
c

re
a

te
d

 a
 b

e
a

u
ti
fu

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

o
d

 p
la

c
e

. 
 T

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y

to
 a

sk
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
th

a
t

th
e

y
 f

in
d

 in
te

re
st

in
g

, 
p

u
zz

lin
g

 o
r 

a
m

a
zi

n
g

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

G
o

d
 b

e
 l
ik

e
?
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

G
o

d
 b

e
 l
ik

e
?
 

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s,

so
n

g
s,

 p
o

e
m

s,
 p

ra
y
e

rs
,
p

ic
tu

re
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 t
h

a
t

G
o

d
 is

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll
e

le
m

e
n

ts

o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
ta

lk
 a

b
o

u
t

G
o

d
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
n

d
 id

e
a

s
th

a
t

th
e

y
 f

in
d

 a
m

a
zi

n
g

,

p
u

zz
lin

g
 o

r 
in

te
re

st
in

g
 –

 in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n

to
 G

o
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
a

tu
ra

l w
o

rl
d

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 o

f
th

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

l n
a

m
e

s

a
n

d
 a

tt
ri
b

u
te

s 
o

f 
G

o
d

 e
g

 F
a

th
e

r,
 c

re
a

to
r.

C
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
y
 t

h
e

 C
re

a
ti
o

n

st
o

ry
 is

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 s

to
ry

h
e

lp
s

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
G

o
d

 is
 

lik
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir

v
ie

w
s/

id
e

a
s 

a
b

o
u

t
G

o
d

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 q
u

a
lit

ie
s

a
n

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri
st

ic
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 

o
th

e
rs

(e
g

 b
y
 t

a
lk

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t

a
tt

ri
b

u
te

s 
o

f 
G

o
d

) 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

se

c
a

n
 b

e
 m

ir
ro

re
d

 b
y
 h

u
m

a
n

 b
e

in
g

s 

(e
g

 h
u

m
a

n
 b

e
in

g
s 

c
a

n
a

ls
o

 b
e

c
re

a
ti
v

e
, 
c

a
ri
n

g
, 
lo

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 

g
e

n
tl
e

).

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t
G

o
d

 is
 

lik
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

th
e

ir
o

w
n

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

G
o

d
. 
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

th
e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

Page 43



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P
e

o
p

le
- 

Je
su

s 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

Je
su

s 
a

s 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
l p

e
rs

o
n

to
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s.
 T

h
e

y
 k

n
o

w
th

a
t

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s
b

e
lie

v
e

h
e

w
a

s 
se

n
t 

b
y
 G

o
d

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

w
h

a
t

G
o

d
 is

 li
k
e

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 h

e
a

r 
so

m
e

 s
to

ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
G

o
sp

e
ls

th
a

t
te

ll 
o

f 
J
e

su
s 

in
 t

h
e

 T
e

m
p

le
, 
h

is
 d

is
c

ip
le

s 
a

n
d

 f
ri
e

n
d

s,
 a

n
d

 k
n

o
w

th
a

t 
J
e

su
s 

w
a

s 
a

 t
e

a
c

h
e

r

w
h

o
to

ld
 s

to
ri
e

s.
  
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
g

in
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 h
o

w
th

e
 C

h
ri
st

m
a

s 
st

o
ry

 is
 s

h
a

re
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e

re
d

 b
y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

m
a

s 
is

 c
e

le
b

ra
te

d
 in

 t
h

e

C
h

u
rc

h
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 l
iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
y
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

m
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
P
e

o
p

le
–

Je
su

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
P
e

o
p

le
–

Je
su

s

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s,

so
n

g
s,

 p
o

e
m

s,
 p

ra
y
e

rs
,
p

ic
tu

re
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 a
n

d
 li

n
k

th
e

 n
a

m
e

o
f

J
e

su
s 

to
 t

h
e

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 f
a

it
h

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll 
so

m
e

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s

a
b

o
u

t 
Je

su
s

a
n

d
 s

to
ri
e

s
to

ld
 b

y
 h

im
 a

n
d

re
c

a
ll 

so
m

e
 a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

J
e

su
s’

lif
e

 a
n

d

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 

h
is

 b
ir
th

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y

fi
n

d
 in

te
re

st
in

g
 o

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h

e

st
o

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
 h

e
a

rd
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
p

e
o

p
le

w
h

o
a

re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

th
e

m
.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

l

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
te

ll
a

b
o

u
t

J
e

su
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
y
 t

h
e

 C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 

st
o

ry
 is

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

h
ri
st

m
a

s
st

o
ry

a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 C

h
ri
st

m
a

s 
sy

m
b

o
ls

 h
e

lp

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
G

o
d

 is
 li

k
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
( 

I 
th

in
k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
se

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
st

o
ri
e

s

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 h
e

a
rd

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

h
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

to
 o

th
e

rs
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
Je

su
s 

is
 

lik
e

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

 s
to

ry

o
f 

J
e

su
s’

 b
ir
th

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
is

 

c
e

le
b

ra
te

d
 b

y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s,
 d

e
sc

ri
b

in
g

 h
o

w

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

is
 s

h
a

re
d

 a
n

d
 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 a
t

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 J

e
su

s 
is

 

c
a

lle
d

 S
o

n
 O

f 
G

o
d

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 p
e

o
p

le
th

a
t

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 li

v
e

s.

Page 44



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P
la

c
e

s

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
 a

s 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
l p

la
c

e
 f

o
r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 s
y
m

b
o

lis
m

 in
 a

 C
h

u
rc

h
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 it

 h
o

ld
s

fo
r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
to

w
h

ic
h

th
e

y
 b

e
lo

n
g

a
n

d
 p

la
c

e
s

th
a

t 
a

re
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

th
e

rs
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
P
la

c
e

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
P
la

c
e

s

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s

lif
e

a
n

d

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
. 
I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 s
o

m
e

sy
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 u
se

 s
o

m
e

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

a
lk

 s
im

p
ly

 a
b

o
u

t

th
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
a

s
th

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

l C
h

ri
st

ia
n

b
u

ild
in

g
, 
h

o
w

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 is

 k
e

p
t 

a
s 

a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
w

o
rs

h
ip

to
g

e
th

e
r.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
g

n
is

e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 

th
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s

o
f 

a
 c

h
u

rc
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
m

e

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

sy
m

b
o

ls
 e

.g
. 
c

ro
ss

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
p

la
c

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 t
h

e
m

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

h
u

rc
h

m
ig

h
t

b
e

u
se

d
 b

y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s.
  
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

fe
a

tu
re

s 
a

n
d

 s
y
m

b
o

ls
 in

 a
 c

h
u

rc
h

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

 id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 f
e

e
lin

g
s 

a
n

d

id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 t

h
e

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 a

b
o

u
t

w
h

e
re

th
e

y
 b

e
lo

n
g

. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 s

e
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e
 id

e
a

s 
o

f 

o
th

e
rs

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
la

c
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

in
 a

 

c
h

u
rc

h
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
so

m
e

 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 s
y
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
m

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

re
sp

o
n

se
s

a
n

d
th

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f

p
la

c
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 s
p

e
c

ia
l t

o
th

e
m

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
th

e
y
 f

e
e

lt
h

e
y
 b

e
lo

n
g

 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
sp

e
c

ia
l t

o
o

th
e

rs

Page 45



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s

–
 E

a
st

e
r 

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

E
a

st
e

r 
st

o
ry

, 
it
s 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 E

a
st

e
r 

is
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d

 in
 t

h
e

C
h

u
rc

h
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 id

e
n

ti
fy

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

in
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 l
iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
c

o
n

n
e

c
te

d
 w

it
h

th
is

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

–
 E

a
st

e
r

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

–
 E

a
st

e
r

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

a
n

d

re
c

a
ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s,
 s

o
n

g
s,

p
o

e
m

s,
 p

ra
y
e

rs
, 
p

ic
tu

re
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

  
th

a
t

th
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

fa
it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
s 

E
a

st
e

r
a

s 
a

 

sp
e

c
ia

l 
e

v
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 

th
e

 E
a

st
e

r 
st

o
ry

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f
th

e

E
a

st
e

r 
st

o
ry

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 it
 is

 c
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 w
it
h

th
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
E
a

st
e

r.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
( 

–
 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
se

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
st

o
ri
e

s

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 h
e

a
rd

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

h
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

to
 o

th
e

rs
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
Je

su
s 

is
 

lik
e

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

st
o

ri
e

s 
o

f 
E
a

st
e

r 
a

n
d

h
o

w
 E

a
st

e
r 

is

c
e

le
b

ra
te

d
 b

y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 p
e

o
p

le
th

a
t

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 li

v
e

s.

Page 46



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
  
P
ra

y
e

r 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
 o

f 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 p
ra

y
e

r,
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 w

h
y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
p

ra
y
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t

h
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 k

e
y
 B

ib
lic

a
l 
fi
g

u
re

s
u

se
d

p
ra

y
e

r.
  
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 e

xp
re

ss
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 o

p
in

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

p
ra

y
e

r.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 a

n
d

h
u

m
a

n
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

P
ra

y
e

r

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

P
ra

y
e

r

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 a
n

d
 n

a
m

e
so

m
e

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s

lif
e

a
n

d

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
st

o
ri
e

s

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 B
ib

le
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
 p

e
o

p
le

ta
lk

in
g

w
it
h

 G
o

d
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 b

e
g

in
 t

o
re

c
o

g
n

iz
e

th
a

t 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
c

a
n

 t
a

lk

a
n

d
 li

st
e

n
to

 G
o

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ra
y
e

r.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

 a
n

d

g
iv

e
 a

n
 e

x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
so

m
e

w
a

y
s 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

a
n

d
 s

h
a

re
th

e
ir
 id

e
a

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

e
lin

g
s.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
a

y
s 

in
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

fa
it
h

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

p
ra

y
. 
 C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 r

e
te

ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 B

ib
le

w
h

ic
h

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

a
sp

e
c

ts
 o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 a
n

d
 t

a
lk

a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

k
e

th
e

m
 f

e
e

l s
a

d
, 
h

a
p

p
y
, 
e

x
c

it
e

d
,

a
fr

a
id

.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 t
a

lk
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 

sh
a

re
 t

h
e

se
fe

e
lin

g
s 

w
it
h

 o
th

e
rs

a
n

d
a

b
o

u
t

h
o

w
 t

h
is

 m
ig

h
t 

h
e

lp
 

th
e

m
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

 id
e

n
ti
fy

th
e

 im
p

a
c

t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s 
o

n
 b

e
lie

v
e

rs
’ 

liv
e

s 
a

n
d

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s 

e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
ib

lic
a

l

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t
p

ra
y
e

r.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 s
o

m
e

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

p
ra

y
 a

n
d

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

p
ra

y
e

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 li
fe

 o
f 

a
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

. 
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

th
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

rs
 in

th
e

B
ib

lic
a

l s
to

ri
e

s 
u

se
d

p
ra

y
e

r 
to

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 w

it
h

 G
o

d
. 

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

y
 t

h
e

y

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
m

ig
h

t 
w

is
h

 t
o

 p
ra

y
 a

n
d

 

ra
is

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e

o
f 

p
ra

y
e

r.

Page 47



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
  
S
p

e
c

ia
l 
B

o
o

k
s 

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

B
ib

le
 a

s 
a

 H
o

ly
 B

o
o

k
 f

o
r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.
  
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
so

m
e

 s
to

ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 B

ib
le

th
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 s
p

e
c

ia
lm

e
a

n
in

g
 f

o
r

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.
  
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 b
o

o
k
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
o

th
e

m
, 
sh

o
w

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

o
f 

th
e

 b
o

o
k
’s

 p
u

rp
o

se
 a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
m

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
B

o
o

k
s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
B

o
o

k
s

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
g

n
iz

e
th

e

B
ib

le
 a

s 
th

e
sp

e
c

ia
l b

o
o

k
 o

f 
th

e
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

fa
it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
c

a
ll 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

se
v
e

ra
l o

f 
it
s 

st
o

ri
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

 I
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
w

h
y
 a

b
o

o
k
 is

 s
p

e
c

ia
lt

o
th

e
m

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

re
lig

io
u

s 
st

o
ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 

su
g

g
e

st
m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

fo
r 

re
lig

io
u

s

a
c

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

y
m

b
o

ls
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

se
v

e
ra

l s
to

ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

th
e

B
ib

le
a

n
d

su
g

g
e

st
 w

h
a

t 
m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

th
e

y
 

h
a

v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s(
 –

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

 id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 f
e

e
lin

g
s 

a
n

d

id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 w

a
y
 in

w
h

ic
h

 b
o

o
k
s 

h
a

v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t

p
u

rp
o

se
s 

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 

a
n

d
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
st

o
ri
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

st
o

ri
e

s

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 B
ib

le
 a

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 

a
n

d
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t

th
e

y
 h

a
v

e
 o

n
 b

e
lie

v
e

rs
’

liv
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 w

a
y
 a

 

b
o

o
k
 h

a
s 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

d
th

e
m

.

Page 48



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

-C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

–
 C

a
ri
n

g
 f
o

r
o

th
e

rs

In
 t

h
is

u
n
it

 c
h
il

d
re

n
 l

ea
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e

w
ay

 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 l

o
ca

l 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 c
ar

e 
fo

r
o

th
er

s,
b

o
th

 i
n
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 a

n
d

b
ey

o
n
d
. 

T
h
ey

 w
il

l 
le

ar
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

Je
su

s’
 t

ea
ch

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e 

im
p
o
rt

an
ce

o
f 

ca
ri

n
g

fo
r 

o
th

er
s.

 T
h
ey

 w
il

l 
ex

p
lo

re
th

ei
r 

o
w

n
co

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 a
n
d

v
al

u
es

 a
n
d

w
ay

s 
in

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 t
ak

e
re

sp
o
n
si

b
il

it
y

fo
r 

o
th

er
s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 –
 C

a
ri
n

g
fo

r
o

th
e

rs

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 –
 C

a
ri
n

g
fo

r

o
th

e
rs

Le
v

e
l 
1

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 f
o

rm
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 

e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
st

o
ri
e

s 
/

B
ib

lic
a

l t
e

a
c

h
in

g
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

h
o

w
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f

th
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 

o
th

e
rs

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
e

-t
e

ll 
so

m
e

st
o

ri
e

s/
te

a
c

h
in

g
 o

f 
J
e

su
s 

th
a

t
sh

o
w

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
h

o
w

th
e

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

is
 

o
f 

v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 t

o

m
e

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 w

a
y
s

th
e

y
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

rs
.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
o

f 
th

e

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

e
lie

v
e

th
e

y

sh
o

u
ld

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

-t
e

ll 
so

m
e

 s
to

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s’

 t
e

a
c

h
in

g
s 

a
b

o
u

t

h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

rs
a

n
d

su
g

g
e

st
 s

o
m

e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s

to
d

a
y
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(-

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

..
)

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

g
iv

e
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
ie

w
s

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
c

a
ri
n

g
 

fo
r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 

a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
w

a
y
s

th
a

t 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
c

a
re

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 s
to

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
e

a
c

h
in

g
s 

in
 t

h
e

 B
ib

le
.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
m

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

re
sp

o
n

se
s

a
n

d
th

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
ir

o
w

n
 v

a
lu

e
s

a
n

d

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
,

(h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
tr

e
a

t 
o

th
e

rs
) 

a
n

d
th

e

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 o

f

o
th

e
rs

.

Page 49



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
1
- 

Le
a

d
e

rs
 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
le

a
d

e
rs

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
d

 in
th

e
 B

ib
le

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

 w
h

a
t

m
a

k
e

s 
a

 g
o

o
d

 le
a

d
e

r 
fr

o
m

th
e

 B
ib

lic
a

lv
ie

w
p

o
in

t 
a

n
d

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 p
e

rs
p

e
c

ti
v
e

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Le
a

d
e

rs

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Le
a

d
e

rs

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 r

e
c

a
ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

se
v
e

ra
l s

to
ri
e

s 

a
b

o
u

t
sp

e
c

ia
l l

e
a

d
e

rs
 f

ro
m

th
e

 B
ib

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t

w
h

a
t 

is
 o

f 
v

a
lu

e
 a

n
d

 

c
o

n
c

e
rn

 t
o

 m
e

 .

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 le
a

d
e

rs
 in

 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 li
v

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

se
v

e
ra

l s
to

ri
e

s 
a

b
o

u
t

le
a

d
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 B

ib
le

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
 h

o
w

th
e

se
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

d
 a

 s
p

e
c

ia
l r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip

w
it
h

 G
o

d
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 a

n
d

 

w
h

y
 le

a
d

e
rs

 (
se

c
u

la
r 

a
n

d
 r

e
lig

io
u

s)
 

a
re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s

a
n

d

o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

v
a

lu
e

s 
o

f 
th

e

le
a

d
e

rs
 in

 t
h

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
st

o
ri
e

s 
w

e
re

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 w

it
h

G
o

d
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

th
a

t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

.

Th
e

y
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e

a
tt

ri
b

u
te

s 
o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
le

a
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

th
e

ir
 v

a
lu

e
s 

a
n

d
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
.

Page 50



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 I

sl
a

m
–
 A

sk
in

g
 d

if
fi
c

u
lt
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

–
 W

h
a

t 
d

o
 M

u
sl

im
s 

b
e

lie
v
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

?

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t

Is
la

m
ic

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
A

lla
h

b
y
 l
is

te
n

in
g

to
 s

to
ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

th
e

Q
u

’r
a

n
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 s

to
ri
e

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 li
fe

 o
f

th
e

p
ro

p
h

e
t

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

) 
th

a
t

su
g

g
e

st
 a

tt
ri
b

u
te

s 
o

f 
G

o
d

 e
.g

. 
G

o
d

 is
 c

re
a

to
r,

 t
ru

st
w

o
rt

h
y
, 
th

e
 M

o
st

G
re

a
t.

  
Th

e
y
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

u
p

o
n

th
e

w
o

n
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 b

e
a

u
ty

 o
f

th
e

 w
o

rl
d

a
n

d
th

e
Is

la
m

ic
 b

e
lie

f
th

a
t 

A
lla

h
 is

th
e

 C
re

a
to

r 
w

h
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
s

a
ll 

g
o

o
d

th
in

g
s.

  
Th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y

to
 a

sk
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t

th
e

y
 f

in
d

 in
te

re
st

in
g

, 
p

u
zz

lin
g

 o
r 

a
m

a
zi

n
g

. 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

G
o

d
 b

e
 l
ik

e
?
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

G
o

d
 b

e
 l
ik

e
?
 

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 t
h

a
t 

A
lla

h
 is

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 M
u

sl
im

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll 
e

le
m

e
n

ts

o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

ss
a

g
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 Q

u
’r

a
n

 

th
a

t
ta

lk
 a

b
o

u
t 

A
lla

h
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
n

d
 id

e
a

s
th

a
t

th
e

y
 f

in
d

 a
m

a
zi

n
g

,

p
u

zz
lin

g
 o

r 
in

te
re

st
in

g
 –

 in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
to

G
o

d
 /

 A
lla

h
a

n
d

th
e

 n
a

tu
ra

lw
o

rl
d

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 k

e
y
 id

e
a

s 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 I
sl

a
m

ic
 s

to
ri
e

s 
in

th
e

lig
h

t

o
f 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d

th
o

u
g

h
ts

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
p

e
c

ia
l

n
a

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
tt

ri
b

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

lla
h

e
.g

. 
H

e
 is

O
n

e
w

h
o

 h
a

s 
n

o
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 
h

e
 is

 m
e

rc
if
u

l,

h
e

 is
 C

re
a

to
r.

 C
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
y
 

th
e

 Q
u

’r
a

n
 is

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

  
M

u
sl

im
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 s

to
ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e

Q
u

’r
a

n
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 li
fe

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
h

e
t

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

) 
h

e
lp

 M
u

sl
im

s

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

A
lla

h
 is

 li
k
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
( 

I 
th

in
k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir

v
ie

w
s/

id
e

a
s 

a
b

o
u

t
G

o
d

/ 
A

lla
h

. 
Th

e
y

c
a

n
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

so
m

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

c
a

u
se

 p
e

o
p

le
to

 w
o

n
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
 

d
if
fi
c

u
lt
 t

o
a

n
sw

e
r.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 M

u
sl

im
s 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

A
lla

h
 is

 li
k
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

th
e

ir
o

w
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
G

o
d

 /
 A

lla
h

. 
 T

h
e

y

c
a

n
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
th

e
 id

e
a

s 
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

 h
o

w
th

e
y
 m

ig
h

t

sh
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

fo
r 

th
e

n
a

tu
ra

l w
o

rl
d

.

Page 51



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

--
 I

sl
a

m
 –

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

–
 T

h
e

 M
o

sq
u

e

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t

th
e

M
o

sq
u

e
 a

s 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
l p

la
c

e
 f

o
r 

M
u

sl
im

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

o
f 

th
e

 M
o

sq
u

e
 a

n
d

th
e

m
e

a
n

in
g

 it
 h

o
ld

s 
fo

r 

M
u

sl
im

s.

Th
e

y
w

ill
re

fl
e

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y

b
e

lo
n

g
a

n
d

 p
la

c
e

s
th

a
t 

a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

th
e

rs
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t
Ta

rg
e

t
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 –
 T

h
e

 M
o

sq
u

e

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 –
 T

h
e

 

M
o

sq
u

e

Le
v

e
l 
1

 

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s

lif
e

a
n

d

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
. 
I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 s
o

m
e

sy
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 u
se

 s
o

m
e

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

a
lk

 s
im

p
ly

 a
b

o
u

t

th
e

 M
o

sq
u

e
a

s
th

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

l b
u

ild
in

g
 f

o
r

M
u

sl
im

s,
 h

o
w

 F
ri
d

a
y
 is

 k
e

p
t

a
s 

a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 M

u
sl

im
s

w
o

rs
h

ip
to

g
e

th
e

r.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
g

n
is

e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 

th
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s

o
f 

a
 M

o
sq

u
e

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

Ta
lk

a
b

o
u

t 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 

fe
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
p

la
c

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
in

 

th
e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

a

sp
e

c
if
ic

 f
u

n
c

ti
o

n
 .
 

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
. 
I 
c

a
n

su
g

g
e

st
m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

fo
r 

re
lig

io
u

s

a
c

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

y
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 M
o

sq
u

e

m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 u
se

d
 b

y
 M

u
sl

im
s.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

 M
o

sq
u

e
 a

n
d

 

th
e

ir
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
( 

–
 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

 id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 f
e

e
lin

g
s 

a
n

d

id
e

a
s

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 t

h
e

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 a

b
o

u
t

w
h

e
re

th
e

y
 b

e
lo

n
g

. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 s

e
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e
 id

e
a

s 
o

f 

o
th

e
rs

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
la

c
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

in
 a

 

M
o

sq
u

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
so

m
e

 

Is
la

m
ic

 e
xp

re
ss

io
n

s 
o

f 
fa

it
h

.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
m

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

re
sp

o
n

se
s

a
n

d
th

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f

p
la

c
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 s
p

e
c

ia
l t

o
th

e
m

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
th

e
y
 f

e
e

lt
h

e
y
 b

e
lo

n
g

 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
sp

e
c

ia
l t

o
o

th
e

rs
.

Page 52



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 I

sl
a

m
–
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P
e

o
p

le
-

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

)

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

)
a

s 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
l p

e
rs

o
n

to
 M

u
sl

im
s.

 T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
so

m
e

 k
e

y
 a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 li
fe

o
f 

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

)

Th
e

y
 w

ill
 k

n
o

w
th

a
t 

M
u

sl
im

s 
b

e
lie

v
e

 h
e

 w
a

s 
se

n
t 

b
y
 A

lla
h

to
 h

e
lp

 p
e

o
p

le
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 h

o
w

 A
lla

h
 w

a
n

te
d

th
e

m
to

 li
v

e
. 
Th

e
y

w
ill

h
e

a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
so

m
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

k
e

y
v

a
lu

e
s 

in
 h

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 li
fe

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
P
e

o
p

le
 –

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

)

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
P
e

o
p

le
 –

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

)

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

a
tu

re
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 a
n

d
 li

n
k

th
e

 n
a

m
e

o
f 

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

 (
p

b
u

h
) 

to
 M

u
sl

im
s.

 T
h

e
y
 

c
a

n
 r

e
c

a
ll 

so
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
st

o
ri
e

s
a

b
o

u
t

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

, 
h

is
 li

fe
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
. 
Th

e
y
 

c
a

n
 r

e
c

a
ll

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

so
m

e
 k

e
y

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

s 
e

xp
re

ss
e

d
 in

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

ily

lif
e

 e
.g

.
re

sp
e

c
t 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 p
e

rs
o

n
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y

fi
n

d
 in

te
re

st
in

g
 o

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h

e

st
o

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
 h

e
a

rd
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 t
a

lk

a
b

o
u

t
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to

th
e

m
. 
Th

e
y

c
a

n
ta

lk
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
s

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

ily
 l
if
e

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

l

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

M
u

sl
im

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

y
 M

u
h

a
m

m
a

d
 is

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

M
u

sl
im

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y

te
a

c
h

in
g

s 
o

f 
Is

la
m

 a
b

o
u

t 
fa

m
ily

 li
fe

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
se

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
st

o
ri
e

s 
th

e
y

h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
rd

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f 

c
la

ss

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 f

a
m

ily
lif

e
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 M

u
sl

im
s 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 l
in

k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
u

sl
im

te
a

c
h

in
g

 a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 a

 M
u

sl
im

 f
a

m
ily

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 p
e

o
p

le
th

a
t

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 li

v
e

s,
 a

n
d

 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
is

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
.

Page 53



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 J

u
d

a
is

m
–
 W

h
a

t 
d

o
 J

e
w

s 
b

e
lie

v
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

?

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

Je
w

is
h

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t
G

o
d

 b
y
 l
is

te
n

in
g

to
 s

to
ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 T

o
ra

h
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

th
a

t 
in

 J
e

w
is

h
th

o
u

g
h

t
G

o
d

 is
 C

re
a

to
r 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

F
a

th
e

r 
e

.g
.
G

o
d

 lo
v

e
s 

a
n

d
ta

k
e

s 
c

a
re

 o
f 

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e

r 
h

im
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 li

fe
o

f 
J
o

se
p

h
 a

s 
so

m
e

o
n

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
 J

e
w

s 
a

n
d

 a
s 

so
m

e
o

n
e

w
h

o
tr

u
st

e
d

in
 G

o
d

. 
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 J

e
w

is
h

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S
h

a
b

b
a

t 
a

s 
a

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

o
d

’s
 C

re
a

ti
o

n
.
Th

e
y

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 a

sk

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

a
sp

e
c

ts
 o

f 
c

re
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
to

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
h

e
a

rd
 t

h
a

t
th

e
y
 f

in
d

in
te

re
st

in
g

, 
p

u
zz

lin
g

 o
r 

a
m

a
zi

n
g

. 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

G
o

d
 b

e
 l
ik

e
?
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

G
o

d
 b

e
 l
ik

e
?
 

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s,
 p

sa
lm

s,

p
o

e
m

s,
 p

ra
y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 p
ic

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll 
so

m
e

 f
o

rm
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 t
h

a
t

G
o

d
 is

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 J
e

w
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
c

a
ll 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

ss
a

g
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 T

o
ra

h
 t

h
a

t

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
G

o
d

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll
h

o
w

 J
e

w
s 

c
e

le
b

ra
te

 S
h

a
b

b
a

t.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 t
a

lk
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 i
s

sp
e

c
ia

l /
u

n
iq

u
e

  
&

 t
h

e
 J

e
w

is
h

 b
e

lie
f 

th
a

t

e
v

e
ry

o
n

e
is

 s
p

e
c

ia
l 
to

 G
o

d
. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 k

e
y
 i
d

e
a

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

 i
n

 J
e

w
is

h

st
o

ri
e

s/
P

sa
lm

s,
  

&
 r

a
is

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

&
 i
d

e
a

s

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 f

in
d

a
m

a
zi

n
g

, 
p

u
zz

lin
g

 o
r 

in
te

re
st

in
g

 C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e

w
a

y
 S

h
a

b
b

a
t 

is
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d

 i
n

 a
 J

e
w

is
h

fa
m

ily
.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
. 
I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

 m
e

a
n

in
g

s.
I

c
a

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
n

 is
 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

w
o

rd
s

u
se

d
 b

y
 J

e
w

s
to

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

w
h

a
t

G
o

d
 is

 l
ik

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll

th
e

 s
to

ry
 o

f 
C

re
a

ti
o

n

a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

y
 it

 is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
 J

e
w

s.
 

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll

th
e

st
o

ry
 o

f 
J
o

se
p

h
 a

n
d

su
g

g
e

st
m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 e
v
e

n
ts

 in
 

J
o

se
p

h
’s

lif
e

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 

S
h

a
b

b
a

t 
is

 c
e

le
b

ra
te

d
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
( 

–
 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
) 

 I
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
 t

h
e

 id
e

a
s 

o
f

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g
 f

e
e

lin
g

s

a
n

d
 id

e
a

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir

v
ie

w
s/

id
e

a
s 

a
b

o
u

t
G

o
d

,
&

 t
h

e
 s

to
ri
e

s

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 h
e

a
rd

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 

th
a

t
so

m
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
c

a
u

se
 p

e
o

p
le

to

w
o

n
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
 d

if
fi
c

u
lt

to
 a

n
sw

e
r.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

 a
 

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S
h

a
b

b
a

t.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 J

e
w

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t
G

o
d

 is
 li

k
e

.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

 S
h

a
b

b
a

t 
c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
G

o
d

. 
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

su
g

g
e

st
 h

o
w

th
e

y
 m

ig
h

t 
sh

o
w

 s
o

m
e

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l
w

o
rl
d

.

Page 54



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

-J
u

d
a

is
m

–
 B

e
lo

n
g

in
g

 t
o

 a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

 –
 T

h
e

 S
y

n
a

g
o

g
u

e

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 a
s 

a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
J
e

w
s.

 T
h

e
y
 w

ill
le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 a
n

d
th

e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 it

 h
o

ld
s

fo
r 

J
e

w
s.

 T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
lo

n
g

a
n

d
p

la
c

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

th
e

rs
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 –
 T

h
e

 

S
y

n
a

g
o

g
u

e

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 –
 T

h
e

 

S
y

n
a

g
o

g
u

e

Le
v

e
l 
1

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s

lif
e

a
n

d

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
. 
I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 s
o

m
e

sy
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 u
se

 s
o

m
e

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

a
lk

 s
im

p
ly

 a
b

o
u

t

th
e

 S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 a
s

th
e

 s
p

e
c

ia
l b

u
ild

in
g

 f
o

r

J
e

w
s,

 h
o

w
 T

h
e

 S
a

b
b

a
th

is
 k

e
p

t 
a

s 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
l

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 J

e
w

s 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 p

ra
y
 

to
g

e
th

e
r.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
g

n
is

e

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
a

 S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

a
n

d
ta

lk
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
la

c
e

s
th

a
t 

a
re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
in

 

th
e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

a

sp
e

c
if
ic

 f
u

n
c

ti
o

n
.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
. 
I 
c

a
n

su
g

g
e

st
m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

fo
r 

re
lig

io
u

s

a
c

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

y
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s

C
h

ild
re

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 u
se

d
 b

y
 J

e
w

s.
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

so
m

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
a

n
d

 s
y
m

b
o

ls
 in

 a
 

sy
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

a
n

d
th

e
ir
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

J
e

w
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

 id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 f
e

e
lin

g
s 

a
n

d

id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 t

h
e

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 a

b
o

u
t

w
h

e
re

th
e

y
 b

e
lo

n
g

. 
 C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 s

e
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e
 id

e
a

s 
o

f 

o
th

e
rs

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
la

c
e

s.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t

w
h

a
t

th
e

y
 s

e
e

 in
 a

 S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

in
 a

 

S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

a
n

d
th

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
so

m
e

 

J
e

w
is

h
 s

y
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
m

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

re
sp

o
n

se
s

a
n

d
th

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f

p
la

c
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 s
p

e
c

ia
l t

o
th

e
m

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
th

e
y
 f

e
e

lt
h

e
y
 b

e
lo

n
g

,

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
sp

e
c

ia
l t

o
o

th
e

rs
.

Page 55



K
e

y
S
ta

g
e

1
 -

 J
u

d
a

is
m

–
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P
e

o
p

le
- 

M
o

se
s

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

M
o

se
s 

a
s 

a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
e

rs
o

n
to

J
e

w
s 

Th
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
so

m
e

 k
e

y
 a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

h
is

 li
fe

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 T
o

ra
h

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 k

n
o

w
th

a
t 

J
e

w
s 

b
e

lie
v
e

  
h

e
 w

a
s 

c
h

o
se

n
 b

y
 G

o
d

 t
o

 le
a

d
 t

h
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
Is

ra
e

l. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

th
a

t 
M

o
se

s 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
th

e
 T

e
n

 C
o

m
m

a
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 s

o
 t

h
a

t
th

e
 J

e
w

s
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v

e

sp
e

c
ia

l r
u

le
s 

fo
r 

liv
in

g
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

a
b

o
u

t 
S
u

k
k
o

t
a

s 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
l F

e
st

iv
a

lw
h

e
n

 J
e

w
s 

re
m

e
m

b
e

r
th

e
 t

ra
v

e
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
Is

ra
e

l i
n

 t
h

e
d

e
se

rt
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
M

o
se

s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
p

e
o

p
le

 -
 M

o
se

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
p

e
o

p
le

 -
 M

o
se

s

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

a
tu

re
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

n
e

c
t

th
e

n
a

m
e

 o
f 

M
o

se
s 

to
th

e
 J

e
w

is
h

 f
a

it
h

. 
Th

e
y
 

c
a

n
 r

e
c

a
ll 

so
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
h

is
 li

fe
a

n
d

jo
u

rn
e

y
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll
h

o
w

 M
o

se
s 

w
a

s 

g
iv

e
n

 s
o

m
e

 s
p

e
c

ia
l 
ru

le
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
lk

 a
b

o
u

t

th
e

ir
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

J
e

w
s.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll 
h

o
w

 J
e

w
s 

c
e

le
b

ra
te

S
u

k
k
o

t.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y

fi
n

d
 in

te
re

st
in

g
 o

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h

e

st
o

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
 h

e
a

rd
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 t
a

lk

a
b

o
u

t
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to

th
e

m
. 
Th

e
y

c
a

n
ta

lk
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
s

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

ily
 l
if
e

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
n

 is
 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

to
ri
e

s

a
b

o
u

t 
M

o
se

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 T

o
ra

h
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

y
 M

o
se

s 
is

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

Je
w

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
n

 

C
o

m
m

a
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

ig
h

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 J
e

w
is

h

fa
m

ily
 l
if
e

 e
.g

. 
k
e

e
p

in
g

th
e

 S
a

b
b

a
th

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
y
 J

e
w

s 
c

e
le

b
ra

te

S
u

k
k
o

t.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
.s

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
se

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
st

o
ri
e

s 
th

e
y

h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
rd

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f 

c
la

ss

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 f

a
m

ily
lif

e
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 J

e
w

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

M
o

se
s.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

J
e

w
is

h
te

a
c

h
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 a

 

J
e

w
is

h
 f

a
m

ily
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 p
e

o
p

le
th

a
t

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 li

v
e

s,
 a

n
d

 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
is

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
.

Page 56



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 H

in
d

u
is

m
  
- 

H
o

w
 i
s 

G
a

n
e

sh
a

 w
o

rs
h

ip
p

e
d

 i
n

 a
 H

in
d

u
 h

o
m

e
?
 

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

G
a

n
e

sh
a

a
n

d
 h

is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 t

o
th

e
 H

in
d

u
 f

a
it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 h
o

w
 G

a
n

e
sh

a
 is

 w
o

rs
h

ip
p

e
d

 in
 a

 H
in

d
u

 h
o

m
e

.

Th
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
s 

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

 o
f 

th
a

n
k
s 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

 w
h

o
 t

h
e

y
 m

ig
h

t
w

is
h

to
th

a
n

k
 f

o
r 

th
e

 g
o

o
d

 t
h

in
g

s 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 li
v

e
s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

H
o

w
 i
s 

G
a

n
e

sh
a

 w
o

rs
h

ip
p

e
d

 i
n

 a
 H

in
d

u

h
o

m
e

?

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f
S
tu

d
y

H
o

w
 i
s 

G
a

n
e

sh
a

 w
o

rs
h

ip
p

e
d

 i
n

 a
 

H
in

d
u

 h
o

m
e

?
 

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 t
h

a
t

G
a

n
e

sh
a

 is

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 H
in

d
u

s 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 r

e
c

a
ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

b
o

u
t

G
a

n
e

sh
a

. 
Th

e
y
 

c
a

n
ta

lk
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 G

a
n

e
sh

a
 is

 

w
o

rs
h

ip
p

e
d

in
 a

 H
in

d
u

 h
o

m
e

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
n

d
 id

e
a

s
th

a
t

th
e

y
 f

in
d

 a
m

a
zi

n
g

,

p
u

zz
lin

g
 o

r 
in

te
re

st
in

g
 –

 in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n

to
G

o
d

. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
to

k
e

y
 id

e
a

s
e

xp
re

ss
e

d
 in

 H
in

d
u

st
o

ri
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 li

g
h

t 
o

f 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d
th

o
u

g
h

ts
.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t

H
in

d
u

s 
w

o
rs

h
ip

G
o

d
 a

t 
sh

ri
n

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

a
n

su
g

g
e

st
m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

fo
r 

p
u

ja
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
th

a
t

th
e

 s
to

ry
 o

f

G
a

n
e

sh
a

 is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
 H

in
d

u
s 

a
n

d
 w

h
y

H
in

d
u

s 
th

in
k
 it

is
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
sa

y
 t

h
a

n
k
-y

o
u

to
 G

o
d

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir

v
ie

w
s/

id
e

a
s 

a
b

o
u

t
G

o
d

.
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

re
c

o
g

n
is

e
th

a
t 

so
m

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

c
a

u
se

 p
e

o
p

le
to

 w
o

n
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
 

d
if
fi
c

u
lt
 t

o
a

n
sw

e
r.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 H

in
d

u
s

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t

G
o

d
 is

 li
k
e

.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 p
u

ja
 is

 c
o

n
d

u
c

te
d

in
 a

 H
in

d
u

 h
o

m
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’ 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

th
e

ir
o

w
n

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

G
o

d
. 
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

th
e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

h
o

w
th

e
y
 m

ig
h

t 
sh

o
w

 g
ra

ti
tu

d
e

to

G
o

d
 o

r 
to

 o
th

e
rs

.

Page 57



K
e

y
S
ta

g
e

1
 -

 H
in

d
u

is
m

–
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
S
to

ri
e

s

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

so
m

e
 s

to
ri
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 H
in

d
u

s 
a

n
d

 f
ro

m
th

e
se

 s
o

m
e

 H
in

d
u

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t
G

o
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill

re
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

 s
to

ri
e

s
th

a
t

h
a

v
e

 s
p

e
c

ia
l 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
S
to

ri
e

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
S
to

ri
e

s

Le
v

e
l 
1

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

a
tu

re
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 a
n

d
 li

n
k

th
e

 n
a

m
e

o
f 

K
ri
sh

n
a

 a
n

d
 H

a
n

u
m

a
n

to
 H

in
d

u
s.

 T
h

e
y
 

c
a

n
 r

e
c

a
ll 

so
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
st

o
ri
e

s
a

b
o

u
t

K
ri
sh

n
a

 a
n

d
 h

is
 li

fe
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll
th

e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

o
f 

so
m

e
  
k
e

y
 v

a
lu

e
s 

a
s 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 H

in
d

u
 h

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 l
if
e

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y

fi
n

d
 in

te
re

st
in

g
 o

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h

e

st
o

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
 h

e
a

rd
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
p

e
o

p
le

w
h

o
a

re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 t
h

e
m

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

ta
lk

a
b

o
u

t
p

ra
c

ti
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

ily
 l
if
e

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

l

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t 

H
in

d
u

s 
te

ll 
a

b
o

u
t

K
ri
sh

n
a

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
y
 K

ri
sh

n
a

 is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to

H
in

d
u

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y

te
a

c
h

in
g

s

o
f 

H
in

d
u

is
m

a
b

o
u

t 
fa

m
ily

 l
if
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
( 

–
 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
se

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
st

o
ri
e

s

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 h
e

a
rd

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

h
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

to
 o

th
e

rs
. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 r

e
sp

o
n

d

se
n

si
ti
v
e

ly
to

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f 

c
la

ss
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

it
h

re
g

a
rd

to
 f

a
m

ily
 li

fe
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 H

in
d

u
s

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t

G
o

d
 is

 li
k
e

.

Th
e

y
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 H
in

d
u

te
a

c
h

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 a

 H
in

d
u

 

fa
m

ily
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 ‘

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 p
e

o
p

le
th

a
t

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s,

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
is

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
a

lu
e

s

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 H
in

d
u

 r
e

lig
io

n

a
n

d
 it

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

Page 58



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 H

in
d

u
is

m
 –

 F
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

- 
Th

e
 M

a
n

d
ir

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

fa
m

ily
 li

fe
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s 
in

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 a
n

d
 a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 M
a

n
d

ir
 (

Te
m

p
le

) 
a

s 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
l p

la
c

e
 f

o
r

H
in

d
u

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 w
h

a
t 

h
a

p
p

e
n

s 
a

t 
a

 H
in

d
u

 w
e

d
d

in
g

. 
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
o

f 
R

a
k
sh

a
 B

a
n

d
h

a
n

 a
s 

a
 t

im
e

 w
h

e
n

 b
ro

th
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
is

te
r 

e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 lo

v
e

 a
n

d
 lo

y
a

lt
y

to
 e

a
c

h
 o

th
e

r.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

o
n

th
e

 r
o

le
s

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti
e

s
th

a
t

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 in
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 f
a

m
ili

e
s 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

th
e

y
 e

x
p

re
ss

lo
v

e

a
n

d
 l
o

y
a

lt
y
 in

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 f
a

m
ili

e
s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

F
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

-T
h

e
 M

a
n

d
ir
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

F
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

-T
h

e
 M

a
n

d
ir
 

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
a

ll

so
m

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s 

lif
e

 

a
n

d
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
 w

h
a

t
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

a
t

a
 H

in
d

u
 w

e
d

d
in

g
, 
w

h
a

t 
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

a
t

R
a

k
sh

a
 B

a
n

d
h

a
n

 a
n

d
 a

b
o

u
t

so
m

e
a

sp
e

c
ts

o
f 

H
in

d
u

 f
a

m
ily

 l
if
e

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 t
a

lk
 a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 M
a

n
d

ir
 a

s 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
lp

la
c

e
 f

o
r 

H
in

d
u

s

p
la

c
e

a
n

d
a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

ta
k
e

s 
p

la
c

e
 t

h
e

re
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

 a
n

d

g
iv

e
 a

n
 e

x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
a

t
th

e
y

fi
n

d
 in

te
re

st
in

g
 o

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

  
a

 

H
in

d
u

 w
e

d
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 in

 H
in

d
u

 f
a

m
ily

lif
e

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
p

ra
c

ti
c

e
s 

a
n

d

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d

fa
m

ily
 l
if
e

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 it

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 

re
lig

io
n

 is
 e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 d

if
fe

re
n

t

w
a

y
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

h
a

p
p

e
n

s 
a

t 
a

 

H
in

d
u

 w
e

d
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

t
th

e
 M

a
n

d
ir
. 
Th

e
y

c
a

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 b

ro
th

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

is
te

rs
sh

o
w

lo
y
a

lt
y
 t

o
 e

a
c

h
o

th
e

r
a

t 
R

a
k
sh

a
 B

a
n

d
h

a
n

.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 H

in
d

u
s

ta
k
e

 o
n

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
e

a
c

h
 o

th
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 f

a
m

ily
 

lif
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
se

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
rd

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v
e

ly
to

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

o
f 

c
la

ss
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 f

a
m

ily
 

lif
e

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
. 
I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
s.

 I
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

fo
rm

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s 

e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

a
t 

a
 

H
in

d
u

 w
e

d
d

in
g

, 
a

t 
R

a
k
sh

a
 B

a
n

d
a

n
,
w

h
e

n

a
 f

a
m

ily
 v

is
it
s

th
e

 M
a

n
d

ir
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 H

in
d

u
 

fa
m

ily
 l
if
e

 is
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
b

o
u

t
b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

v
a

lu
e

s
th

a
t 

h
a

v
e

a
n

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 li

v
e

s,
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

o
se

 v
a

lu
e

s 
th

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 H
in

d
u

s 
a

n
d

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
a

lu
e

s

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
.

Page 59



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 S

ik
h

is
m

 -
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P
la

c
e

s 
–
 T

h
e

 G
u

rd
w

a
ra

 

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 G
u

rd
w

a
ra

 a
s 

a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
S
ik

h
s.

 T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 G
u

rd
w

a
ra

a
n

d
th

e
m

e
a

n
in

g
 it

 h
o

ld
s 

fo
r 

S
ik

h
s.

Th
e

y
w

ill
re

fl
e

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
lo

n
g

a
n

d
 p

la
c

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
m

a
n

d
 t

o
o

th
e

rs
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l
P
la

c
e

s 
–
 T

h
e

 G
u

rd
w

a
ra

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l
P
la

c
e

s 
–
 T

h
e

 G
u

rd
w

a
ra

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 

re
c

a
ll 

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s 

lif
e

 

a
n

d
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
. 
I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

so
m

e
 s

y
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 u
se

 s
o

m
e

re
lig

io
u

s 
w

o
rd

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

a
lk

 s
im

p
ly

 a
b

o
u

t

th
e

 G
u

rd
w

a
ra

 a
s 

th
e

 s
p

e
c

ia
l b

u
ild

in
g

 f
o

r 

S
ik

h
s,

 h
o

w
 S

ik
h

s 
w

o
rs

h
ip

,
le

a
rn

 a
n

d
 s

h
a

re

fo
o

d
 t

h
e

re
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 n
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
g

n
is

e

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
a

 G
u

rd
w

a
ra

.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

 a
n

d

g
iv

e
 a

n
 e

x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
p

la
c

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 t
h

e
m

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 s
o

m
e

 r
e

lig
io

u
s

b
e

lie
fs

.

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s 
fo

r

re
lig

io
u

s 
a

c
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

y
m

b
o

ls
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 G

u
rd

w
a

ra
m

ig
h

t

b
e

u
se

d
 b

y
 S

ik
h

s.
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

fe
a

tu
re

s 
a

n
d

 s
y
m

b
o

ls
 in

 a
 G

u
rd

w
a

ra
 a

n
d

 

th
e

ir
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

S
ik

h
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
(–

 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

 id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 f
e

e
lin

g
s 

a
n

d
 id

e
a

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 t

h
e

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 a

b
o

u
t

w
h

e
re

th
e

y
 b

e
lo

n
g

. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 s

e
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e
 id

e
a

s 
o

f 

o
th

e
rs

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
la

c
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
  
w

h
a

t
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

in
 a

 

G
u

rd
w

a
ra

,
a

n
d

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

so
m

e

e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

s
o

f 
S
ik

h
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

o
f 

so
m

e
 S

ik
h

 s
y
m

b
o

ls
.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

m
y
 o

w
n

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

a
n

d
th

e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f

p
la

c
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 s
p

e
c

ia
l t

o
th

e
m

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
th

e
y
 f

e
e

lt
h

e
y
 b

e
lo

n
g

,

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
sp

e
c

ia
l t

o
o

th
e

rs
.

Page 60



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 S

ik
h

is
m

–
 A

sk
in

g
 d

if
fi
c

u
lt
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

–
 W

h
a

t 
d

o
 S

ik
h

s 
th

in
k

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

?
  

W
h

y
 i
s 

G
u

ru
 N

a
n

a
k

 a
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P
e

rs
o

n
 t

o
 S

ik
h

s?

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

S
ik

h
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

b
o

u
t

G
o

d
 b

y
 li

st
e

n
in

g
to

 S
ik

h
 s

to
ri
e

s.
  
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 t
h

a
t 

S
ik

h
s 

b
e

lie
v
e

th
a

t
G

o
d

 is
 C

re
a

to
r

a
n

d
W

o
n

d
e

rf
u

l L
o

rd
.

Th
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
G

u
ru

 G
ra

n
th

 S
a

h
ib

 a
s 

a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l b
o

o
k
 f

o
r

S
ik

h
s 

a
n

d
 o

f 
h

o
w

 it
 is

 u
se

d
to

 n
a

m
e

 a
 S

ik
h

 c
h

ild
.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
lif

e
 o

f 
G

u
ru

N
a

n
a

k
 a

s 
so

m
e

o
n

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
 S

ik
h

s 
a

n
d

 a
s 

so
m

e
o

n
e

w
h

o
 t

ru
st

e
d

 in
G

o
d

 a
n

d
 t

a
u

g
h

t 
S
ik

h
s 

h
o

w
th

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

e
ir

lo
v

e
 f

o
r 

G
o

d
. 
Th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 a

sk
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
to

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
h

e
a

rd
th

a
t

th
e

y
 f

in
d

 in
te

re
st

in
g

,
p

u
zz

lin
g

 o
r 

a
m

a
zi

n
g

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

G
o

d
 b

e
 l
ik

e
?
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

G
o

d
 b

e
 l
ik

e
?
 

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 

re
c

a
ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s,

p
sa

lm
s,

 p
o

e
m

s,
 p

ra
y
e

rs
 a

n
d

p
ic

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll 
so

m
e

 f
o

rm
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 t
h

a
t

G
o

d
 is

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 S
ik

h
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
c

a
ll 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s
a

b
o

u
t 

G
u

ru
 N

a
n

a
k
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

 a
n

d

g
iv

e
 a

n
 e

x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
h

o
w

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 is
 s

p
e

c
ia

l /
u

n
iq

u
e

 a
n

d
th

e

S
ik

h
  
b

e
lie

f
th

a
t

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 is
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
o

G
o

d
. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
k
e

y

id
e

a
s 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 S

ik
h

 s
to

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 

ra
is

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 id

e
a

s 
th

a
t

th
e

y

fi
n

d
 a

m
a

zi
n

g
, 
p

u
zz

lin
g

 o
r 

in
te

re
st

in
g

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 t

h
e

w
a

y
 a

 

S
ik

h
 c

h
ild

 is
 n

a
m

e
d

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
. 
 I

c
a

n

re
te

ll 
st

o
ri
e

s
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.
  
I
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 

re
lig

io
n

 is
 e

xp
re

ss
e

d
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 k

n
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

s 
u

se
d

 b
y
 

S
ik

h
s

to
 e

xp
re

ss
th

e
ir
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 

G
o

d
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

so
m

e
 s

to
ri
e

s 
a

b
o

u
t

G
u

ru
 N

a
n

a
k
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s
o

f

th
e

se
 f

o
r 

S
ik

h
s.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t

h
a

p
p

e
n

s
a

t
a

 S
ik

h
 n

a
m

in
g

 c
e

re
m

o
n

y
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
( 

–
 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir

v
ie

w
s/

id
e

a
s

a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

st
o

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
 h

e
a

rd
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

re
c

o
g

n
is

e
th

a
t 

so
m

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

c
a

u
se

p
e

o
p

le
to

 w
o

n
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
 d

if
fi
c

u
lt

to

a
n

sw
e

r.
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly

to
w

h
a

t 
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

w
h

e
n

a
 S

ik
h

 c
h

ild
 is

 

n
a

m
e

d
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

re
lig

io
u

s 
st

o
ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
th

a
t

h
e

lp
 S

ik
h

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
w

h
a

t 
G

o
d

 is
 li

k
e

.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t
h

a
p

p
e

n
s

w
h

e
n

 a
 

S
ik

h
 c

h
ild

 is
 n

a
m

e
d

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
b

o
u

t
b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
G

o
d

. 
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

su
g

g
e

st
 h

o
w

th
e

y
 m

ig
h

t 
sh

o
w

 s
o

m
e

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l
w

o
rl
d

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 o
th

e
r.

Page 61



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

- 
 S

ik
h

is
m

–
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

–
 B

a
is

a
k

h
i 
a

n
d

 D
iw

a
li

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s

o
f 

B
a

is
a

k
h

i a
n

d
 D

iw
a

li 
in

 t
h

e
 S

ik
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 li
v
e

s 
a

n
d

 

fe
e

lin
g

s
c

o
n

n
e

c
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

–
B

a
is

a
k

h
i 
a

n
d

 D
iw

a
li

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

–
B

a
is

a
k

h
i 
a

n
d

 

D
iw

a
li

Le
v

e
l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 
Le

v
e

l 
1

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

, 
n

a
m

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c

a
ll

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s,

so
n

g
s,

 p
o

e
m

s,
 p

ra
y
e

rs
,
p

ic
tu

re
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 t
h

a
t

th
e

 S
ik

h
 f

a
it
h

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
s 

G
u

ru
N

a
n

a
k
’s

b
ir
th

d
a

y
 a

t
B

a
is

a
k
h

i a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
a

se
fr

o
m

p
ri
so

n
 o

f 
G

u
ru

 H
a

r 
G

o
b

in
d

 a
t 

D
iw

a
li 

a
s

sp
e

c
ia

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
a

ll
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 

th
e

 s
to

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
 id

e
a

 a
n

d

g
iv

e
 a

n
 e

x
a

m
p

le
.

I 
c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y

fi
n

d
 in

te
re

st
in

g
 o

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h

e

st
o

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v

e
 h

e
a

rd
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 t
a

lk

a
b

o
u

t
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to

th
e

m
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s

th
a

t

th
e

y
 s

h
a

re
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
sh

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

so
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll

th
e

 s
p

e
c

ia
l s

to
ri
e

s
th

a
t

S
ik

h
s 

sh
a

re
 a

t 
D

iw
a

li.
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

w
h

a
t

h
a

p
p

e
n

s 
a

t 
B

a
is

a
k
h

i a
n

d
 D

iw
a

li 

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 g
iv

e
v

ie
w

s
( 

–
 I
 t

h
in

k

b
e

c
a

u
se

 …
)

I 
re

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
se

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
st

o
ri
e

s 
th

e
y

h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
rd

 a
n

d
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s

th
e

y

h
a

v
e

 le
a

rn
t

a
b

o
u

t.
 T

h
e

y
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

h
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

/c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

re
lig

io
u

s 
st

o
ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
o

f 
D

iw
a

li 
in

 t
h

e
 S

ik
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

is
 a

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
tr

iu
m

p
h

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

 

o
v

e
r 

e
v

il.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
b

o
u

t
b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’

re
sp

o
n

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s

th
a

t

h
a

v
e

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 in
 t

h
e

ir

liv
e

s,
 m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

m
 a

n
d

th
e

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
th

a
t

th
e

y
 h

o
ld

.

Page 62



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r 

- 
Je

su
s 

in
 A

rt
.

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 a

rt
is

ts
 h

a
v
e

 in
te

rp
re

te
d

th
e

 li
fe

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

in
 v

a
ri
o

u
s 

a
rt

is
ti
c

 m
e

d
ia

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

m
a

y
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r 

- 
Je

su
s 

in
 A

rt
. 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r 

- 
Je

su
s 

in
 A

rt
. 

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
b

o
u

t 
re

lig
io

n
 a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 s
o

m
e

 a
rt

is
ts

h
a

v
e

 p
o

rt
ra

y
e

d
 J

e
su

s.

Th
e

y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

o
f 

fa
it
h

/b
e

lie
f 

in
 

th
e

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

 o
f 

a
rt

is
ts

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n

to
th

e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

fo
r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
m

e
a

n
in

g
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

 h
o

w
 a

rt
is

ts
 h

a
v

e

m
a

d
e

a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

fo
r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 

o
th

e
rs

.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st

a
n

sw
e

rs
 t

o
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

I 
c

a
n

 a
p

p
ly

m
y
 o

w
n

, 
a

n
d

o
th

e
rs

’ 
id

e
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
to

th
e

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

n
sw

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
se

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 m
y
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s

to

re
lig

io
u

s 
c

o
n

c
e

p
ts

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

so
m

e
 p

o
rt

ra
y
a

ls
 o

f 
J
e

su
s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

lo
re

 b
y
 a

sk
in

g
a

n
d

su
g

g
e

st
in

g
 a

n
sw

e
rs

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 c
o

n
c

lu
d

e
, 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

e
x
p

re
ss

 m
y

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s
a

n
d

th
o

se
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f

a
rt

is
ts

/w
ri
te

rs
, 
d

ra
w

in
g

 o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
ir

w
o

rk
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s

to
th

e
m

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
ie

w
s

a
b

o
u

t 
Je

su
s

in
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
o

f 
w

a
y
s 

e
g

a
rt

, 
w

ri
ti
n

g
 e

tc
. 

Page 63



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 W
o

rs
h

ip

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 is

 e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 m

u
si

c
, 
a

rt
, 
ic

o
n

s,
 t

h
e

 E
u

c
h

a
ri
st

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
le

a
rn

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

P
e

n
te

c
o

st
a

n
d

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 p

re
se

n
c

e
 o

f 
G

o
d

 w
it
h

 a
ll 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
w

o
rl
d

w
id

e
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

 p
o

w
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
. 
Th

e
y

w
ill

re
fl
e

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y

m
ig

h
t

u
se

 m
u

si
c

 e
tc

to
e

x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 f
e

e
lin

g
s 

a
n

d
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 W
o

rs
h

ip
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 W
o

rs
h

ip
 

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 s
o

m
e

 k
e

y
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
J
e

su
s

–
 a

re

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
u

si
c

,
a

rt

e
tc

.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

th
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f
th

e

c
o

m
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
 a

t 
P

e
n

te
c

o
st

a
n

d
 in

 t
h

e
 l
if
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
h

u
rc

h
 in

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r
ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 p
la

c
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 

re
la

ti
o

n
to

 h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f 

is
 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 m
a

k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 h
o

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 u
se

 m
u

si
c

 a
n

d

a
rt

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 f

e
e

lin
g

s,
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
s,

v
a

lu
e

s,
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s 
fo

r 
a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

fo
rm

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s 

e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 e
x
p

re
ss

e
s

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

to
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t
h

a
p

p
e

n
e

d
to

th
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
a

t 
P

e
n

te
c

o
st

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s

w
it
h

th
e

p
ro

m
is

e
s 

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

G
o

d
.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

 w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

a
n

d
h

o
w

 t
h

is
 m

ig
h

t

b
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

to
 o

th
e

rs
.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 in

 f
o

rm
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 h

a
v

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

a
n

d

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
e

x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 b

e
lie

f 
a

n
d

 f
a

it
h

 in
 w

o
rs

h
ip

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

e
x
p

la
in

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t

o
f 

th
e

 T
ri
n

it
y
 t

o
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s,
 a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

p
o

w
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 S

p
ir
it
 a

t 
w

o
rk

 in
 t

h
e

 li
fe

 o
f 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
in

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r

ti
m

e
/p

la
c

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 c
o

n
c

lu
d

e
, 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

e
x
p

re
ss

 m
y

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s
a

n
d

th
o

se
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 c
re

a
te

 a
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 in

a
n

y
 f

o
rm

 t
o

e
x
p

la
in

 a
 s

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

in
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
to

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 r

e
v

ie
w

th
is

w
it
h

 o
n

e
 a

n
o

th
e

r.

Page 64



K
e

y
S
ta

g
e

2
 -

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

–
C

h
ri
st

m
a

s 
–
 L

o
w

e
r 

K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
st

o
ry

 in
th

e
G

o
sp

e
ls

a
n

d
 w

ill
 e

x
p

lo
re

 s
o

m
e

sy
m

b
o

lis
m

 in
 t

h
e

 s
to

ri
e

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 h
o

w
 

th
e

 s
y
m

b
o

ls
a

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 f
a

it
h

 a
n

d
 b

e
lie

f.
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

v
a

lu
e

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 s
to

ry
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 it

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

-t
e

ll
st

o
ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

th
e

 s
to

ry
 o

f 
J
e

su
s’

 b
ir
th

 

a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

fo
r 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e

e
v

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
y
m

b
o

lis
m

 in
 t

h
e

 s
to

ry
.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

th
a

t
so

m
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
c

a
u

se
 p

e
o

p
le

to

w
o

n
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
 d

if
fi
c

u
lt

to

a
n

sw
e

r.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 m
y
st

e
ry

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e

st
o

ry
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
v

a
lu

e
s 

it

p
ro

m
o

te
s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
a

n
d

sh
o

w
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
s,

b
e

lie
fs

. 
I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.
 I

c
a

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

b
e

lie
v

e
rs

’ 
liv

e
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
st

o
ry

 a
n

d
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

fo
r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

m
e

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 b
y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
a

t

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
a

n
d

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 a
tt

it
u

d
e

s

a
n

d
 b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 a
n

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
v

it
y
 s

to
ry

,

re
c

o
g

n
is

in
g

 s
im

ila
ri
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

 G
o

sp
e

ls
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

y
m

b
o

lis
m

 in
 t

h
e

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
st

o
ry

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
 in

sp
ir
e

s 

a
n

d
 in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
m

e
. 
I 
c

a
n

 

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

.
I 
c

a
n

su
g

g
e

st
 a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
b

o
u

t 
id

e
n

ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

w
h

y
 t

h
e

 

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s
st

o
ry

 is
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
fo

r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s
to

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

h
o

w

v
a

lu
e

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

in
 t

h
e

 C
h

ri
st

m
a

s

st
o

ry
m

ig
h

t 
b

e
sh

a
re

d
 v

a
lu

e
s 

w
it
h

o
th

e
r 

fa
it
h

s.

Page 65



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
Te

a
c

h
in

g
 -

 R
u

le
s 

fo
r 

Li
v
in

g
  

 C
re

a
ti
o

n
 /

S
te

w
a

rd
sh

ip

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

st
e

w
a

rd
sh

ip
(r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

a
rt

h
 a

n
d

 it
s 

re
so

u
rc

e
s.

) 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 C
re

a
ti
o

n
 in

th
e

 B
ib

le
 a

n
d

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

se
 s

to
ri
e

s
m

ig
h

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 a
tt

it
u

d
e

s 
a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
to

d
a

y
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s
to

w
a

rd
s

th
e

E
a

rt
h

 a
n

d
 it

s 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
re

 t
h

e
se

 s
to

ri
e

s
w

it
h

th
o

se
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

c
u

lt
u

re
s

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
re

a
ti
o

n
/S

te
w

a
rd

sh
ip

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
re

a
ti
o

n
/S

te
w

a
rd

sh
ip

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

 .
I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

sh
o

w

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
si

m
ila

ri
ti
e

s 
in

re
lig

io
n

s
I 
c

a
n

 r
e

-t
e

ll 
st

o
ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 

su
g

g
e

st
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 r

e
te

ll 
re

lig
io

u
s 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

b
o

u
t

C
re

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

th
e

 B
ib

le
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s 
fo

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

fa
it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
..

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
 a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t
h

o
w

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
c

h
o

o
se

 t
o

 li
v
e

th
e

ir
 li

v
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.
 I
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 r

e
lig

io
u

s

st
o

ri
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
c

a
n

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e

st
o

ri
e

s
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 h
e

a
rd

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
c

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
th

e
y

h
a

v
e

 le
a

rn
t

a
b

o
u

t.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

 id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 f
e

e
lin

g
s 

a
n

d
 id

e
a

s

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

a
n

d
th

e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 li
fe

st
y
le

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 o

f

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
re

 a
n

d

c
o

n
tr

a
st

 t
h

e
se

w
it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 id
e

a
s

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 w

h
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

c
t

a
s

th
e

y
 d

o
 w

it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
c

e
to

B
ib

lic
a

l s
to

ri
e

s
a

n
d

 t
e

a
c

h
in

g
,
re

c
o

g
n

is
in

g

th
a

t
th

e
re

 a
re

 s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
c

h
o

o
se

to
 li

v
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 

a
n

d
 in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 

C
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

to
ri
e

s 
a

d
d

re
ss

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

o
f 

m
e

a
n

in
g

, 
p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

g
iv

e
 t

h
e

ir
o

w
n

id
e

a
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 is

su
e

s 
ra

is
e

d
.

Page 66



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r

–
C

h
ri
st

m
a

s

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 b
ir
th

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

is
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e

re
d

 in
th

e
lif

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 a
n

d
C

h
ri
st

m
a

s
c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s.

  
Th

e
y
 w

ill

e
x
p

lo
re

 s
o

m
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t
J
e

su
s 

e
g

 t
h

a
t

h
e

w
a

s
G

o
d

 in
c

a
rn

a
te

, 
J
e

su
s 

C
h

ri
st

, 
G

o
d

’s
 w

o
rd

; 
th

a
t 

h
e

 is
 t

h
e

 M
e

ss
ia

h
,
fo

re
to

ld
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
h

e
ts

 o
f 

th
e

O
ld

 T
e

st
a

m
e

n
t.

  
Th

e
y
 e

xp
lo

re
th

a
t

a
rt

is
ts

 h
a

v
e

tr
ie

d
 t

o
 in

te
rp

re
t

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

in
 p

a
in

ti
n

g
, 
sc

u
lp

tu
re

a
n

d
 ic

o
n

s.
Th

e
y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

p
e

s

fo
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
to

so
m

e
 O

ld
 T

e
st

a
m

e
n

t
p

ro
p

h
e

c
ie

s,
th

e
 C

o
m

in
g

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f 

o
f

th
e

 S
e

c
o

n
d

 C
o

m
in

g
(a

s 
e

x
p

lo
re

d
 in

 A
d

v
e

n
t)

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t
Ta

rg
e

t
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r 

- 
C

h
ri
st

m
a

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r 

- 
C

h
ri
st

m
a

s

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
b

o
u

t 
re

lig
io

n
 a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 k

e
y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
Je

su
s

–
 m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

to

g
o

sp
e

l s
o

u
rc

e
s.

Th
e

y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

o
f 

fa
it
h

/b
e

lie
f 

in
 

th
e

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

 o
f 

a
rt

is
ts

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

fo
r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
su

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s

to
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
k
e

y

c
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 t

h
a

t
re

la
te

 t
o

 b
e

lie
fs

a
b

o
u

t 
h

im

b
y
 d

e
sc

ri
b

in
g

 t
h

e
ir
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 b

e
lie

v
e

rs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st

a
n

sw
e

rs
 t

o
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
p

p
ly

m
y
 o

w
n

, 
a

n
d

o
th

e
rs

’ 
id

e
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
to

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

a
n

d
 

su
g

g
e

st
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
sw

e
rs

 t
o

th
e

se
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 m
y
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s

to

re
lig

io
u

s 
c

o
n

c
e

p
ts

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 h

a
v

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

a
n

d

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
e

x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 b

e
lie

f 
in

 t
h

e
 u

n
iq

u
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

la
in

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
th

a
t 

a
ri
se

 f
ro

m
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

lo
re

 b
y
 a

sk
in

g
a

n
d

su
g

g
e

st
in

g
 a

n
sw

e
rs

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 c
o

n
c

lu
d

e
, 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

e
x
p

re
ss

 m
y

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s
a

n
d

th
o

se
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
a

m
in

e
th

e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

to
 a

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

a
n

d
 c

a
n

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 id
e

a
s

a
n

d
th

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
o

f

a
rt

is
ts

/w
ri
te

rs
, 
d

ra
w

in
g

 o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 

th
e

ir
 w

o
rk

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s

to
th

e
m

. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 e

xp
re

ss
th

e
ir

o
w

n
v

ie
w

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

Je
su

s 
in

 a
 v

a
ri
e

ty

o
f 

w
a

y
s 

e
g

 a
rt

, 
w

ri
ti
n

g
 e

tc
.

Page 67



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r 

- 
E
a

st
e

r 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f 

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

a
th

 a
n

d
 r

e
su

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
J
e

su
s 

is
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e

re
d

 in
th

e
lif

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 .

Th
e

y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

 s
o

m
e

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 s
y
m

b
o

ls
 a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 E
a

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 H
o

ly
W

e
e

k
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

so
m

e
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 d

e
a

th
 a

n
d

 r
e

su
rr

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 

J
e

su
s 

e
.g

.
 lo

ss
 a

n
d

 j
o

y
,
re

m
e

m
b

e
ri
n

g
, 
sa

c
ri
fi
c

e
,
fo

rg
iv

e
n

e
ss

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

 h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
in

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c

u
lt
u

re
s 

c
e

le
b

ra
te

 E
a

st
e

r.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r 

- 
E
a

st
e

r

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r 

- 
E
a

st
e

r

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 &
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s 
fo

r 
so

m
e

 k
e

y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

sy
m

b
o

ls

a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 w

it
h

 E
a

st
e

r,
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

to

g
o

sp
e

l s
o

u
rc

e
s 

a
n

d
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f.

 T
h

e
y
 

c
a

n
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 E
a

st
e

r 
is

 c
e

le
b

ra
te

d
 in

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c

u
lt
u

re
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

fo
r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
su

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

to
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
a

n
d

so
m

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
k
e

y
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ts

th
a

t 
re

la
te

to
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
im

 b
y

d
e

sc
ri
b

in
g

 t
h

e
ir
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
b

e
lie

v
e

rs
.
I 
c

a
n

 

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 in

 d
e

ta
il

so
m

e
si

m
ila

ri
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s 
in

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c

u
lt
u

ra
l

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

E
a

st
e

r

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
p

p
ly

m
y
 o

w
n

, 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’

id
e

a
s.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
to

th
e

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

n
sw

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
se

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 m
y
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s

to

re
lig

io
u

s 
c

o
n

c
e

p
ts

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 h

a
v

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

a
n

d

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
e

x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 b

e
lie

f 
in

 t
h

e
 u

n
iq

u
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

h
o

w
th

e
 g

o
sp

e
ls

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 u

lt
im

a
te

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
fo

r

b
e

lie
v

e
rs

e
.g

. 
h

o
w

 c
a

n
 I
 b

e
 f

o
rg

iv
e

n
?

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

th
e

 r
e

a
so

n
s 

fo
r

si
m

ila
ri
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s 
in

 d
if
fe

re
n

t

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

lo
re

 b
y
 a

sk
in

g
a

n
d

su
g

g
e

st
in

g
 a

n
sw

e
rs

 t
o

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 c
o

n
c

lu
d

e
, 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

e
x
p

re
ss

 m
y

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

lo
re

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

to
 a

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 r
e

fl
e

c
t

o
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 o

f 

o
th

e
rs

.

Page 68



C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

K
S
2
 –

 H
o

ly
 B

u
ild

in
g

s 
–
Th

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

 v
is

it
 t

w
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
st

in
g

 C
h

u
rc

h
e

s 
a

n
d

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 f
u

rn
it
u

re
, 
a

rt
if
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 s

y
m

b
o

lis
m

 o
f 

th
e

se
 t

w
o

 b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
w

h
o

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 t

h
e

re
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

a
is

e
q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
th

e
ir
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
to

th
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

H
o

ly
 B

u
ild

in
g

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

H
o

ly
 B

u
ild

in
g

s

Le
v

e
l 
2

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

sh
o

w
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

o
f 

si
m

ila
ri
ti
e

s 
in

 r
e

lig
io

n
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

c
h

u
rc

h
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
w

h
o

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 t

h
e

re
.

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
 a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 t

h
e

a
tm

o
sp

h
e

re
 a

n
d

 s
y
m

b
o

lis
m

 o
f 

th
e

c
h

u
rc

h
 b

u
ild

in
g

s,

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s.

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 

so
m

e
 k

e
y
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

c
h

u
rc

h
e

s 
e

.g
.-

ic
o

n
s,

 s
ta

tu
e

s,
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s

o
f

th
e

 c
ro

ss
, 
b

a
p

ti
st

e
ry

, 
fo

n
t,

 a
lt
a

r,
 p

u
lp

it
.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 s
im

ila
ri
ti
e

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n

tw
o

 d
if
fe

re
n

t
c

h
u

rc
h

e
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l

re
sp

o
n

se
s

to
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
la

c
e

s 
a

n
d

th
o

se
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 n
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

a
n

d
 s

y
m

b
o

ls
 o

f 
a

 c
h

u
rc

h
 m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

m
 a

n
d

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
fs

a
n

d

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

 b
u

ild
in

g

th
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
th

e
m

 a
n

d
 in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

th
e

m
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

w
h

y
 it

 is
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 t
h

e
m

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 

c
o

m
p

a
ri
so

n
s 

w
it
h

th
e

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
c

e

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

Page 69



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 W

h
o

 w
a

s 
J
e

su
s?

 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

so
m

e
 a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

J
e

su
s’

 li
fe

 a
s 

to
ld

 in
 t

h
e

 g
o

sp
e

l s
to

ri
e

s 
–
 h

is
 b

a
p

ti
sm

 a
n

d
te

m
p

ta
ti
o

n
s

in
 t

h
e

 W
ild

e
rn

e
ss

, 
te

a
c

h
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 K
in

g
d

o
m

 o
f 

G
o

d
 in

 t
h

e
 p

a
ra

b
le

s,
 s

to
ri
e

s
w

h
ic

h
p

o
in

t 
to

 h
is

 D
iv

in
it
y
 e

g
 t

h
e

 m
ir
a

c
le

s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t
Ta

rg
e

t
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

o
 w

a
s 

Je
su

s?

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

o
 w

a
s 

Je
su

s?

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 k

e
y
 m

o
m

e
n

ts

in
 J

e
su

s’
 li

fe
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

b
e

lie
f 

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

a
n

d
 k

e
y
 g

o
sp

e
l s

o
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 a

c
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
th

e

c
o

n
se

q
u

e
n

c
e

s 
o

f
th

e
ir
 a

c
ti
o

n
s

e
g

w
it
h

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

e
m

p
ta

ti
o

n
s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
sh

o
w

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
u

rc
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 w

h
y

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
J
e

su
s 

a
ri
se

 f
ro

m
th

e

g
o

sp
e

ls
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
p

p
ly

m
y
 o

w
n

, 
a

n
d

o
th

e
rs

’ 
id

e
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 a
n

d
 

re
fl
e

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 s
o

m
e

c
h

o
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s 

h
a

v
e

m
o

ra
l

a
n

d
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

re
 u

se
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

n
d

e
th

ic
a

l 
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

 h
o

w
 g

o
sp

e
l s

o
u

rc
e

s

a
re

u
se

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

a
n

sw
e

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

 a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

J
e

su
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l r

e
sp

o
n

se

to
 s

o
m

e
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ts

e
x
p

lo
re

d
 e

.g
.
in

 t
h

e
 P

a
ra

b
le

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

lo
re

th
e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

to
 a

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

a
n

d
 c

a
n

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 id
e

a
s

a
n

d
th

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
in

g

to
 t

h
e

w
o

rk
 o

f
a

rt
is

ts
/w

ri
te

rs
,

d
ra

w
in

g
 o

u
t

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

ir
 w

o
rk

 t
h

e
 

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

in
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
. 

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 

v
ie

w
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
J
e

su
s 

in
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 

w
a

y
s 

e
. 
g

. 
a

rt
, 
w

ri
ti
n

g
 e

tc
.

Page 70



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 P

ra
y

e
r 

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 p

la
c

e
 o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r 
fo

r 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

 s
o

m
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 p
ra

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

th
e

ir
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s,

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
s

in
 w

h
ic

h
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
p

ra
y
 a

n
d

 a
id

s 
to

 p
ra

y
e

r 
e

.g
.
m

u
si

c
, 
ro

sa
ri
e

s,
ic

o
n

s,
 e

tc
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 h
o

w
 p

ra
y
e

r 
is

 p
a

rt
o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y

to

e
x
p

re
ss

 t
h

e
ir

o
w

n
id

e
a

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

p
ra

y
e

r.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

P
ra

y
e

r

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

P
ra

y
e

r

Le
v

e
l 
2

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
h

y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s

p
ra

y
.

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
, 
a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 id

e
a

s

a
b

o
u

t
w

h
y

th
e

y
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 m
a

y
 o

r 

m
a

y
 n

o
t 

c
h

o
o

se
to

 p
ra

y
 a

n
d

re
sp

o
n

d
 s

e
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e
 id

e
a

s 
o

f 

o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 p

ra
y
e

r.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

to
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

y
 t

h
e

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

ra
y
s.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 p
ra

y
e

rs
th

a
t 

a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
lie

fs
 e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in

so
m

e
 p

ra
y
e

rs
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

to
 id

e
n

ti
fy

th
e

 im
p

a
c

t
o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
 o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

is
su

e
s

ra
is

e
d

 b
y
 b

e
lie

f 
in

 t
h

e
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

p
ra

y
e

r.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

 h
o

w
 p

ra
y
e

r 
h

a
s 

m
e

a
n

in
g

fo
r 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 p
ra

c
ti
se

 it
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

w
it
h

th
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
 o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r 
in

 o
th

e
r

fa
it
h

s.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 p

ra
y
e

r.
Th

e
y

c
a

n

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

.

Page 71



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 B

e
lo

n
g

in
g

 t
o

 a
c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

–
 E

x
p

lo
ri
n

g
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 V
a

lu
e

s 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 e
x
p

lo
re

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
o

f 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

te
a

c
h

in
g

s
a

b
o

u
t

v
a

lu
e

s 
e

.g
. 
th

e
 T

w
o

 G
re

a
t

C
o

m
m

a
n

d
m

e
n

ts
, 
th

e
 S

e
rm

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t.

Th
e

y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

 h
o

w
th

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t 

o
f 

lo
v

e
 o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

r 
is

 c
o

n
te

xt
u

a
lis

e
d

w
it
h

in
th

e
ir
 lo

c
a

l a
n

d
 w

id
e

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 t
h

e
ir

o
w

n

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 e
n

q
u

ir
e

a
b

o
u

t
h

o
w

th
e

se
 v

a
lu

e
s 

m
ig

h
t 

m
a

k
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

to
 t

h
e

ir
o

w
n

lif
e

st
y
le

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 it

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
 in

 s
im

p
le

 t
e

rm
s

th
e

w
a

y

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

m
a

y

sh
o

w
th

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
to

 o
th

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

te
a

c
h

in
g

s 
o

f 
J
e

su
s 

e
.g

. 
v

is
it
in

g
th

e
 s

ic
k
,

g
iv

in
g

to
 c

h
a

ri
ti
e

s,
 p

ra
y
in

g
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

. 
Th

e
y
 

c
a

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

re
 m

ig
h

t
b

e
 s

h
a

re
d

v
a

lu
e

s 
w

it
h

o
th

e
r 

fa
it
h

s
a

n
d

 w
o

rl
d

v
ie

w
s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r’

s 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

th
e

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f 

c
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
a

n
d

sh
o

w
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
s,

b
e

lie
fs

. 
I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.
 I

c
a

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

b
e

lie
v

e
r’

s 
liv

e
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 w

h
y

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

h
o

w
th

e
se

 a
re

 e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in

th
e

ir
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 lo

c
a

l a
n

d
w

id
e

r

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

th
e

se

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

re
 s

h
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
rs

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

m
e

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 le

a
rn

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 B
ib

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 li
v

e
s 

o
f

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s

a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

,

in
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
/l

e
a

rn
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

liv
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 a
n

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

c
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 a

re
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

fr
o

m
 J

e
su

s’
 t

e
a

c
h

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

x
a

m
p

le
,
a

n
d

id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 is

su
e

s 
ra

is
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
e

lie
v

e
rs

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o

f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

id
e

n
ti
ty

,

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
,
m

e
a

n
in

g
, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t

in
sp

ir
e

s
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

.
Th

e
y

c
a

n
 e

xp
re

ss
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l r
e

sp
o

n
se

to
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

s
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
fr

o
m

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ly

 t
h

is
 

re
sp

o
n

se
to

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 li
v

e
s.

Page 72



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 T

h
e

 B
ib

le

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 B
ib

le
 a

s 
a

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f 

a
n

d
 t

e
a

c
h

in
g

.
Th

e
y

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
B

ib
le

in
c

lu
d

e
s 

m
a

n
y
 b

o
o

k
s 

a
n

d
 is

 d
iv

id
e

d

fo
r 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
in

to
 O

ld
 a

n
d

 N
e

w
 T

e
st

a
m

e
n

t,
th

a
t

th
e

 O
ld

 T
e

st
a

m
e

n
t 

is
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 J

e
w

is
h

tr
a

d
it
io

n
, 
th

a
t 

it
 in

c
lu

d
e

s
d

if
fe

re
n

t
ty

p
e

s 
o

f 
lit

e
ra

tu
re

 e
.g

. 
st

o
ry

, 
la

w
,

p
o

e
tr

y
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
le

a
rn

th
a

t 
so

m
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s
u

se
th

e
 B

ib
le

 f
o

r 
d

a
ily

 d
e

v
o

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
u

se
 it

 in
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 B
ib

le
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 B
ib

le
 

Le
v

e
l 
2

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 it

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

-t
e

ll
st

o
ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

 B
ib

le

a
n

d
 w

h
y
 it

 is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t

w
ri
ti
n

g
s

to
 b

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 in
 t

h
e

 B
ib

le
.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
 s

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 li
v

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
a

n
d

sh
o

w
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
s,

b
e

lie
fs

. 
I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.
 I

c
a

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

b
e

lie
v

e
rs

 li
v

e
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
so

m
e

 k
e

y
 w

ri
ti
n

g
s 

in

th
e

 B
ib

le
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 B
ib

le
 m

ig
h

t
b

e
 u

se
d

b
y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

m
e

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 le

a
rn

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 B
ib

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 li
v

e
s 

o
f

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s

a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

,

in
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
/l

e
a

rn
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

liv
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 a
n

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

B
ib

le
to

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

s 
a

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 

in
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
, 
le

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
Th

e
y

c
a

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 is
su

e
s 

ra
is

e
d

b
y
 s

o
m

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

s 
o

f 
th

e
 B

ib
le

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o

f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

id
e

n
ti
ty

,

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
,
m

e
a

n
in

g
, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t

in
sp

ir
e

s
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

.

Page 73



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 U

lt
im

a
te

 Q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
–
W

h
y

 d
o

 p
e

o
p

le
 b

e
lie

v
e

 i
n

 G
o

d
?

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 b

e
lie

f 
in

 G
o

d
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
w

it
h

 a
n

sw
e

rs
to

 li
fe

’s
m

o
st

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 u

lt
im

a
te

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s,
  
a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t
h

o
w

b
e

lie
f 

in
 G

o
d

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
u

r 
a

tt
it
u

d
e

s,
v

a
lu

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 in

  
lif

e
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
e

xa
m

in
e

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 a
tt

it
u

d
e

s 
a

n
d

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
in

 t
h

e
 li

g
h

t
o

f

th
is

 le
a

rn
in

g
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

U
lt
im

a
te

 Q
u

e
st

io
n

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

U
lt
im

a
te

 Q
u

e
st

io
n

s

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

  
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

b
e

lie
v

e
rs

w
it
h

 s
o

m
e

 a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
m

e
a

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

rp
o

se
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

b
e

lie
f 

in
 G

o
d

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 

id
e

a
s 

a
b

o
u

t
fa

it
h

, 
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 f

a
it
h

 in
 G

o
d

 

im
p

a
c

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

liv
e

s 
o

f 
b

e
lie

v
e

rs
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

o
f

m
e

a
n

in
g

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
ie

w
s

a
b

o
u

t
m

e
a

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

rp
o

se
 in

 t
h

e
ir

liv
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 p

e
o

p
le

b
e

lo
n

g
 t

o
re

lig
io

n
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

re
 u

se
d

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
n

sw
e

rs
to

u
lt
im

a
te

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s
a

n
d

 e
th

ic
a

l
is

su
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
 a

n
sw

e
rs

to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

, 
p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
v

ie
w

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 

re
lig

io
n

.

Page 74



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
- 

H
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
so

u
g

h
t 

to
 f
o

llo
w

th
e

 t
e

a
c

h
in

g
 o

f 
J
e

su
s?

 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
h

a
v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t

to
liv

e
 o

u
t 

th
e

 t
e

a
c

h
in

g
s 

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

in
th

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
to

o
th

e
rs

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y

th
e

 p
o

o
r 

a
n

d

m
a

rg
in

a
liz

e
d

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
- 

H
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 

so
u

g
h

t 
to

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
c

h
in

g
 o

f 
Je

su
s?

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
- 

H
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 

so
u

g
h

t 
to

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
c

h
in

g
 o

f 

Je
su

s?

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 in
d

iv
id

u
a

l

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
a

n
d

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

h
a

v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

to
 p

ra
c

ti
se

th
e

ir
 f

a
it
h

 in
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 c
ir
c

u
m

st
a

n
c

e
s,

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

th
e

p
o

o
r.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

b
e

lie
f 

in
 G

o
d

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 

id
e

a
s 

a
b

o
u

t
fa

it
h

, 
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 

a
b

o
u

t 
v
a

lu
e

s 
th

a
t

a
re

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 

th
e

m
.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 f

a
it
h

 in
 G

o
d

 

im
p

a
c

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

liv
e

s 
o

f 
b

e
lie

v
e

rs
e

.g
.

O
sc

a
r 

R
o

m
e

ro
, 
P

o
p

e
 J

o
h

n
 P

a
u

l 1
1
,

M
o

th
e

r 
Te

re
sa

, 
M

a
ri
a

 G
o

m
e

z,
 o

r 

so
m

e
b

o
d

y
 in

th
e

 lo
c

a
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

o
f

m
e

a
n

in
g

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
ie

w
s

a
b

o
u

t
m

e
a

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

rp
o

se
 in

 t
h

e
ir

liv
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 p

e
o

p
le

b
e

lo
n

g
 t

o
re

lig
io

n
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

re
 u

se
d

to
 j
u

st
if
y
 a

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

 f
o

r

th
e

 p
o

o
r 

a
n

d
 m

a
rg

in
a

lis
e

d
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
 a

n
sw

e
rs

to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

, 
p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
v

ie
w

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 

re
lig

io
n

.

Page 75



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
  

P
ilg

ri
m

a
g

e
 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
to

 f
a

it
h

 is
 e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 in
 p

ilg
ri
m

a
g

e
to

 s
a

c
re

d
 p

la
c

e
s.

 T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 l
if
e

 jo
u

rn
e

y

a
n

d
 it

s 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

P
il
g

ri
m

a
g

e

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

P
il
g

ri
m

a
g

e

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 p
ilg

ri
m

a
g

e
 is

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

s 
a

n
 a

c
t 

o
f 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
b

y

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
fa

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.

Th
e

y
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
ilg

ri
m

a
g

e

a
n

d
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d

 s
a

c
re

d
 p

la
c

e
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

b
e

lie
f,

 p
ilg

ri
m

a
g

e
. 
Th

e
y

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

 id
e

a
 o

f 
a

 p
ilg

ri
m

a
g

e

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 f

o
r 

re
lig

io
u

s 
re

a
so

n
s 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 id
e

a
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

s 
a

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
. 
Th

e
y

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t
a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 li
fe

’s
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 p

ilg
ri
m

a
g

e
 

im
p

a
c

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

liv
e

s 
o

f 
b

e
lie

v
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 

sh
o

w
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
o

f 
th

e
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

st
o

ri
e

s,
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

e
a

c
h

in
g

s

c
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

w
it
h

 p
ilg

ri
m

a
g

e
 u

si
n

g
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

.
Th

e
y

c
a

n
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

d
e

sc
ri
b

in
g

 s
im

ila
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

w
it
h

in
 a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
e

lig
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

o
f

m
e

a
n

in
g

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 v
ie

w
s

a
b

o
u

t
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

d

th
e

ir
 l
if
e

’s
 jo

u
rn

e
y
 a

n
d

 e
v

e
n

ts
th

a
t

h
a

v
e

 in
sp

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

d
th

e
m

.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 p

e
o

p
le

b
e

lo
n

g
 t

o
re

lig
io

n
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

h
o

w
 b

e
lie

v
e

rs
 a

re
 

in
sp

ir
e

d
, 
fu

lf
ill

e
d

  
a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 b

y
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
a

 p
ilg

ri
m

a
g

e
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

re
c

o
g

n
is

e
 s

im
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y

in
 t

h
e

 

w
a

y
th

a
t 

fa
it
h

 is
 e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

p
ilg

ri
m

a
g

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
 a

n
sw

e
rs

to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

, 
p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 s
im

ila
ri
ti
e

s

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
’

lif
e

 s
to

ri
e

s.
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 

re
c

o
g

n
is

e
sh

a
re

d
 a

n
d

 d
if
fe

re
n

t

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
.

Page 76



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 F

o
u

n
d

e
r

–
E
a

st
e

r

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f 

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

a
th

 a
n

d
 r

e
su

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
J
e

su
s 

is
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e

re
d

 in
th

e
lif

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 .

Th
e

y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

 s
o

m
e

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 s
y
m

b
o

ls
 a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 E
a

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 H
o

ly
W

e
e

k
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

so
m

e
C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 d

e
a

th
 a

n
d

 r
e

su
rr

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 

J
e

su
s 

e
.g

  
 lo

ss
 a

n
d

 j
o

y
, 
re

m
e

m
b

e
ri
n

g
, 
sa

c
ri
fi
c

e
,
fo

rg
iv

e
n

e
ss

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

 h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
in

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c

u
lt
u

re
s 

c
e

le
b

ra
te

 E
a

st
e

r.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 

Fo
u

n
d

e
r 

–
 E

a
st

e
r

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f 
S
tu

d
y

  
- 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 –
 

F
o

u
n

d
e

r 
- 

E
a

st
e

r

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s 
fo

r 
so

m
e

 k
e

y
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

sy
m

b
o

ls

a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 w

it
h

 E
a

st
e

r,
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

to

g
o

sp
e

l s
o

u
rc

e
s 

a
n

d
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

 b
e

lie
f.

 T
h

e
y
 

c
a

n
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 E
a

st
e

r 
is

 c
e

le
b

ra
te

d
 in

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c

u
lt
u

re
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

fo
r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
su

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s 

to
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s
a

n
d

so
m

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
k
e

y
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ts

th
a

t 
re

la
te

to
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
im

 b
y

d
e

sc
ri
b

in
g

 t
h

e
ir
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
b

e
lie

v
e

rs
.
I 
c

a
n

 

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 in

 d
e

ta
il

so
m

e
si

m
ila

ri
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s 
in

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c

u
lt
u

ra
l

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

E
a

st
e

r

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
p

p
ly

m
y
 o

w
n

, 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’

id
e

a
s.

I 
c

a
n

 s
h

a
re

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
to

th
e

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

n
sw

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
se

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 m
y
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s

to

re
lig

io
u

s 
c

o
n

c
e

p
ts

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 h

a
v

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 C

h
ri
st

ia
n

s 
e

xp
re

ss
 t

h
e

ir

b
e

lie
f

in
 t

h
e

 u
n

iq
u

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
e

su
s.

Th
e

y

c
a

n
 e

xp
la

in
 h

o
w

th
e

 g
o

sp
e

ls
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
n

sw
e

rs

to
 u

lt
im

a
te

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
fo

r 
b

e
lie

v
e

rs
 e

.g
. 
h

o
w

c
a

n
I 
b

e
 f

o
rg

iv
e

n
?

  
C

h
ild

re
n

 c
a

n
 e

xp
la

in
 t

h
e

 

re
a

so
n

s 
fo

r 
si

m
ila

ri
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s 
in

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

lo
re

 b
y
 a

sk
in

g
a

n
d

su
g

g
e

st
in

g
 a

n
sw

e
rs

 t
o

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 c
o

n
c

lu
d

e
, 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

e
x
p

re
ss

 m
y

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

lo
re

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

o
f 

J
e

su
s 

to
 a

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 r
e

fl
e

c
t

o
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 o

f 

o
th

e
rs

.

Page 77



K
e

y
S
ta

g
e

2
 -

 I
sl

a
m

 –
 H

o
ly

B
u

ild
in

g
s

–
 T

h
e

 M
o

sq
u

e
 a

n
d

 P
ra

y
e

r 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
 o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 M

o
sq

u
e

 a
n

d
 in

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

c
e

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
e

x
p

lo
re

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

 a
n

d
 b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

 in
 I
sl

a
m

a
n

d
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 M
o

sq
u

e
 in

 s
u

st
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

th
e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

 a
n

d
 b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

 in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
to

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

H
o

ly
 B

u
il
d

in
g

s 
–
 T

h
e

 m
o

sq
u

e
 &

 p
ra

y
e

r

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

H
o

ly
 B

u
il
d

in
g

s 
–
 T

h
e

 m
o

sq
u

e
 &

 p
ra

y
e

r

Le
v

e
l 
2

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

sh
o

w
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

o
f 

si
m

ila
ri
ti
e

s 
in

 r
e

lig
io

n
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

M
o

sq
u

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

M
u

sl
im

s 
w

h
o

 w
o

rs
h

ip
th

e
re

 e
.g

 p
ra

y
e

r 
h

a
ll,

q
u

ib
la

, 
m

in
b

a
r,

 w
a

sh
 r

o
o

m
s 

e
tc

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
th

e
m

o
sq

u
e

 f
o

r 

a
 M

u
sl

im
 c

h
ild

.

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
, 
a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

to
 t

h
e

a
tm

o
sp

h
e

re
 a

n
d

 s
y
m

b
o

lis
m

 o
f 

th
e

M
o

sq
u

e
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

ta
lk

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
th

e
y
 a

re
 a

p
a

rt
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 

so
m

e
 k

e
y
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

 M
o

sq
u

e

a
n

d
th

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 

M
o

sq
u

e
 a

n
d

 a
t

h
o

m
e

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 t
h

e

M
u

sl
im

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 o

n
 b

e
lie

v
e

rs
’ 

liv
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l

re
sp

o
n

se
s

to
 s

p
e

c
ia

l p
la

c
e

s 
a

n
d

th
o

se
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 n
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f
th

e
 M

o
sq

u
e

.
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

ra
is

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e

a
n

d
v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r 
a

n
d

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

ra
is

e
d

 b
y
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
to

 a
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

o
f 

a
 M

o
sq

u
e

 m
a

k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

m

a
n

d
 I
sl

a
m

ic
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

su
g

g
e

st
 a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

th
a

t

d
e

a
l w

it
h

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

sh
o

w

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 d

e
sc

ri
b

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 

a
n

d
 in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
th

e
m

.

Page 78



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 I

sl
a

m
  
–
 M

u
h

a
m

m
a

d
(p

b
u

h
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 Q
u

’r
a

n
 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

st
o

ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 li

fe
 a

n
d

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
s 

o
f 

  
th

e
 P

ro
p

h
e

t
M

u
h

a
m

m
a

d
(p

b
u

h
),

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 Q
u

’r
a

n
w

a
s 

re
v
e

a
le

d
, 
a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

te
a

c
h

in
g

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

A
lla

h
 f

ro
m

th
e

 Q
u

’r
a

n
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 M

u
sl

im
 b

e
lie

f
th

a
t 

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

) 
w

a
s

th
e

 la
st

 in
th

e
lin

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

h
e

ts
,
(a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 

st
o

ri
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
p

h
e

ts
),

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

 w
a

s 
a

n
 o

rd
in

a
ry

 m
a

n
 c

a
lle

d
 t

o
 b

e
 A

lla
h

’s
m

e
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 A

lla
h

’s
m

e
ss

a
g

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 Q
u

’r
a

n
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 a
n

g
e

l J
ib

ri
l
(G

a
b

ri
e

l)
. 
Th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

re
fl
e

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 w
h

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

th
e

m
 w

it
h

 g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

d
a

ily
 li

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
. 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

) 
&

 t
h

e
 Q

u
’r

a
n

 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

(p
b

u
h

) 
&

 t
h

e
 Q

u
’r

a
n

 

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

 id
e

n
ti
fy

th
e

im
p

a
c

t 
re

lig
io

n
 h

a
s 

o
n

 b
e

lie
v
e

rs
’

liv
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
so

m
e

 k
e

y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 in

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

’s
 (

p
b

u
h

)
lif

e
 m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

 r
e

v
e

la
ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
to

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

Q
u

’r
a

n
 t

o
M

u
sl

im
s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
w

a
y
s

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
c

e
iv

e
 m

e
ss

a
g

e
s 

o
n

 

h
o

w
 t

o
liv

e
 t

h
e

ir
lif

e
,
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 v
a

lu
e

s

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
a

n
d

sh
o

w
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
s,

b
e

lie
fs

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 b
e

lie
v

e
rs

’ 
liv

e
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

Q
u

’r
a

n
 o

n
b

e
lie

v
e

rs
’ 

liv
e

s 
sh

o
w

in
g

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 

Q
u

’r
a

n
to

 M
u

sl
im

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

M
u

h
a

m
m

a
d

 a
s 

th
e

 f
in

a
l p

ro
p

h
e

t.
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

te
a

c
h

in
g

 in
th

e

Q
u

’r
a

n
 a

n
d

 I
sl

a
m

ic
 b

e
lie

f 
a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

m
e

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t
h

o
ld

s

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

th
is

m
a

k
e

s
a

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 v

a
lu

e
s

a
n

d
 b

e
lie

fs
.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
y
 p

e
o

p
le

b
e

lo
n

g
 t

o
a

 r
e

lig
io

n
.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

so
u

rc
e

s
a

re
 u

se
d

 t
o

p
ro

v
id

e

a
n

sw
e

rs
 t

o
 u

lt
im

a
te

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

th
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e

Q
u

’r
a

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

liv
e

s 
o

f 
M

u
sl

im
s.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

e
x
p

la
in

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 Q
u

r’
a

n
p

ro
v

id
e

s 
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

o
f 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

 f
o

r 
M

u
sl

im
s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

id
e

n
ti
ty

,

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
,
m

e
a

n
in

g
, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s

o
f

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

Page 79



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 I

sl
a

m
 –

R
u

le
s 

fo
r 

Li
v
in

g
- 

Th
e

 F
iv

e
P
il
la

rs
, 

E
id

 

In
 t

h
is

u
n

it
 c

h
il

d
re

n
w

il
l 

le
ar

n
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e 
F

iv
e

P
il

la
rs

 o
f 

Is
la

m
 a

n
d

h
o
w

 t
h

ey
p
ro

v
id

e 
a 

fo
u
n
d

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

M
u
sl

im
 b

el
ie

f 
an

d
p

ra
ct

ic
e.

T
h

ey
w

il
l 

le
ar

n
 a

b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 a
n
d

w
h
y
 M

u
sl

im
s 

ce
le

b
ra

te
 E

id
.

T
h
ey

w
il

l 
re

fl
ec

t 
u
p
o
n
 t

h
ei

r
o
w

n
 v

al
u

es
 a

n
d

co
m

m
it

m
en

ts

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 F
iv

e
 P

il
la

rs
, 

E
id

. 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 F
iv

e
 P

il
la

rs
, 

E
id

. 

Le
v

e
l 
2

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 it

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
n

 is
 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
s.

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 M

u
sl

im
s

sh
o

w

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
to

 A
lla

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

F
iv

e

P
ill

a
rs

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 M

u
sl

im
s

c
e

le
b

ra
te

 E
id

.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
 s

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 li
v

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
.

I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

 id
e

n
ti
fy

th
e

im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 b

e
lie

v
e

rs
’ 

liv
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 F

iv
e

P
ill

a
rs

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 h
o

w
 M

u
sl

im
s 

c
h

o
o

se
to

liv
e

. 
Th

e
y

c
a

n
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

a
t

E
id

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 f
e

st
iv

a
lt

o
 M

u
sl

im
s

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
m

e

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 le

a
rn

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
iv

e
 P

ill
a

rs
 o

n
 t

h
e

 li
v

e
s 

o
f 

M
u

sl
im

s 
a

n
d

 s
o

u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

,

in
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
/l

e
a

rn
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

liv
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

 I
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 a
n

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
s.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
iv

e
 P

ill
a

rs
to

 M
u

sl
im

s 
a

s 
a

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 

in
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

is
su

e
s 

ra
is

e
d

fo
r 

M
u

sl
im

s 
in

th
is

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
 b

y
 

th
e

 o
b

se
rv

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 f

a
it
h

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o

f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

id
e

n
ti
ty

,

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
,
m

e
a

n
in

g
, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t

in
sp

ir
e

s
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

a
n

d

w
h

a
t

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

a
re

 p
re

se
n

te
d

to

th
e

m
 b

y
 r

a
is

in
g

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 F
iv

e
 P

ill
a

rs
.

Page 80



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 J

u
d

a
is

m
 –

 W
o

rs
h

ip
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
m

e
 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

J
e

w
is

h
w

o
rs

h
ip

 in
 t

h
e

 s
y

n
a

g
o

g
u

e
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t
p

ra
y
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 J

e
w

is
h

 h
o

m
e

. 
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

a
b

o
u

t
so

m
e

 s
y
m

b
o

lic
 o

b
je

c
ts

 

th
a

t
a

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
 J

e
w

s 
in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 in
 t

h
e

 h
o

m
e

e
.g

. 
th

e
m

e
zu

za
h

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

w
h

a
t 

is
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

fa
m

ili
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

is
 s

a
c

re
d

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
o

rs
h

ip
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e

H
o

m
e

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
o

rs
h

ip
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e

H
o

m
e

Le
v

e
l 
2

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

sh
o

w
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

o
f 

si
m

ila
ri
ti
e

s 
in

 r
e

lig
io

n
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

sy
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

a
n

d
th

e
ir
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

J
e

w
s

w
h

o
 w

o
rs

h
ip

th
e

re
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

so
m

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
J
e

w
is

h
fa

m
ily

 l
if
e

 a
n

d
 

w
o

rs
h

ip
.

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
, 
a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

sy
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

a
n

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

J
e

w
is

h
 h

o
m

e
s

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 s

e
n

si
ti
v
e

ly
to

th
e

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s.

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 

so
m

e
 k

e
y
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

sy
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

e
.g

 A
rk

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

th
e

 f
a

it
h

 is
 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 f

a
m

ily
 l
if
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 

to
sp

e
c

ia
l p

la
c

e
s 

a
n

d
th

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

w
h

a
t

is

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

 J
e

w
is

h
 f

a
m

ily
 l
if
e

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

a
n

d
 s

y
m

b
o

ls
 o

f 
a

 s
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 m
a

k
in

g
lin

k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
m

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f

p
ra

y
e

r 
a

n
d

 w
o

rs
h

ip
to

 a
 J

e
w

is
h

 f
a

m
ily

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

 b
u

ild
in

g
th

a
t

in
sp

ir
e

s 
th

e
m

 a
n

d
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

a
n

d

su
g

g
e

st
w

h
y
 it

 is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
th

e
m

,

m
a

k
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
so

n
s 

w
it
h

th
e

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 f
a

m
ily

’s

id
e

n
ti
ty

 a
n

d
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

.

Page 81



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 J

u
d

a
is

m
 F

e
st

iv
a

ls
 

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

so
m

e
 k

e
y
 J

e
w

is
h

 F
e

st
iv

a
ls

, 
w

h
y
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
th

e
 s

to
ri
e

s 
b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
m

.
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

th
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

th
e

 F
e

st
iv

a
ls

 u
p

o
n

 b
e

lie
v
e

rs
 a

n
d

 u
p

o
n

F
e

st
iv

a
ls

 t
h

a
t

a
re

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
m

. 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t
Ta

rg
e

t
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

F
e

st
iv

a
ls

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

F
e

st
iv

a
ls

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s,
 m

a
k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

 id
e

n
ti
fy

th
e

im
p

a
c

t 
re

lig
io

n
 h

a
s 

o
n

 b
e

lie
v
e

rs
’

liv
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 k

e
y
 f

e
st

iv
a

ls

c
e

le
b

ra
te

d
 b

y
 J

e
w

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

to
ri
e

s,

sy
m

b
o

ls
 a

n
d

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s 

a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 w

it
h

th
e

m
e

.g
. 
P

a
ss

o
v

e
r,

R
o

sh
 H

a
sh

a
n

n
a

h
 a

n
d

 

Y
o

m
 K

ip
p

u
r,

P
u

ri
m

 a
n

d
 H

a
n

n
u

k
a

h
.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 f
e

st
iv

a
ls

,

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

to
ri
e

s
th

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

th
e

m
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
a

n
d

sh
o

w
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
s,

b
e

lie
fs

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 b
e

lie
v

e
rs

’ 
liv

e
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 f

e
st

iv
a

ls
a

n
d

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s 

sh
o

w
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e

so
u

rc
e

s 
fo

r
th

e
se

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e

im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 b
e

lie
v
e

rs
’

liv
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

m
e

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
s,

 s
to

ri
e

s 
in

sp
ir
e

 o
r 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
m

.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
y
 p

e
o

p
le

b
e

lo
n

g
 t

o
a

 r
e

lig
io

n
.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

so
u

rc
e

s
a

re
 u

se
d

 t
o

p
ro

v
id

e

a
n

sw
e

rs
 t

o
 u

lt
im

a
te

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

th
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
J
e

w
is

h

fe
st

iv
a

ls
 o

n
 t

h
e

liv
e

s 
o

f 
b

e
lie

v
e

rs
, 
e

x
p

la
in

in
g

 

h
o

w
th

e
y
 a

re
 u

se
d

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 m
e

a
n

in
g

a
n

d
to

 e
x
p

re
ss

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

id
e

n
ti
ty

,

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
,
m

e
a

n
in

g
, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s

o
f

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

Page 82



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 J

u
d

a
is

m
–

H
o

ly
 B

o
o

k
s 

–
 T

h
e

 T
o

ra
h

, 
th

e
 C

o
v
e

n
a

n
t,

 S
h

a
v
u

o
t

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 T
o

ra
h

 in
 J

e
w

is
h

lif
e

 a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
o

f 
it
s 

c
o

n
te

n
ts

 e
.g

. 
ru

le
s 

a
n

d
 la

w
s,

 s
a

y
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 s

to
ri
e

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
v

e
n

a
n

t
e

x
p

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 J

e
w

s 
a

n
d

 G
o

d
. 
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
h

o
w

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 T
o

ra
h

 is

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 e
.g

. 
th

e
 S

e
fe

r
To

ra
h

, 
re

a
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

 p
o

rt
io

n
,
re

g
u

la
r 

To
ra

h
 s

tu
d

y
, 
a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
S
im

c
h

a
t 

To
ra

h
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
S
h

a
v
u

o
t.

 T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

 w
h

a
t 

p
ro

m
is

e
s

m
e

a
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

Ta
rg

e
t

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t
Ta

rg
e

t
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 T
o

ra
h

, 
th

e
 C

o
v
e

n
a

n
t,

 S
h

a
v
u

o
t

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 T
o

ra
h

, 
th

e
 C

o
v
e

n
a

n
t,

 S
h

a
v
u

o
t

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s,
 m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

 id
e

n
ti
fy

th
e

im
p

a
c

t 
re

lig
io

n
 h

a
s 

o
n

 b
e

lie
v
e

rs
’

liv
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
y

th
e

 T
o

ra
h

 is
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
in

 J
e

w
is

h
 li

fe
.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
w

a
y
s

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

d
,

m
a

k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
ir

o
w

n

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
a

n
d

sh
o

w
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
s,

b
e

lie
fs

.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 b
e

lie
v

e
rs

’ 
liv

e
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

To
ra

h
 o

n
 b

e
lie

v
e

rs
’ 

liv
e

s 
sh

o
w

in
g

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 

To
ra

h
to

 J
e

w
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

C
o

v
e

n
a

n
t.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

te
a

c
h

in
g

 in
 t

h
e

 T
o

ra
h

 a
n

d
 J

e
w

is
h

b
e

lie
f 

a
n

d
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
m

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t
h

o
ld

s

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

th
is

m
a

k
e

s
a

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 v

a
lu

e
s

a
n

d
 b

e
lie

fs
.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
y
 p

e
o

p
le

b
e

lo
n

g
 t

o
a

 r
e

lig
io

n
.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 h
o

w
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

so
u

rc
e

s
a

re
 u

se
d

 t
o

p
ro

v
id

e

a
n

sw
e

rs
 t

o
 u

lt
im

a
te

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

la
in

th
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e

To
ra

h
 o

n
 t

h
e

 li
v

e
s 

o
f 

J
e

w
s.

 T
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 

e
x
p

la
in

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 T
o

ra
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

 f
o

r 
J
e

w
s.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

id
e

n
ti
ty

,

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s

o
f

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

Page 83



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

  
- 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
to

 f
a

it
h

 is
 e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 in
 a

v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
w

a
y
s 

e
.g

. 
b

y
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

n
 a

sp
e

c
t 

o
f 

fa
it
h

 e
.g

. 
d

re
ss

,
fo

o
d

,

fe
st

iv
a

ls
, 
w

o
rs

h
ip

, 
h

o
ly

 d
a

y
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

lif
e

, 
ri
te

s 
o

f 
p

a
ss

a
g

e
.
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

fa
it
h

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 s
tu

d
ie

d
in

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

Le
v

e
l 
3

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

 li
n

k
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 a
 b

e
lie

v
e

r

e
x
p

re
ss

e
s 

th
e

ir
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 f
a

it
h

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

e
.g

. 
5

 K
’s

 f
o

r 
S
ik

h
s,

 B
a

r/
B

a
t

M
it
zv

a
h

, 
k
o

sh
e

r 
fo

o
d

, 
D

iv
a

li,
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 o

f 

th
e

 S
a

b
b

a
th

, 
g

o
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
a

jj 
e

tc
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 

e
x
p

re
ss

in
g

 id
e

a
s,

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d

b
e

lie
fs

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 id
e

a
s

a
b

o
u

t 
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
in

c
lu

d
in

g

re
lig

io
u

s 
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t.
  
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 

m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

w
it
h

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f

o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

si
m

ila
ri
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s 
b

o
th

 w
it
h

in
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

re
lig

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e
 c

h
o

se
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
st

u
d

y
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
a

n
sw

e
rs

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

o
f

m
e

a
n

in
g

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st

a
n

sw
e

rs
 t

o
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 v

a
lu

e

o
f

th
e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y

b
e

lo
n

g
.

Le
v

e
l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 
Le

v
e

l 
5

 

I 
c

a
n

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

y
 p

e
o

p
le

b
e

lo
n

g
 t

o
re

lig
io

n
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d

d
is

ti
n

c
ti
v

e
 b

e
lie

fs
 w

it
h

in
th

e
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
o

f 
a

 

fa
it
h

e
.g

. 
lib

e
ra

l /
 o

rt
h

o
d

o
x
 J

e
w

s 
a

n
d

su
g

g
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 r
e

a
so

n
s

fo
r 

th
is

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
 a

n
sw

e
rs

to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

, 
p

u
rp

o
se

, 
a

n
d

 t
ru

th
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

th
e

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s

o
f 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
 a

n
sw

e
rs

to
a

n
y

p
ro

b
le

m
s,

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s

th
e

y
 id

e
n

ti
fy

.

Page 84



H
in

d
u

is
m

 K
S
2
 –

 W
h

a
t 

is
 G

o
d

 l
ik

e
 i
n

 H
in

d
u

is
m

?
In

 t
h
is

u
n
it

 c
h
il

d
re

n
w

il
l 

le
ar

n
 a

b
o
u
t

H
in

d
u
 i

d
ea

s 
ab

o
u
t 

G
o
d

(B
ra

h
m

an
) 

an
d
 a

b
o
u
t

so
m

e 
o
f 

th
es

e 
id

ea
s 

as
 e

x
p
re

ss
ed

 i
n

H
in

d
u
 s

to
ri

es
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

at
tr

ib
u
te

s 
o
f 

G
an

es
h
a,

 K
ri

sh
n
a,

H
an

u
m

an
.
T

h
ey

w
il

l 
h
av

e 
th

e 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it

y
 t

o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
ei

r
o
w

n
u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
o
f 

w
h
at

G
o
d

is
 l

ik
e.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

is
 G

o
d

 l
ik

e
 i
n

 H
in

d
u

is
m

?

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
h

a
t 

is
 G

o
d

 l
ik

e
 i
n

 H
in

d
u

is
m

?

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
e

te
ll 

so
m

e
 H

in
d

u
 s

to
ri
e

s

sh
o

w
in

g
 s

im
p

le
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 a
tt

ri
b

u
te

s 
o

f
th

e

d
e

it
ie

s.

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
, 
a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t
th

e

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

G
o

d
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 id

e
a

s

a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 p

ra
y
e

r.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

to
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

d
e

it
ie

s 
sh

o
w

 a
tt

ri
b

u
te

s 
o

f 
B

ra
h

m
a

n
, 

m
a

k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

b
e

lie
fs

, 
st

o
ri
e

s,
a

n
d

sa
c

re
d

 t
e

xt
s.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
to

 a
sk

 a

H
in

d
u

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 b

e
lie

fs
m

a
k
in

g

lin
k
s 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
ir

o
w

n
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e

c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
o

f 
G

o
d

.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

H
in

d
u

 b
e

lie
f 

in
 B

ra
h

m
a

n
b

y
 d

e
sc

ri
b

in
g

 t
h

e
 

a
tt

ri
b

u
te

s 
o

f 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
d

e
it
ie

s 
a

s 
fa

c
e

ts
 

o
f 

o
n

e
 G

o
d

. 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

 a
n

sw
e

rs
to

th
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 o
f

w
h

y
 s

o
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

b
e

lie
v
e

 in
 G

o
d

.

Page 85



K
e

y
S
ta

g
e

2
 -

 H
in

d
u

is
m

  
–
 W

o
rs

h
ip

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 p

la
c

e
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 f
o

r 
H

in
d

u
s.

Th
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

a
b

o
u

t
p

u
ja

 in
 t

h
e

 h
o

m
e

a
n

d
 a

rt
i i

n
 t

h
e

 M
a

n
d

ir
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill

le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 f
e

st
iv

a
l 
o

f 
D

u
rg

a
 P

u
ja

 a
n

d
 it

s 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
H

in
d

u
s.

 C
h

ild
re

n
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f 

w
o

rs
h

ip
.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
o

rs
h

ip

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

W
o

rs
h

ip

Le
v

e
l 
2

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
h

y
 H

in
d

u
s 

h
o

ld
 p

u
ja

 in
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

rt
i i

n
 t

h
e

M
a

n
d

ir
. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

a
t

h
a

p
p

e
n

s 
a

t 

th
e

 F
e

st
iv

a
lo

f 
D

u
rg

a
 P

u
ja

.

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
 a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 id

e
a

s

a
b

o
u

t
w

h
y

th
e

y
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 m
a

y
 

o
r 

m
a

y
 n

o
t

c
h

o
o

se
to

 p
ra

y
 a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
se

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
id

e
a

s

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 w

o
rs

h
ip

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 w

o
rs

h
ip

p
ra

c
ti
c

e
s

th
a

t 
a

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t

to
 H

in
d

u
s 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 b
e

lie
fs

e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

c
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
o

f 
D

u
rg

a
 P

u
ja

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
 o

f 
H

in
d

u
 

w
o

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 b
e

lie
fs

a
n

d
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
o

f

w
o

rs
h

ip
 in

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 a
n

d
m

a
k
e

 li
n

k
s 

w
it
h

th
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
fa

it
h

s 
a

n
d

 w
it
h

so
m

e

k
e

y
 H

in
d

u
 b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
w

h
a

t

in
sp

ir
e

s
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

a
n

d

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
xp

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f

w
o

rs
h

ip
.

Page 86



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 –
H

in
d

u
is

m
–
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

-t
h

e
 c

y
c

le
o

f 
lif

e

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

 le
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

H
in

d
u

 id
e

a
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
in

 f
a

m
ily

 li
fe

, 
th

e
c

o
n

c
e

p
t 

o
f 

d
h

a
rm

a
, 
k
a

rm
a

 a
n

d
 id

e
a

s 
a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

y
c

le
 o

f 
lif

e
.

Th
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
H

in
d

u
 r

e
sp

e
c

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
liv

in
g

 t
h

in
g

s.
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 f

e
st

iv
a

l 
o

f 
H

o
li 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

tr
iu

m
p

h
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
o

v
e

r
e

v
il.

 T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

o
n

th
e

ir

o
w

n
 id

e
a

s 
a

b
o

u
t

lif
e

 a
ft

e
r 

d
e

a
th

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 c
y

c
le

o
f 

li
fe

 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 c
y

c
le

o
f 

li
fe

 

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

H
in

d
u

s 
b

e
lie

v
e

a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 c

y
c

le
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t
H

in
d

u

d
u

ti
e

s 
in

th
e

fa
m

ily
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
.

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
, 
a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t

th
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

G
o

d
 

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 id

e
a

s

a
b

o
u

t 
d

u
ti
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

 

fa
m

ily
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ie

ty
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

to
ri
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 k

e
y
 H

in
d

u

c
o

n
c

e
p

ts
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

b
e

lie
fs

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 H
in

d
u

s 
c

h
o

o
se

 t
o

liv
e

.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
to

 a
sk

 a

H
in

d
u

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 b

e
lie

fs
m

a
k
in

g

lin
k
s 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
ir

o
w

n
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 

id
e

a
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
lif

e
 a

ft
e

r 
d

e
a

th
.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

H
in

d
u

 b
e

lie
f

in
 t

h
e

 t
ri
u

m
p

h
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 o

v
e

r 

e
v

il 
a

s 
e

xp
re

ss
e

d
 in

 s
o

m
e

 k
e

y
 H

in
d

u
 s

to
ri
e

s.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

H
in

d
u

 

b
e

lie
f 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

a
ily

 l
if
e

 o
f 

a
 H

in
d

u
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

w
h

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 d
e

c
is

io
n

m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

 f
ro

m
th

e
ir

o
w

n
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
e

x
a

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

h
o

w
 

g
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 b

a
d

 a
c

ti
o

n
s 

h
a

v
e

h
a

d

c
o

n
se

q
u

e
n

c
e

s.

Page 87



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 S

ik
h

is
m

–
Th

e
 G

u
ru

s 

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 G
u

ru
s 

in
 t

h
e

 S
ik

h
 f

a
it
h

a
n

d
th

e
 f

o
rm

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

K
h

a
ls

a
.

Th
e

y
 w

ill
le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
so

m
e

 k
e

y
te

a
c

h
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e

 S
ik

h
 f

a
it
h

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t

u
p

o
n

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

le
a

d
e

rs
in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 li
v

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

  
Th

e
 G

u
ru

s

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

Th
e

 G
u

ru
s 

Le
v

e
l 
2

 

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 r
e

lig
io

u
s 

w
o

rd
s 

to

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f

re
lig

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

G
u

ru
s

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 t

e
a

c
h

in
g

s.

I 
c

a
n

 t
a

lk
 a

sk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

se
n

si
ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

re
ss

th
e

ir
 id

e
a

s

a
b

o
u

t
w

h
y
 le

a
d

e
rs

 /
 r

u
le

s 
a

re
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 l
iv

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

re
lig

io
n

 h
a

s.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 p

ra
y
e

r.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

g
in

to
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

y
 t

h
e

G
u

ru
s 

a
n

d
th

e
 K

h
a

ls
a

 a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t
to

 S
ik

h

fa
it
h

 a
n

d
 b

e
lie

fs
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s.

I 
c

a
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
v

e
ly

to
th

e

id
e

a
s 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 b
y
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g

fe
e

lin
g

s 
a

n
d

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

lin
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y
 o

w
n

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 le
a

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
m

,

m
a

k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
ir

o
w

n

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 o

f

o
th

e
rs

.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
k
e

y

fe
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
si

m
ila

ri
ty

a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
s 

to
fo

rm
s

o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s 
e

x
p

re
ss

io
n

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
o

f 
fa

it
h

, 
b

e
lie

f 
a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
. 
Th

e
y
 

c
a

n
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o

th
e

 K
h

a
ls

a
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

m
e

a
n

in
g

s 
fo

r 
S
ik

h
s 

o
f 

th
is

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

id
e

n
ti
ty

, 
b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

, 
m

e
a

n
in

g
,

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t

th
e

 K
h

a
ls

a
 a

n
d

th
e

 S
ik

h

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

 e
xp

re
ss

 a
 

re
sp

o
n

se
to

e
.g

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
a

ll.

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
ir

o
w

n

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
, 
a

n
d

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
o

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
th

e
m

.

Page 88



S
ik

h
is

m
 K

S
2
 –

 H
o

w
is

G
o

d
w

o
rs

h
ip

p
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

u
rd

w
a

ra
?

In
 t

h
is

 u
n

it
c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

le
a

rn
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 

w
o

rs
h

ip
 in

 t
h

e
 G

u
rd

w
a

ra
-k

ir
ta

n
(h

y
m

n
s)

 p
ra

y
e

r 
a

n
d

 la
n

g
a

r,
 h

o
w

 r
e

sp
e

c
t 

is
 s

h
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
th

e

G
u

ru
 G

ra
n

th
 S

a
h

ib
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
G

u
rd

w
a

ra
 a

s 
a

 p
la

c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rs
h

ip
 w

h
ic

h
 e

xt
e

n
d

s 
a

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

to
 m

e
n

 a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

 o
f 

a
ll 

ra
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

re
e

d
s.

Th
e

y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

Ik
 O

n
k
a

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 G

o
d

 is
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 M
o

o
lM

a
n

tr
a

  
- 

C
re

a
to

r 
a

n
d

 S
u

st
a

in
e

r,
 T

ru
th

, 
O

n
e

 a
n

d
 o

n
ly

O
n

e
, 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
fe

a
r.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

H
o

w
 i
s 

G
o

d
w

o
rs

h
ip

p
e

d
in

 t
h

e
 G

u
rd

w
a

ra
?

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

H
o

w
 i
s 

G
o

d
w

o
rs

h
ip

p
e

d
in

 t
h

e
 

G
u

rd
w

a
ra

?

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 it

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 in

 s
im

p
le

te
rm

s
th

e

w
a

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 f

a
it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

m
a

y

sh
o

w
th

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 in
 

re
sp

e
c

t 
sh

o
w

n
fo

r 
th

e
G

u
ru

 G
ra

n
th

 S
a

h
ib

.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
v

a
lu

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 o

f

th
e

 S
ik

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
a

n
d

sh
o

w
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
s,

b
e

lie
fs

. 
I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.
 I

c
a

n
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

b
e

lie
v

e
rs

’ 
liv

e
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 G
o

d
 is

 

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 M
o

o
l M

a
n

tr
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
Ik

 O
n

k
a

r.
 

Th
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

S
ik

h
 

b
e

lie
fs

 o
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
 in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 in
 

h
o

sp
it
a

lit
y
 t

o
a

ll.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

m
e

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 le

a
rn

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t 
S
ik

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

,

in
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
/l

e
a

rn
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 li
v
e

s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 a
n

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

  
d

e
sc

ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 in

 

th
e

 G
u

ru
 G

ra
n

th
 S

a
h

ib
 is

 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s 
th

a
t 

o
f 

a
 l
iv

in
g

 G
u

ru
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o

f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

id
e

n
ti
ty

,

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
,
m

e
a

n
in

g
, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e

so
m

e
 is

su
e

s 
ra

is
e

d
 f

ro
m

th
e

te
a

c
h

in
g

o
f 

th
e

 G
u

ru
G

ra
n

th
 S

a
h

ib
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s.
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t

in
sp

ir
e

s
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

in
 t

h
e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
to

 w
h

ic
h

th
e

y
 b

e
lo

n
g

.

Page 89



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 S

ik
h

is
m

–
B

e
lo

n
g

in
g

 t
o

 a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

 –
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
- 

Th
e

5
K

s

In
th

is
u

n
it
 c

h
ild

re
n

w
ill

  
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
5

 K
s 

a
s 

sy
m

b
o

ls
 o

f 
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 S

ik
h

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 S
ik

h
v

a
lu

e
s 

a
re

 e
xe

m
p

lif
ie

d
 in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 in

 

th
e

 G
u

rd
w

a
ra

. 
Th

e
y
 w

ill
 le

a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t
th

e
 S

ik
h

 b
e

lie
f 

in
 k

a
rm

a
.

 T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

o
n

h
o

w
th

e
y
 e

x
p

re
ss

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 o

f
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

.

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

Ta
rg

e
t 

1
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
Ta

rg
e

t 
2

Le
a

rn
in

g

a
b

o
u

t 
R

e
lig

io
n

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

 –
 

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 –
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
- 

Th
e

 5
K

s 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
e

lig
io

n
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
S
tu

d
y

 –
 

B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 –

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
- 

Th
e

 5
K

s

Le
v

e
l 
2

Le
v

e
l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 
Le

v
e

l 
2

 

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

o
f 

re
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 it

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 in

 s
im

p
le

te
rm

s
th

e
w

a
y

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

m
a

y
 s

h
o

w
 

th
e

ir
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

o
th

e
rs

. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

re
 m

ig
h

t
b

e

sh
a

re
d

v
a

lu
e

s 
w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

fa
it
h

s 
a

n
d

 

w
o

rl
d

v
ie

w
s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 

m
e

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 li

n
k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
y

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
v

a
lu

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 o

f

th
e

 S
ik

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
.

Le
v

e
l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 
Le

v
e

l 
3

 

I 
c

a
n

 u
se

 a
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
a

n
d

sh
o

w
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
s,

b
e

lie
fs

.

I 
c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

b
e

lie
v

e
rs

’ 
liv

e
s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 w

h
y

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 S

ik
h

 v
a

lu
e

s 
a

n
d

 

h
o

w
th

e
se

 a
re

 e
x
p

re
ss

e
d

 in
 w

h
a

t
th

e
y
 w

e
a

r 

a
n

d
th

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
to

 t
h

e
 lo

c
a

l a
n

d
 w

id
e

r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

th
e

se

v
a

lu
e

s 
a

re
 s

h
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
rs

 -
 s

e
rv

ic
e

to
 a

ll,

w
o

rk
in

g
h

o
n

e
st

ly
 t

o
 e

a
rn

 o
n

e
s 

liv
in

g
,
sh

a
ri
n

g

w
it
h

 o
th

e
rs

,
a

ll
h

u
m

a
n

 b
e

in
g

s 
a

re
 e

q
u

a
l,

re
sp

e
c

t 
fo

r 
c

re
a

ti
o

n
, 
re

sp
e

c
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

b
e

lie
fs

 a
n

d

re
lig

io
n

s.
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t

th
a

t 
a

 

b
e

lie
f 

in
 k

a
rm

a
 m

ig
h

t 
h

a
v

e
 o

n
 a

 S
ik

h
.

I 
c

a
n

 a
sk

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
ty

,

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

, 
tr

u
th

,

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e

w
h

a
t 

in
sp

ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

m
e

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

lin
k
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

ir
 le

a
rn

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t 
S
ik

h
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
o

f

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
in

sp
ir
a

ti
o

n
/l

e
a

rn
in

g
 in

 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 li
v

e
s.

Le
v

e
l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 
Le

v
e

l 
4

 

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

 a
n

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

so
u

rc
e

s.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

re
lig

io
n

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 li
v
e

s.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 k

e
y
 S

ik
h

v
a

lu
e

s

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
se

 a
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 in
 e

v
e

ry
d

a
y

liv
in

g
 in

 f
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 
Th

e
y
 c

a
n

 

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 s

o
m

e
si

m
ila

ri
ti
e

s/
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

 S
ik

h
 f

a
it
h

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
th

a
t

th
e

y

h
a

v
e

 s
tu

d
ie

d
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
m

e
.

I 
c

a
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o

f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
to

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n

. 

I 
c

a
n

 s
u

g
g

e
st

a
n

sw
e

rs
to

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

id
e

n
ti
ty

,

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
,
m

e
a

n
in

g
, 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 c

a
n

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e

so
m

e
 is

su
e

s 
ra

is
e

d
 f

ro
m

th
e

v
a

lu
e

s

o
f 

S
ik

h
s 

fo
r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s.
 T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 

d
e

sc
ri
b

e
 w

h
a

t 
in

sp
ir
e

s 
a

n
d

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s 
th

e
m

in
 t

h
e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y

b
e

lo
n

g

a
n

d
 w

h
a

t
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

 a
s 

b
e

in
g

k
e

y
v

a
lu

e
s 

fo
r 

g
o

o
d

 l
iv

in
g

.

Page 90



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 M
a

jo
r 

F
o

c
u

s
: 

B
u

d
d

h
is

m
 (

u
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 s

im
p

le
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e 
an

d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
st

o
ry

 o
f 

th
e 

B
u
d
d
h
a’

s 
se

ar
ch

 

fo
r 

m
ea

n
in

g
. 
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

at
 B

u
d

d
h

is
ts

 e
m

p
h

as
is

e 
th

at
 t

h
e 

B
u

d
d

h
a 

w
as

 a
 m

an
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
p

re
m

e 
ex

am
p

le
, 

n
o

t 
a 

g
o

d
. 

L
.4

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 m
o

re
 d

et
ai

l 
th

e 
si

g
n

if
ic

an
ce

 

o
f 

th
e 

st
o

ry
 o

f 
th

e 
B

u
d

d
h

a’
s 

se
ar

ch
 f

o
r 

m
ea

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

rp
o

se
 i

n
 

li
fe

, 
ac

h
ie

v
in

g
 e

n
li

g
h

te
n

m
en

t 
b

y
 t

h
o

u
g

h
t 

an
d

 m
ed

it
at

io
n

. 

L
.5

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

n
g

 d
et

ai
le

d
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

an
d

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 h

o
w

 t
h

e 
B

u
d

d
h

a 
b

ec
am

e 

en
li

g
h

te
n

ed
, 

h
is

 d
is

co
v

er
y

 o
f 

A
n

ic
ca

, 
D

u
k

k
h

a 
an

d
 A

n
at

ta
 (

th
e 

T
h
re

e 
M

ar
k
s 

o
f 

L
if

e)
 a

n
d
 h

is
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 t
o
 s

u
ff

er
in

g
. 

L
.6

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
ff

er
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

an
al

y
si

s 
o

f 
A

n
ic

ca
, 
D

u
k

k
ah

 

an
d
 A

n
at

ta
 (

th
e 

T
h
re

e 
M

ar
k
s 

o
f 

L
if

e)
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

F
o
u
r 

N
o
b
le

 T
ru

th
s.

 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

M
ea

n
in

g
 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
sk

in
g
 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 q

u
es

ti
o
n

s 
–
 w

h
y
 i

s 

th
er

e 
su

ff
er

in
g

?
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 E
x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

al
k
 a

n
d
 a

sk
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
s 

ab
o
u
t 

so
m

e 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
w

h
ic

h
 c

au
se

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 w
o

n
d

er
 a

n
d

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

 (
e.

g
. 

w
h
y
 i

s 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 f

u
ll

 o
f 

p
ai

n
? 

d
o
 w

e 
b
ri

n
g
 s

u
ff

er
in

g
 o

n
 

o
u
rs

el
v
es

?)
. 
M

ak
in

g
 l

in
k
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

al
u
es

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
se

 o
f 

o
th

er
s.

L
.4

S
tu

d
en

ts
 c

an
 r

ai
se

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g

e 
o

f 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
in

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 s

u
ff

er
in

g
 (

e.
g

. 
w

h
y

 d
o

 p
eo

p
le

 

su
ff

er
? 

 W
h

at
 d

o
 I

 t
h

in
k

 o
f 

th
e 

an
sw

er
s 

o
ff

er
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
B

u
d

d
h

a?
).

 

T
h

ey
 c

an
 a

p
p

ly
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

s 
id

ea
s 

to
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

su
ff

er
in

g
.

L
.5

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 k

ey
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h
e 

is
su

e 
o

f 
h

u
m

an
 s

u
ff

er
in

g
, 
th

ey
 c

an
, 
re

v
ie

w
 c

o
n

cl
u

d
e 

an
d

 e
x

p
re

ss
 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d
 t

h
o
se

 o
f 

o
th

er
s 

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 

to
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 (

e.
g

. 
if

 t
h

er
e 

is
 a

 G
o

d
 w

h
y

 d
o

 h
u

m
an

s 

su
ff

er
?)

.

L
.6

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

ce
 a

 r
ea

so
n

ed
 a

rg
u

m
en

t 
in

 

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

s’
 a

tt
it

u
d

es
 a

n
d

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 

is
su

e 
o

f 
su

ff
er

in
g

. 

Page 91



K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

T
h

re
e 

–
 M

aj
o
r 

F
o

cu
s:

 H
in

d
u

s 
(U

) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d
 r

o
le

 o
f 

se
v
er

al
 H

in
d
u
 g

o
d
s 

(e
.g

. 
L

ak
sh

m
i:

 G
o
d
d
es

s 
o
f 

W
ea

lt
h
; 

S
h
iv

a:
 c

re
at

o
r 

an
d
 d

es
tr

o
y
er

. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

so
m

e 
k
ey

 H
in

d
u
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

n
d
 

id
ea

s 
ab

o
u
t 

B
ra

h
m

an
, 

th
e 

u
lt

im
at

e 
re

al
it

y
. 

 e
.g

. 
B

ra
h
m

an
: 

th
e 

u
lt

im
at

e 
re

al
it

y
 

is
 w

o
rs

h
ip

p
ed

 i
n

 d
iv

er
se

 f
o

rm
s:

 B
ra

h
m

a,
 S

h
iv

a,
 V

is
h

n
u

).
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

n
g

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

an
d

 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
H

in
d
u
 c

o
n
ce

p
t 

th
at

 B
ra

h
m

an
, 

th
e 

u
lt

im
at

e 
re

al
it

y
, 

is
 

fo
u
n
d
 i

n
 a

ll
 l

iv
in

g
 b

ei
n
g
s.

  
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 

th
is

 

b
el

ie
f 

o
n
 t

h
e 

at
ti

tu
d
es

 o
f 

th
e 

fa
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 (

e.
g

. 
to

 t
h

e 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t)
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

H
in

d
u
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

n
d
 i

d
ea

s 

ab
o
u

t 
B

ra
h

m
an

 a
n
d

 t
h

e 
g
o
d

s.
 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

M
ea

n
in

g
 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
sk

in
g
 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

–
w

h
a

t 
is

 

G
o

d
 l

ik
e 

in
 H

in
d

u
is

m
?

 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

al
k
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 i

d
ea

s 
co

n
ce

rn
in

g
 t

h
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

o
f 

G
o
d
 a

n
d
 a

sk
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 l

is
te

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

v
ie

w
s 

an
d
 i

d
ea

s 
o
f 

o
th

er
s,

 i
n

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

T
h
ey

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
li

n
k
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 v
al

u
es

 a
n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

er
s.

 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

n
d

 s
u
g
g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g
e 

o
f 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 i
d

ea
s 

ab
o

u
t 

g
o

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

H
in

d
u

s 

(e
.g

. 
w

h
at

 m
ig

h
t 

G
o
d
 b

e 
li

k
e?

  
C

h
ar

ac
te

r,
 n

at
u
re

, 
ex

is
te

n
ce

).
 T

h
ey

 c
an

 a
p
p
ly

 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 i

d
ea

s 
to

 t
h
e 

q
u

es
ti

o
n
 o

f 
w

h
at

 G
o
d
 m

ay
 b

e 
li

k
e.

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

ex
p
er

ie
n
ce

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

b
el

ie
v
er

’s
 c

h
o
ic

e 
to

 h
av

e 
fa

it
h
 i

n
 G

o
d

. 
T

h
ey

 c
an

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e,
 a

n
d

 

ex
p
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
o
n
 e

.g
. 

is
 t

h
er

e 
a 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

a 
G

o
d
/s

? 
 W

h
at

 i
s 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
G

o
d

/s
? 

 W
h

y
 d

o
 s

o
m

e 
p

eo
p

le
 b

el
ie

v
e?

  
W

h
at

 d
o

 I
 t

h
in

k
 o

f 
th

e 

H
in

d
u

 i
d

ea
 o

f 
G

o
d
? 

 W
h

at
 d

o
 I

 t
h

in
k

 o
f 

th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

H
in

d
u

 b
el

ie
f 

o
n

 

b
eh

av
io

u
r?

. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 a
rg

u
m

en
t 

in
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 t
o
 t

h
ei

r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 b
el

ie
f 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e 

n
at

u
re

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

G
o

d
. 

Page 92



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
F

o
c
u

s
: 
C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n
it
y
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e 

im
p
o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

B
ib

le
 t

o
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
s 

an
d
 c

an
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 

b
ib

li
ca

l 
te

ac
h
in

g
s 

o
n
 t

h
e 

li
fe

 o
f 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
s.

  
S

tu
d
en

ts
 k

n
o
w

 t
h

e 
k
ey

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
o
f 

th
e 

B
ib

le
 (

e.
g

. 
O

ld
 a

n
d

 N
ew

 T
es

ta
m

en
t 

d
iv

id
e,

 k
ey

 s
to

ri
es

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

rs
: 

Je
su

s)
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 

au
th

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
B

ib
le

 t
o

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s.
  
T

h
ey

 a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

m
ea

n
in

g
s 

an
d

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

li
te

ra
cy

 s
ty

le
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

B
ib

le
 (

e.
g
. 

h
is

to
ri

ca
l 

w
ri

ti
n

g
s,

 p
ro

p
h

ec
y

, 
p

o
et

ry
, 

m
et

ap
h

o
r,

 l
it

er
al

 t
ru

th
).

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 b

y
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

n
g

 d
et

ai
le

d
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

  
th

e 

re
as

o
n
s 

fo
r 

si
m

il
ar

it
y
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
ce

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
B

ib
le

 i
n

 t
h

e 
w

ay
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 o

n
e 

p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
f 

o
r 

id
ea

 i
s 

ex
p
re

ss
ed

 (
e.

g
. 

tr
ac

e 
th

e 
re

la
ti

o
n
sh

ip
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 h

u
m

an
s 

an
d

 G
o

d
, 
im

ag
es

 o
f 

th
e 

K
in

g
d

o
m

 o
f 

G
o

d
, 

th
e 

n
at

u
re

 o
f 

G
o

d
, 

th
e 

M
es

si
ah

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

a 
p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
f 

co
n

ta
in

ed
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

B
ib

le
. 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 o

ff
er

 a
 m

at
u

re
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 

v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n
s 

g
iv

en
 t

o
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

te
x
ts

 b
y
 t

h
e 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n
 f

ai
th

 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

tr
u
th

 c
la

im
s 

in
te

rp
re

te
d
 a

s 
m

et
ap

h
o
r 

o
r 

as
 l

it
er

al
 t

ru
th

).
  

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
v

al
u

at
e 

th
e 

li
m

it
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
la

n
g

u
ag

e.
 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

ex
p

lo
ri

n
g
 

sa
cr

ed
 l

it
er

a
tu

re
 –

 a
 t

h
em

e 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
B

ib
le

 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 h
u

m
an

 b
ei

n
g

s 

ch
o

o
se

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
an

d
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 w

h
y

 i
t 

is
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 

co
m

m
u
n
ic

at
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y
 (

e.
g
. 
e-

m
ai

l,
 b

o
d
y
 l

an
g
u
ag

e,
 l

is
te

n
in

g
 s

k
il

ls
, 
w

h
at

 d
o
 

I 
th

in
k
 o

f 
th

e 
B

ib
le

?)
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s 

id
ea

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

s 
ch

o
o
se

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 g
en

re
s 

an
d

 

au
d
ie

n
ce

s 
fo

r 
w

ri
ti

n
g
 (

e.
g
. 
b
io

g
ra

p
h
y
, 

re
p
o

rt
in

g
, 
p
er

su
as

io
n
).

  
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 

ab
le

 t
o
 s

u
g
g
es

t 
re

as
o
n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

v
al

u
e 

p
la

ce
d
 o

n
 a

 h
o
ly

 b
o
o
k
 b

y
 a

 f
ai

th
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 b
y

 s
o

ci
et

y
. 

T
h

ey
 c

an
 s

h
ar

e 
w

h
at

 i
n

sp
ir

es
 t

h
em

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 h

o
w

 t
h

ey
 m

ig
h
t 

b
es

t 
ex

p
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 

im
p
o
rt

an
t 

id
ea

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 w

ri
ti

n
g
 a

n
d
 s

y
m

b
o
l.

  
S

tu
d
en

ts
 c

an
 

re
v
ie

w
, 

co
n
cl

u
d
e 

an
d
 e

x
p
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 a

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
f 

o
r 

id
ea

 e
x
p
re

ss
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

B
ib

le
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 a
rg

u
m

en
t 

in
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 t
o
 a

 

p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
f 

o
r 

id
ea

. 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 c

an
 o

ff
er

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d
, 

re
as

o
n
ed

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 

sy
m

b
o

l 
an

d
 t

h
eo

ry
 i

n
 c

o
n

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 l
if

e 
to

 e
x
p
la

in
 t

h
in

g
s 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 

to
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 (

e.
g
. 

re
li

g
io

n
, 

sc
ie

n
ce

, 
m

at
h

s)
. 
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 c
an

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y
, 
u
si

n
g
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

fo
rm

s 
to

 e
x
p
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 i

d
ea

s 
an

d
 b

el
ie

fs
 i

n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

el
ig

io
n

 a
n

d
 h

u
m

an
 e

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

. 

Page 93



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
F

o
c
u

s
: 
C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n
it
y
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

a 
re

li
g

io
u

s 
te

ac
h

in
g

 c
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 w

it
h
 n

at
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t 
(e

.g
. 

h
u

m
an

s 
ar

e 
to

ld
 t

o
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
la

n
et

).
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

ce
 t

o
 b

el
ie

v
er

s 

o
f 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

co
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 n

at
u
re

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

en
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t 

(e
.g

. 

st
ew

ar
d

sh
ip

).
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 b

y
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
k
ey

 b
ib

li
ca

l 
te

ac
h
in

g
s 

co
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 n

at
u
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

en
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t.

  
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 

th
es

e 
te

ac
h
in

g
s 

o
n
 

th
e 

li
v
es

 o
f 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
s 

an
d
 t

h
ei

r 
co

m
m

u
n
it

y
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

th
e 

b
el

ie
fs

, 
te

ac
h
in

g
s 

an
d
 l

if
e 

st
y
le

 o
f 

th
e 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 f

ai
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 i

n
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

n
at

u
re

 a
n
d
 

th
e 

en
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t.

 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 a
 m

at
u
re

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 

co
n

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 r
el

ev
an

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
re

li
g
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 

id
ea

s 
o

n
 n

at
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t.
 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
p

p
ly

in
g
 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

rp
re

ti
n

g
 t

ea
ch

in
g

s 
–

 

n
a
tu

re
, 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 

en
v
ir

o
n

m
en

t

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

sk
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 m
ak

e 
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

al
u
es

 a
n
d
 t

h
ei

r 
at

ti
tu

d
es

 a
n
d
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

(e
.g

. 
w

h
at

 d
o
 I

 t
h
in

k
 i

s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t?

  
H

o
w

 d
o

 I
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
is

 i
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t?

  
H

o
w

 d
o
 I

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
p
la

n
et

?)
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

ai
se

 q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 s

u
g
g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 

co
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

w
ay

 i
n

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 c

h
o
ic

es
 a

n
d
 d

ec
is

io
n
s 

ab
o
u
t 

n
at

u
re

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

en
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
m

o
ra

l 
im

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s.

  
S

tu
d
en

ts
 c

an
 

ap
p

ly
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

s 
id

ea
s 

to
 m

o
ra

l 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

an
sw

er
s 

g
iv

en
 b

y
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 (

e.
g

. 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
at

ti
tu

d
es

 t
o

 f
ac

to
ry

 f
ar

m
in

g
).

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

v
al

u
es

 a
n

d
 

co
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 i

n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 n

at
u
re

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

en
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t 

an
d
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

h
em

 

in
 t

h
e 

li
g

h
t 

o
f 

o
th

er
 p

eo
p

le
’s

 v
al

u
es

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

a 

fa
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

st
ew

ar
d
sh

ip
, 

ri
g
h
ts

, 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
il

it
ie

s,
 r

ig
h
t/

w
ro

n
g
).

 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 a
rg

u
m

en
t 

in
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 t
o
 t

h
ei

r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
n

d
 i

d
ea

s 
ab

o
u

t 
n

at
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t,
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 f
ro

m
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 c
an

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 o

f 
p

h
il

o
so

p
h

ic
al

, 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

an
d
 s

ec
u
la

r 
w

o
rl

d
 v

ie
w

s 
o
n
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

n
d
 v

al
u
es

 a
b
o
u
t 

n
at

u
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t.

  
S

tu
d

en
ts

 c
an

 o
ff

er
 a

 b
al

an
ce

d
, 

re
as

o
n

ed
 

ev
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
o
n
 t

h
e 

n
at

u
re

 a
n
d
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

li
fe

 o
n
 e

ar
th

. 

Page 94



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 M
a

jo
r 

F
o

c
u

s
: 

B
u

d
d

h
is

m
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

E
ig

h
tf

o
ld

 P
at

h
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

ce
 f

o
r 

B
u

d
d
h
is

ts
 

o
f 

th
e 

E
ig

h
tf

o
ld

 p
at

h
, 
u

si
n

g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

v
o
ca

b
u
la

ry
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 

th
e 

te
ac

h
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
E

ig
h
tf

o
ld

 P
at

h
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ev
er

y
d
ay

 l
if

e 
o
f 

a 
B

u
d
d
h
is

t 
(e

.g
. 

M
et

ta
, 

F
iv

e 
P

re
ce

p
ts

, 
an

d
 M

ed
it

at
io

n
).

 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

ri
ti

ca
ll

y
 a

n
al

y
se

 t
h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 

th
e 

E
ig

h
tf

o
ld

 P
at

h
 o

n
 

th
e 

li
fe

 o
f 

a 
B

u
d

d
h

is
t 

(e
.g

. 
is

 t
h

e 
E

ig
h

tf
o

ld
 P

at
h

 a
ch

ie
v

ab
le

?)
. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
p

p
ly

in
g
 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

rp
re

ti
n

g
 t

ea
ch

in
g

s 
–

 

se
a
rc

h
in

g
 f

o
r 

tr
a
n

q
u

il
li

ty
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

al
k
 a

n
d
 a

sk
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
s 

ab
o
u
t 

is
su

es
 c

o
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 

B
u
d
d
h
is

t 
te

ac
h
in

g
s 

(e
.g

. 
E

ig
h
tf

o
ld

 P
at

h
: 

sh
o
u
ld

 I
 b

e 
k
in

d
? 

 D
o
es

 i
t 

m
at

te
r 

w
h
at

 I
 s

ay
 a

n
d
 d

o
? 

 W
il

l 
m

y
 j

o
b
 a

ff
ec

t 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

o
f 

p
er

so
n
 t

h
at

 I
 a

m
? 

 A
m

 I
 

ev
er

 q
u
ie

t?
  
Is

 i
t 

ev
er

 g
o

o
d
 t

o
 t

h
in

k
 a

n
d

 r
ef

le
ct

? 
W

h
at

 i
s 

a 
g
o
o
d
 l

if
e?

 H
o
w

 c
an

 

I 
li

v
e 

a 
g
o
o
d
 l

if
e?

).
 T

h
ey

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
li

n
k
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

al
u
es

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
se

 

o
f 

o
th

er
s.

 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 c

an
 r

ai
se

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g

e 
o

f 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n

 

to
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 s
ea

rc
h

 f
o

r 
m

ea
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
se

 i
n

 l
if

e,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
e 

se
ar

ch
 o

f 
th

o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 
d
o
es

 l
if

e 
h
av

e 
a 

m
ea

n
in

g
? 

 D
o
es

 B
u
d
d
h
is

m
 o

ff
er

 a
n
sw

er
s/

so
lu

ti
o
n
s?

 I
s 

it
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
o
 l

iv
e 

a 

g
o
o
d
 l

if
e 

g
u
id

ed
 o

n
ly

 b
y
 o

n
e’

s 
co

n
sc

ie
n
ce

?)
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 k

ey
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

E
ig

h
tf

o
ld

 

P
at

h
, 

th
ey

 c
an

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 a
 r

an
g

e 
o

f 
re

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 

(e
.g

. 
ca

n
 h

u
m

an
s 

cu
lt

iv
at

e 
an

 a
tt

it
u
d
e 

o
f 

lo
v
in

g
 k

in
d
n
es

s?
  
W

h
at

 i
s 

an
g
er

? 
 

C
an

 a
tt

it
u
d
e,

 s
p
ee

ch
 a

n
d
 a

ct
io

n
 c

au
se

 h
ar

m
?
  
Is

 t
h
er

e 
v
al

u
e 

in
 m

ed
it

at
io

n
?)

. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 t
h

e 
ch

al
le

n
g

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
B

u
d
d
h
is

t 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

s’
 l

iv
es

 (
e.

g
. 
E

ig
h

tf
o

ld
 P

at
h

).
 

Page 95



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 C
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

s
ti
n

g
 C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

T
a

rg
e

t 
(U

) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

k
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f 
so

m
e 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

ev
en

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ar
k
 i

n
it

ia
ti

o
n
 i

n
to

 t
h

e 
fa

it
h
 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

T
h
ey

 c
an

 s
ee

 s
im

il
ar

it
ie

s 
b
et

w
ee

n
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 a

n
d
 J

ew
is

h
 p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

si
m

il
ar

it
ie

s 
an

d
 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
o

f 
re

li
g

io
u

s 
ev

en
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

m
ea

n
in

g
s 

o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

u
se

s 
o

f 

sy
m

b
o

li
sm

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ar

k
 i

n
it

ia
ti

o
n

 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

fa
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

(E
.g

. 
b
el

ie
v
er

s’
 

b
ap

ti
sm

, 
co

n
fi

rm
at

io
n
, 

B
ar

 M
it

zv
ah

, 
B

at
 M

it
zv

ah
/B

at
 C

h
ay

il
).

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
as

o
n

s 
fo

r 
si

m
il

ar
it

y
 a

n
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n
 s

o
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 

p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 c
o
n
n

ec
te

d
 w

it
h
 i

n
it

ia
ti

o
n
 r

it
es

 (
e.

g
. 
b
el

ie
v
er

s’
 

b
ap

ti
sm

, 
co

n
fi

rm
at

io
n
, 

B
ar

 M
it

zv
ah

, 
B

at
 M

it
zv

ah
/B

at
 C

h
ay

il
).

 T
h
ey

 c
an

 

ex
p
la

in
 t

h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 

b
el

ie
f 

o
n
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

th
e 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 o
f 

tw
o
 f

ai
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

in
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 i

n
it

ia
ti

o
n
. 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 g

iv
e 

a 
b
al

an
ce

d
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
a 

v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

tr
ad

it
io

n
s/

ri
tu

al
s 

w
h

ic
h
 m

ar
k
 i

n
it

ia
ti

o
n
 w

it
h
in

 o
n
e 

fa
it

h
 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

Ju
d
ai

sm
: 

b
at

/b
ar

 m
it

zv
ah

, 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
it

y
: 

b
el

ie
v
er

’s
 b

ap
ti

sm
).

 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

Id
en

ti
ty

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 a

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 –

 i
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
in

 t
w

o
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 J

u
d

a
is

m
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 t

al
k

 a
n

d
 a

sk
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

th
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
o

f 
g

ro
w

in
g

 u
p

 a
n

d
 w

h
at

/w
h

o
 i

n
fl

u
en

ce
s 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 

li
v
es

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

T
h
ey

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
li

n
k
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 v
al

u
es

 a
n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

er
s.

 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 c
an

 a
p

p
ly

 o
n

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 i
d

ea
s 

an
d

 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
to

 i
ss

u
es

 o
f 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 
an

d
 b

el
o

n
g

in
g

 (
e.

g
. 
g

ro
w

in
g

 u
p

, 
ch

an
g

e,
 

b
el

o
n

g
in

g
).

  
S

tu
d

en
ts

 r
ai

se
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 s
u

g
g

es
t 

an
sw

er
s 

to
 a

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

ab
o
u
t 

th
o
se

 e
x
p
er

ie
n
ce

s 
in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 

li
v
es

, 
re

co
g
n
is

in
g
 t

h
at

 r
es

p
o
n
se

s 
m

ay
 v

ar
y
 (

e.
g
. 
w

h
er

e 
d
o
 I

 b
el

o
n
g
?
  
H

o
w

 a
m

 

I 
ch

an
g
in

g
? 

 D
o
es

 r
el

ig
io

n
 p

la
y
 a

 p
ar

t 
in

 t
h

e 
li

fe
 j

o
u
rn

ey
?)

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 c

an
 r

ev
ie

w
, 

co
n
cl

u
d
e 

an
d
 e

x
p
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

al
u
es

 a
n
d
 

co
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e 

li
g
h
t 

o
f 

o
th

er
 p

eo
p
le

’s
 v

al
u

es
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

te
en

ag
e 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 

fa
m

il
y

, 
sc

h
o

o
l,

 a
n

im
al

s,
 b

an
d

s,
 c

lu
b

s,
 f

o
o

tb
al

l,
 p

ee
rs

, 
re

li
g

io
u

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
p
o
w

er
fu

l 
em

o
ti

o
n
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h
 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 l

iv
es

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 

b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 f

ai
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s.

 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
in

fl
u

en
ce

 o
f 

p
h
il

o
so

p
h
ic

al
, 
re

li
g
io

u
s 

an
d
 s

ec
u
la

r 
w

o
rl

d
 v

ie
w

s 
o
n
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 o
ff

er
 a

 m
at

u
re

 e
v

al
u

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
m

an
n

er
 i

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 h
u

m
an

 b
ei

n
g

s 
ch

o
o

se
 t

o
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
t 

(e
.g

. 
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

w
it

h
 m

o
ti

v
at

io
n

).
 

Page 96



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 C
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

s
ti
n

g
 C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

T
a

rg
e

t 
(U

) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e 

w
ay

 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 c
an

 b
e 

ex
p

re
ss

ed
 i

n
 m

an
y

 w
ay

s 
(e

.g
. 

ar
t,

 

fi
lm

, 
li

te
ra

tu
re

).
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

m
ea

n
in

g
s 

o
f 

sy
m

b
o
li

sm
 

w
it

h
in

 r
el

ig
io

n
, 

sh
o
w

in
g
 h

o
w

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
f 

ca
n
 b

e 
ex

p
re

ss
ed

 i
n
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

w
ay

s 
(e

.g
. 

li
te

ra
tu

re
: 

T
h
e 

L
io

n
, 

th
e 

W
it

ch
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

W
ar

d
ro

b
e)

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 b

y
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
as

o
n
s 

fo
r 

si
m

il
ar

it
y

 a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 i

n
 s

o
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 

w
h
ic

h
 p

ri
n

ci
p
al

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 i

d
ea

s 
ar

e 
ex

p
re

ss
ed

 i
n
 A

rt
, 

M
u
si

c 
an

d
 

li
te

ra
tu

re
.(

e.
g
. 
C

o
v
en

tr
y
 C

at
h
ed

ra
l:

 r
ec

o
n
ci

li
at

io
n
, 
S

al
is

b
u
ry

 C
at

h
ed

ra
l’

s 

p
ri

so
n

er
s 

o
f 

co
n

sc
ie

n
ce

 w
in

d
o

w
, 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 m

u
si

c,
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 a

rt
, 
 

Is
la

m
ic

 a
rt

, 
B

u
d
d
h
a 

R
u
p
as

, 
D

iv
al

i’
s 

ex
p
re

ss
io

n
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
 o

v
er

 e
v
il

, 
B

et
h
 

S
h

al
o

m
 H

o
lo

ca
u

st
 M

em
o

ri
al

 C
en

tr
e,

 N
o
tt

in
g
h
am

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
ff

er
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

an
al

y
si

s 
o

f 
a 

ra
n

g
e 

o
f 

ex
p

re
ss

io
n

s 
o

f 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
f.

 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 g

iv
e 

a 
b
al

an
ce

d
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

la
n
g
u
ag

e 
an

d
 s

y
m

b
o

li
sm

 i
n
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ce
n
tr

al
 b

el
ie

fs
 o

f 
th

e 

re
li

g
io

n
s 

b
ei

n
g
 s

tu
d
ie

d
. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

Id
en

ti
ty

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

ex
p

re
ss

io
n

 

o
f 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 –
 e

x
p

re
ss

in
g
 

m
ea

n
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
rt

, 
m

u
si

c 

a
n

d
 l

it
er

a
tu

re
 i

n
 r

el
ig

io
n

 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

al
k
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
h
at

 g
iv

es
 t

h
ei

r 
li

v
es

 s
p
ec

ia
l 

m
ea

n
in

g
 

(e
.g

. 
fr

ie
n
d
s,

 f
am

il
y
, 

am
b
it

io
n
s,

 h
o
p
es

, 
m

u
si

c)
 a

n
d
 s

ay
 w

h
y
 t

h
es

e 
ar

e 

m
ea

n
in

g
fu

l.
  

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
li

n
k

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
m

ea
n

in
g

 g
iv

en
 t

o
 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 l

iv
es

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

li
v
es

 o
f 

o
th

er
s’

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 f
ro

m
 a

 f
ai

th
 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s 

id
ea

s 
to

 t
h

e 
w

ay
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

th
ey

 m
ak

e 
se

n
se

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
o

w
n

 e
x

p
er

ie
n
ce

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
ey

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

th
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
, 

ch
o
o
se

 t
o
 e

x
p
re

ss
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 i
d
ea

s 
an

d
 

fe
el

in
g

s 
(e

.g
. 
p

er
ce

p
ti

o
n

 p
ic

tu
re

s,
 p

er
ce

p
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
b

ea
u

ty
/a

w
e 

an
d

 w
o

n
d

er
, 

m
o

d
er

n
 p

ar
ab

le
s,

 y
o

u
th

 c
u

lt
u

re
, 

m
u

si
c,

 d
re

ss
, 

d
an

ce
, 
b

an
d

s,
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 

ex
p

re
ss

io
n

s 
an

d
 s

y
m

b
o

l)
. 
T

h
ey

 c
an

 s
h

ar
e 

w
h

at
 i

n
sp

ir
es

 t
h

em
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 w

h
y

 a
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
p

ie
ce

 o
f 

ar
t,

 m
u

si
c 

o
r 

li
te

ra
tu

re
 w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
m

ea
n

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

em
 a

n
d

 i
n

sp
ir

es
 t

h
em

. 
S

tu
d

en
ts

 

ca
n
 r

ev
ie

w
 c

o
n
cl

u
d
e 

an
d
 e

x
p
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
o
n
 k

ey
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n
 

to
 s

u
ch

 e
x

p
re

ss
io

n
s 

o
f 

m
ea

n
in

g
 (

e.
g

. 
w

h
y

 d
o

 s
o

m
e 

h
u

m
an

s 
fe

el
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 

w
o

rs
h

ip
? 

 W
h

y
 d

o
 o

th
er

s 
fe

el
 n

o
 s

u
ch

 n
ee

d
?
  
H

o
w

 d
o

es
 m

u
si

c 
ar

o
u

se
 

em
o

ti
o

n
s?

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
b
o
th

 s
ec

u
la

r 
an

d
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
ex

p
re

ss
io

n
s 

o
f 

b
el

ie
f.

 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
in

fl
u

en
ce

 o
f 

p
h
il

o
so

p
h
ic

al
, 
re

li
g
io

u
s 

an
d
 s

ec
u
la

r 
w

o
rl

d
 v

ie
w

s 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 

v
ie

w
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
n

at
u

re
 a

n
d

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 m

ea
n

in
g

/n
o

n
-m

ea
n

in
g

 o
f 

li
fe

 o
n

 e
ar

th
. 

Page 97



K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

T
h

re
e 

–
 M

aj
o
r 

F
o

cu
s:

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 (
U

) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

im
p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 b

y
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e 
k

ey
 e

le
m

en
ts

 o
f 

H
in

d
u

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 (

e.
g

. 
h

o
m

e 

an
d
 M

an
d
ir

).
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

m
ea

n
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e 

h
o

m
e 

an
d

 

th
e 

te
m

p
le

 f
o
r 

H
in

d
u
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 (
e.

g
. 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 i
n

 t
h
e 

h
o
m

e 
an

d
 M

an
d
ir

, 
M

u
rt

i 

ce
re

m
o

n
y

, 
b

h
aj

an
 a

n
d

 K
ir

ta
n

 (
si

n
g
in

g
),

 h
av

an
 (

sa
cr

ed
 f

ir
e)

, 
p

ra
v

ac
h

an
 

(s
er

m
o

n
).

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
H

in
d

u
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

n
d

 t
ea

ch
in

g
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 c

el
eb

ra
ti

o
n
 (

e.
g
. 

H
o
li

, 
N

av
ar

at
ri

, 
S

h
iv

ar
at

ri
, 

D
as

se
h

ra
, 

R
am

n
av

am
i,

 J
an

m
as

h
ta

m
i)

. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

th
e 

k
ey

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 

co
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 H

in
d
u
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 c

el
eb

ra
ti

o
n
. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

Id
en

ti
ty

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

ex
p

re
ss

io
n

 

o
f 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 -
 H

in
d

u
is

m
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

al
k

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 e

x
p
er

ie
n
ce

 o
f 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

es
p
o
n
d
 s

en
si

ti
v
el

y
 t

o
 t

h
e 

id
ea

s 
o
f 

o
th

er
s,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 

b
el

o
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 (

e.
g

. 
b
ir

th
d
ay

s,
 C

h
ri

st
m

as
, 

sp
o

rt
s 

fi
x

tu
re

s,
 

w
ed

d
in

g
s,

 m
o

m
en

ts
 o

f 
aw

e 
an

d
 w

o
n

d
er

).
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

ai
se

 a
n
d
 s

u
g
g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g
e 

o
f 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

a 
h

u
m

an
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 (

e.
g

. 
d

o
 h

u
m

an
s 

h
av

e 
a 

sp
ir

it
u

al
 

n
ee

d
?
  
D

o
 h

u
m

an
s 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 w

o
rs

h
ip

?
  
W

h
at

 i
s 

a 
sp

ir
it

u
al

 e
x

p
er

ie
n
ce

 –
 a

 v
is

it
 

to
 A

n
fi

el
d
, 

su
n
se

t?
  
D

o
 h

u
m

an
s 

n
ee

d
 r

o
le

 m
o
d
el

s/
g
re

at
er

 b
ei

n
g
? 

 W
h
at

 a
re

 

m
y
 r

es
p

o
n

se
s 

to
 H

in
d

u
 w

o
rs

h
ip

?)
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
at

 s
o

m
e 

h
u
m

an
 e

x
p
er

ie
n
ce

s 
ar

e 
sh

ar
ed

 

an
d

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
v

al
u

e 
an

d
 

p
u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 c

el
eb

ra
ti

o
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

li
g

h
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
o

f 
o

th
er

s,
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 H
in

d
u
 f

ai
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
p
o
w

er
fu

l 
em

o
ti

o
n
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h
 

w
o

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 c
el

eb
ra

ti
o

n
, 
fo

r 
se

lf
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
o

th
er

s,
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
an

d
 s

ec
u

la
r.

 

Page 98



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
F

o
c
u

s
: 
C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n
it
y
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e 
o
f 

th
e 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 b
el

ie
f 

in
 t

h
e 

m
ir

ac
u

lo
u

s 
(e

.g
. 
o

n
e 

o
f 

Je
su

s’
 m

ir
ac

le
s,

 m
o

d
er

n
 d

ay
 

h
ea

li
n
g
: 

Ja
ck

ie
 P

u
ll

in
g
er

).
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

si
m

il
ar

it
y
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
ce

 i
n
 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
m

ir
ac

u
lo

u
s 

ev
en

ts
 (

e.
g

. 
fe

ed
in

g
 t

h
e 

fi
v

e 
th

o
u

sa
n

d
, 

re
su

rr
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
Je

su
s,

 v
ir

g
in

 b
ir

th
).

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 h

o
w

 b
el

ie
f 

in
 t

h
e 

m
ir

ac
u

lo
u

s 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

an
 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
li

v
es

 o
f 

b
el

ie
v

er
s 

(e
.g

. 
p

il
g

ri
m

ag
e 

to
 L

o
u

rd
es

, 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 h

ea
li

n
g

, 

Ja
ck

ie
 P

u
ll

in
g
er

, 
Jo

n
i)

. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

k
ey

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 

co
n

n
ec

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
ir

ac
u

lo
u

s.
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 m
at

u
re

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 

w
ay

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 f
u

n
d

am
en

ta
li

st
, 
li

b
er

al
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
se

rv
at

iv
e 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
s 

in
te

rp
re

t 

b
o

th
 b

ib
li

ca
l 

an
d

 m
o

d
er

n
 d

ay
 m

ir
ac

le
s.

 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

M
ea

n
in

g
 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
sk

in
g
 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

–
 a

re
 

m
ir

a
cl

es
 e

v
id

en
ce

 o
f 

G
o
d

?
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

al
k

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d
 i

d
ea

s 
o
n
 t

h
e 

m
ir

ac
u

lo
u

s 
an

d
 l

is
te

n
 t

o
 a

n
d

 a
sk

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
ab

o
u

t 
th

e 
v

ie
w

s 
an

d
 i

d
ea

s 
o

f 

o
th

er
s,

 i
n

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

n
d

 s
u
g
g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g
e 

o
f 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n
d

 o
th

er
 p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
m

ir
ac

u
lo

u
s 

re
co

g
n
is

in
g
 t

h
at

 r
es

p
o
n
se

s 
m

ay
 v

ar
y
; 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
sp

o
n
se

s 
o
f 

th
o
se

 

b
el

o
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 (

e.
g

. 
d

o
 m

ir
ac

le
s 

h
ap

p
en

?
  
W

h
at

 i
s 

a 

m
ir

ac
le

?)
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 k

ey
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ir

ac
u
lo

u
s 

an
d
 r

ev
ie

w
, 

co
n
cl

u
d
e 

an
d
 e

x
p
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
o
n
 h

o
w

 a
n
d
 w

h
y
 b

el
ie

f 

af
fe

ct
s 

b
eh

av
io

u
r 

(e
.g

. 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
h

ea
li

n
g

, 
se

ar
ch

 f
o

r 
G

o
d

, 
an

d
 s

ea
rc

h
 f

o
r 

p
er

so
n

al
 m

ea
n

in
g

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
n
si

d
er

 c
h
al

le
n
g
es

 t
o
 a

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

an
d
 

se
cu

la
r 

re
sp

o
n
se

s 
to

 q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

ab
o
u
t 

th
e 

m
ir

ac
u

lo
u
s,

 o
ff

er
in

g
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 

re
as

o
n

ed
 a

n
sw

er
s 

an
d

 i
d

ea
s.

 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
. 
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

p
h
il

o
so

p
h
ic

al
, 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
w

o
rl

d
 v

ie
w

s 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 v
ie

w
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
n

at
u

re
 o

f 
th

e 

m
ir

ac
u

lo
u

s.
  
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 o

ff
er

 a
 m

at
u

re
, 
b

al
an

ce
d

, 
re

as
o

n
ed

 

ev
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 v

ie
w

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

n
at

u
re

 o
f 

h
u

m
an

-k
in

d
s’

 

se
ar

ch
 f

o
r 

u
lt

im
at

e 
m

ea
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

u
rp

o
se

. 

Page 99



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 M
a

jo
r 

F
o

c
u

s
: 

B
u

d
d

h
is

m
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

k
ey

 B
u

d
d

h
is

t 
te

ac
h

in
g

 (
e.

g
. 
D

an
a 

(g
en

er
o

si
ty

) 
S

il
a 

(m
o

ra
l 

co
n
d
u
ct

) 
K

am
m

a,
 N

iv
ar

n
a 

(l
if

e 
as

 c
y
cl

ic
al

).
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

im
p
ac

t 
fo

r 
B

u
d
d
h
is

ts
 o

f 

k
ey

 t
ea

ch
in

g
s 

(e
.g

. 
K

am
m

a,
 S

il
a,

 a
n

d
 N

iv
ar

n
a)

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 b

y
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
w

ay
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 B

u
d
d
h
is

ts
 e

x
p
re

ss
 i

d
ea

s 
ab

o
u
t 

li
fe

 a
n
d
 

re
b

ir
th

 (
e.

g
. 
w

h
ee

l 
o

f 
li

fe
, 

li
fe

 a
s 

cy
cl

ic
al

, 
th

e 
S

ix
 R

ea
lm

s)
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
n
 d

o
ct

ri
n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

g
eo

g
ra

p
h
ic

al
 

sp
re

ad
 o

f 
B

u
d
d
h
is

m
 (

e.
g

.T
h
er

av
ad

a,
 M

ah
ay

an
a)

. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

M
ea

n
in

g
 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
sk

in
g
 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

–
 w

h
a

t 
d

o
 

B
u

d
d

h
is

ts
 b

el
ie

v
e 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 

co
n

se
q

u
en

ce
s 

o
f 

th
ei

r 

a
ct

io
n

s?
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

li
n

k
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

an
d

 t
h

e 

co
n
se

q
u
en

ce
s 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
b
eh

av
io

u
r.

  
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

es
p
o
n
d

 s
en

si
ti

v
el

y
 t

o
 a

 

B
u
d
d
h
is

t 
te

ac
h
in

g
 o

n
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

(e
.g

. 
d
o
es

 w
h
at

 I
 d

o
 n

o
w

 a
ff

ec
t 

w
h
at

 h
ap

p
en

s 

to
 m

e 
in

 t
h

e 
fu

tu
re

?)
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 o
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n
d

 o
th

er
s 

id
ea

s 
th

e 

w
ay

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 c
h

o
ic

es
 a

n
d

 d
ec

is
io

n
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
m

o
ra

l 
im

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
(e

.g
. 
d

o
es

 

ev
er

y
 a

ct
io

n
 h

av
e 

a 
re

ac
ti

o
n
? 

 C
o
n
se

q
u
en

ce
 –

 i
m

m
ed

ia
te

/l
o
n
g
 t

er
m

?)
. 

 

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

es
t 

an
sw

er
s 

to
 a

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
in

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

ev
er

al
 B

u
d

d
h

is
t 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

o
n

 l
if

e 
an

d
 d

ea
th

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

n
d

 

id
ea

s 
in

 c
o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 d

ea
th

 i
n
 t

h
e 

li
g
h

t 
o
f 

o
th

er
 p

eo
p
le

’s
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

n
d
 i

d
ea

s,
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

li
fe

 a
s 

li
n
ea

r,
 l

if
e 

as
 

cy
cl

ic
al

, 
li

fe
 a

s 
b
ru

te
 f

ac
t,

 l
if

e 
af

te
r 

d
ea

th
, 

re
in

ca
rn

at
io

n
).

 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
B

u
d
d
h
is

t 
p
er

sp
ec

ti
v
es

 o
n
 l

ib
er

at
io

n
 (

e.
g
. 
d
o
 

p
eo

p
le

 s
u

ff
er

 t
h

e 
co

n
se

q
u

en
ce

s 
o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
? 

 A
re

 c
o

n
se

q
u

en
ce

s 
al

w
ay

s 

n
eg

at
iv

e?
  
W

h
y

 d
o

 t
h

e 
w

ic
k

ed
 a

p
p

ea
r 

to
 p

ro
sp

er
? 

 I
s 

li
b

er
at

io
n

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

d
ev

o
ti

o
n

, 
ac

ti
o
n

, 
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e?
  
D

o
es

 B
u

d
d

h
is

m
 p

ro
v

id
e 

an
sw

er
s?

).
 

Page 100



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 M
a

jo
r 

F
o

c
u

s
: 

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 (
U

) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

an
d

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
k

ey
 

fe
at

u
re

s 
o

f 
H

in
d

u
 f

u
n

er
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

m
ea

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

H
in

d
u
s 

o
f 

fu
n

er
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 r
it

u
al

s.
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 t

o
 i

m
p

ac
t 

o
f 

 t
ea

ch
in

g
s 

o
n

 K
ar

m
a,

 S
am

sa
ra

, 
M

o
k

sh
a 

an
d

 

A
tm

an
 f

o
r 

th
e 

H
in

d
u
 f

ai
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
so

m
e 

o
f 

th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
h
ic

h
 b

el
ie

f 
af

fe
ct

s 
th

e 

li
fe

 o
f 

a 
H

in
d
u
 (

e.
g
. 

T
h
e 

T
h
re

e 
P

at
h
s 

to
 L

ib
er

at
io

n
: 

B
h

ak
ti

, 
K

ar
m

a,
 a

n
d
 

Jn
an

a)
. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

M
ea

n
in

g
 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
sk

in
g
 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

–
 w

h
a

t 
d

o
 

H
in

d
u

s 
b

el
ie

v
e 

a
b

o
u

t 
d

ea
th

?
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

li
n

k
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

an
d

 t
h

e 

co
n
se

q
u
en

ce
s 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
b
eh

av
io

u
r.

  
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

es
p
o
n
d

 s
en

si
ti

v
el

y
 t

o
 a

 

H
in

d
u
 t

ea
ch

in
g
 o

n
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

(e
.g

. 
d
o
es

 w
h
at

 I
 d

o
 n

o
w

 a
ff

ec
t 

w
h
at

 h
ap

p
en

s 
to

 

m
e 

w
h

en
 I

 d
ie

?)
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 o
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n
d

 o
th

er
s 

id
ea

s 
th

e 

w
ay

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 o
th

er
s’

 c
h

o
ic

es
 a

n
d

 d
ec

is
io

n
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
m

o
ra

l 
im

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
(e

.g
. 

d
o

es
 e

v
er

y
 a

ct
io

n
 h

av
e 

a 
re

ac
ti

o
n
? 

 C
o

n
se

q
u

en
ce

 –
 i

m
m

ed
ia

te
/l

o
n

g
 t

er
m

?)
. 

 

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

es
t 

an
sw

er
s 

to
 a

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
in

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

ev
er

al
 H

in
d
u

 t
ea

ch
in

g
s 

ab
o

u
t 

d
ea

th
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

n
d

 

id
ea

s 
in

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 d

ea
th

 a
n

d
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

h
em

 i
n

 t
h

e 
li

g
h

t 
o

f 
o

th
er

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 i

d
ea

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 f
ro

m
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

li
fe

 a
s 

li
n
ea

r,
 

li
fe

 a
s 

cy
cl

ic
al

, 
li

fe
 a

s 
b
ru

te
 f

ac
t,

 l
if

e 
af

te
r 

d
ea

th
, 
re

in
ca

rn
at

io
n
).

 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
H

in
d
u
 p

er
sp

ec
ti

v
es

 o
n
 l

ib
er

at
io

n
 (

e.
g
. 

d
o
 

p
eo

p
le

 s
u

ff
er

 t
h

e 
co

n
se

q
u

en
ce

s 
o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s?

  
A

re
 c

o
n

se
q

u
en

ce
s 

al
w

ay
s 

n
eg

at
iv

e?
  
W

h
y

 d
o

 t
h

e 
w

ic
k

ed
 a

p
p

ea
r 

to
 p

ro
sp

er
? 

 I
s 

li
b

er
at

io
n

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

d
ev

o
ti

o
n

, 
ac

ti
o
n

, 
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e?
  
D

o
es

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 p
ro

v
id

e 
an

sw
er

s?
).

 

Page 101



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 C
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

s
ti
n

g
 C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

T
a

rg
e

t 
(U

) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

k
ey

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

in
 t

h
e 

B
ib

le
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

Q
u
’r

an
 o

n
 h

u
m

an
 r

el
at

io
n
sh

ip
s 

(e
.g

. 
lo

v
e,

 f
o
rg

iv
en

es
s.

 r
es

p
ec

t,
 e

q
u
al

it
y
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

al
 w

o
rt

h
,)

. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

si
m

il
ar

it
ie

s 
an

d
 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
 i

n
 t

h
e 

k
ey

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

in
 t

h
e 

B
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
Q

u
’r

an
 o

n
 

h
u
m

an
 r

el
at

io
n
sh

ip
s 

(e
.g

. 
fo

rg
iv

en
es

s,
 l

o
v
e,

 r
es

p
ec

t,
 e

q
u
al

it
y
 a

n
d
 i

n
d
iv

id
u
al

 

w
o

rt
h

,)
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
, 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
, 

h
o

w
 k

ey
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
te

ac
h

in
g

s 
o

n
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 

ap
p
li

ed
 b

y
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 a

n
d
 M

u
sl

im
 b

el
ie

v
er

s.
 (

e.
g

. 
G

re
at

er
 a

n
d

 L
es

se
r 

Ji
h

ad
, 

M
u

h
am

m
ad

’s
 (

p
u

b
h

) 
la

st
 S

er
m

o
n

, 
Je

su
s 

S
er

m
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

m
o

u
n

t,
  

T
h

e 
ro

le
 o

f 

w
o
m

en
 i

n
 I

sl
am

 a
n
d
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
it

y
, 

H
ad

ia
th

 (
H

as
sa

n
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
ly

) 
 T

h
e 

p
ro

p
h
et

s 

re
la

ti
o
n
sh

ip
 w

it
h
 K

ah
id

ja
h
 ,
 M

ar
y
 t

h
e 

m
o

th
er

 o
f 

Je
su

s,
).

 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

k
ey

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

o
n

 h
u

m
an

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
s 

as
 e

x
em

p
li

fi
ed

 b
y

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

al
s.

 (
e.

g
. 

Je
su

s 

M
ar

y
, 

M
u

h
am

m
ad

, 
K

ah
id

ja
h

 )
 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

ex
p

lo
ri

n
g
 

sa
cr

ed
 l

it
er

a
tu

re
 –

 l
iv

in
g
 i

n
 

P
ea

ce

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

al
k

 a
n
d
 a

sk
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
s 

ab
o
u
t 

w
h
y
 r

el
at

io
n
sh

ip
s 

ar
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 t

h
em

se
lv

es
 a

n
d

 t
o

 o
th

er
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 f

ro
m

 a
 f

ai
th

 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
, 

T
h
ey

 c
an

 r
es

p
o
n
d
 s

en
si

ti
v
el

y
 t

o
 t

h
e 

id
ea

s 
o
f 

o
th

er
s 

b
y
 e

x
p
re

ss
in

g
 

fe
el

in
g

s 
an

d
 i

d
ea

s 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

ai
se

 a
n
d
 s

u
g
g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

o
n
 t

h
e 

w
ay

 i
n
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
an

y
 h

u
m

an
 e

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
ar

e 
sh

ar
ed

 o
n

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
d

ri
v

e 
to

 f
o

rm
 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

(e
.g

. 
se

lf
-e

st
ee

m
, 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 w
o

rt
h

, 
an

d
 r

es
p

ec
t 

fo
r 

o
th

er
s)

. 

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s 

id
ea

s,
 t

h
ey

 c
an

 s
h

ar
e 

w
h

at
 

in
sp

ir
es

 t
h
em

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 b
y

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 v

al
u

es
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 i
n

 c
o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
er

so
n

al
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s 
in

 t
h

e 

li
g

h
t 

o
f 

th
e 

v
al

u
es

, 
co

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 e

x
am

p
le

 o
f 

o
th

er
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 

b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g

. 
I 

th
in

k
 r

es
p
ec

t 
is

…
, 

re
sp

ec
t 

is
 i

m
p
o
rt

an
t 

b
ec

au
se

…
).

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 a
rg

u
m

en
t 

in
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 t
o
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

an
d
 s

ec
u
la

r 
id

ea
s 

o
n
 t

h
e 

q
u
al

it
y
 o

f 
h
u
m

an
 r

el
at

io
n
sh

ip
s.

 

Page 102



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 C
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

s
ti
n

g
 C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

T
a

rg
e

ts
 (

u
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

o
f 

a 
re

li
g
io

u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 a
n
d

 v
al

u
e 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s.
  
S

tu
d

en
ts

 h
av

e 
si

m
p

le
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

o
f 

th
e 

li
fe

 o
f 

o
n

e 
in

d
iv

id
u
al

 o
r 

ev
en

t 
co

n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

p
re

ju
d

ic
e 

(e
.g

. 
h

o
lo

ca
u

st
: 

C
o
rr

ie
 T

en
 B

o
o
n
).

 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

ce
 t

o
 b

el
ie

v
er

s 

o
f 

k
ey

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 t

ea
ch

in
g
s 

co
n

n
ec

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

u
n

iq
u

e 
v

al
u

e 
o

f 
th

e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

. 
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

ce
 t

o
 

b
el

ie
v

er
s 

o
f 

k
ey

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

an
d

 e
v

en
ts

 c
o
n

n
ec

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o

f 
p

re
ju

d
ic

e 

(e
.g

. 
h
o
lo

ca
u
st

, 
M

ar
ti

n
 L

u
th

er
-K

in
g

, 
A

p
ar

th
ei

d
: 

D
es

m
o

n
d

 T
u

tu
).

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
th

at
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

b
el

ie
f 

h
as

 m
ad

e 
o
n
 t

h
e 

li
v
es

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

an
d
 t

h
ei

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e 
(e

.g
. 

C
o
rr

ie
 T

en
 B

o
o
n
, 

M
ax

im
il

ia
n
 K

o
b
le

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

th
e 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 t

ea
ch

in
g
s 

o
f 

a 

fa
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 o

n
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e.
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
ff

er
 a

 m
at

u
re

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
co

n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 r

el
ev

an
ce

 

o
f 

k
ey

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

an
d
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e.
 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
p

p
ly

in
g
 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

rp
re

ti
n

g
 t

ea
ch

in
g

 -
 

p
re

ju
d

ic
e

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

al
k
, 

as
k
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 r

es
p
o
n
d
 s

en
si

ti
v
el

y
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 e
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
s,

 f
ee

li
n

g
s,

 i
d
ea

s 
an

d
 b

el
ie

fs
 i

n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

p
re

ju
d

ic
e,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

b
el

ie
fs

 o
f 

th
o

se
 b

el
o

n
g

in
g

 t
o

 a
 f

ai
th

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 a

n
d
 r

ef
le

ct
 o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 

v
al

u
es

 a
n
d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

in
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e 
(e

.g
. 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

, 

co
n

se
q

u
en

ce
).

  
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 s

h
ar

e 
w

h
at

 i
n

sp
ir

es
 t

h
em

 (
e.

g
. 

an
 e

x
am

p
le

 

o
f 

a 
k
ey

 b
el

ie
v
er

) 
in

 c
o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e.
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

ev
ie

w
, 

co
n
cl

u
d
e 

an
d
 e

x
p
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
v
al

u
es

 a
n
d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

in
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e 
in

 t
h
e 

li
g
h
t 

o
f 

o
th

er
 p

eo
p
le

’s
 v

al
u

es
 

an
d
 a

ct
io

n
s,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 
n
at

io
n
al

is
m

, 

p
at

ri
o

ti
sm

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 a
rg

u
m

en
t 

in
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 t
o
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

an
d
 s

ec
u
la

r 
id

ea
s 

o
n
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e.
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
.

S
tu

d
en

ts
 c

an
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
in

fl
u

en
ce

 o
f 

p
h

il
o
so

p
h
ic

al
, 
re

li
g
io

u
s 

an
d
 s

ec
u
la

r 
w

o
rl

d
 

v
ie

w
s 

o
n

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d

 v
al

u
es

 i
n

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 p

re
ju

d
ic

e 

an
d

 t
h

e 
v

al
u

e 
o

f 
h

u
m

an
 l

if
e.

 

Page 103



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
F

o
c
u

s
: 
C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n
it
y
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

se
v

er
al

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 a
rt

ef
ac

ts
 a

n
d

 s
y

m
b

o
ls

. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

m
ea

n
in

g
s 

o
f 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 

ar
te

fa
ct

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

u
se

s 
o
f 

sy
m

b
o
li

sm
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 c

h
u
rc

h
 (

e.
g
. 

cr
o
ss

, 

g
en

u
fl

ec
ti

o
n
, 

h
o
ly

 w
at

er
, 

cl
o
th

es
, 

co
lo

u
r,

 W
W

JD
 b

an
d
s,

 d
o
v
e,

 f
is

h
).

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 b

y
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
re

as
o

n
s 

fo
r 

si
m

il
ar

it
y

 a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 i

n
 s

o
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n
 c

h
u
rc

h
 (

e.
g
. 
C

h
u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d
, 

C
at

h
o
li

c,
 O

rt
h
o
d
o
x

, 

B
ap

ti
st

, 
H

o
u
se

 c
h
u
rc

h
 a

n
d
 Q

u
ak

er
s)

 e
x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
n

d
 i

d
ea

s 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

sy
m

b
o
l 

(e
.g

. 
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

E
u
ch

ar
is

t,
 r

o
le

 o
f 

M
ar

y
, 

H
o
ly

 S
p
ir

it
).

 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
ff

er
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

an
al

y
si

s 
o
f 

th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
h
ic

h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

d
en

o
m

in
at

io
n
s 

in
te

rp
re

t 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 b

el
ie

fs
 (

e.
g
. 

ro
le

 o
f 

E
u
ch

ar
is

t,
 M

ar
y
, 
H

o
ly

 

S
p

ir
it

).
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 g
iv

e 
a 

b
al

an
ce

d
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
m

ea
n

in
g

 

g
iv

en
 t

o
 t

ex
ts

, 
la

n
g

u
ag

e,
 f

ig
u

re
s 

o
f 

sp
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 s
y

m
b

o
li

sm
 b

y
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

d
en

o
m

in
at

io
n

s,
 i

n
 r

el
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ce

n
tr

al
 b

el
ie

fs
 o

f 
th

e 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 c

h
u

rc
h

 (
e.

g
. 

v
ir

g
in

 b
ir

th
, 
re

su
rr

ec
ti

o
n

).
 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

Id
en

ti
ty

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

ex
p

re
ss

io
n

 

o
f 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 –
 i

n
te

rp
re

ti
n

g
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 s
y

m
b

o
l 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 s
ev

er
al

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 a
n
d
 

o
th

er
s 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 
u
se

 

o
f 

sy
m

b
o
l,

 s
ig

n
 l

an
g
u
ag

e,
 B

ra
il

le
).

 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
at

 m
an

y
 h

u
m

an
 e

x
p
er

ie
n
ce

s 
ar

e 
sh

ar
ed

 

o
n

es
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ly

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s 

id
ea

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 h
u

m
an

s 

co
m

m
u
n
ic

at
e 

w
it

h
 e

ac
h
 o

th
er

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 

(e
.g

. 
u

se
 o

f 
sy

m
b

o
l)

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d
 

th
o

se
 o

f 
o

th
er

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

p
o

w
er

 a
n

d
 l

im
it

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

b
o

th
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
an

d
 s

ec
u

la
r 

fo
rm

s 
o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 (
e.

g
. 

to
 p

er
su

ad
e,

 t
o

 e
x

p
re

ss
 m

y
st

er
y

, 
to

 i
n

te
rp

re
t)

. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
d
if

fe
ri

n
g
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 p

er
sp

ec
ti

v
es

 o
n
 a

 

ra
n
g
e 

o
f 

is
su

es
 (

e.
g
. 

E
u
ch

ar
is

t)
 g

iv
in

g
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 r
es

p
o
n
se

s 
fo

r 
su

ch
 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s.
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
.

S
tu

d
en

ts
 c

an
 o

ff
er

 a
 m

at
u

re
, 
b

al
an

ce
d

, 
re

as
o

n
ed

 e
v

al
u

at
io

n
 o

f 
d

if
fe

ri
n

g
 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 p

er
sp

ec
ti

v
es

 o
n
 a

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

is
su

es
 i

n
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
h
is

to
ri

ca
l 

an
d
 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
co

n
te

x
ts

, 
co

n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 r

el
ev

an
ce

 a
n
d
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 a
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
. 

Page 104



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
F

o
c
u

s
: 
C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n
it
y
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

a 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 a

rg
u
m

en
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

ex
is

te
n
ce

 o
f 

G
o
d
 (

e.
g
. 

te
le

o
lo

g
ic

al
).

 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

se
v
er

al
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 a

rg
u
m

en
ts

 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e 

ex
is

te
n

ce
 o

f 
G

o
d

 (
e.

g
. 
o

n
to

lo
g

ic
al

, 
te

le
o

lo
g

ic
al

, 
A

q
u

in
as

 5
 p

ro
o

fs
) 

u
si

n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

an
d
 p

h
il

o
so

p
h

ic
al

 v
o

ca
b
u
la

ry
 (

e.
g

. 
b
el

ie
f)

).
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 h

o
w

 b
el

ie
f 

in
 G

o
d

 h
as

 a
n

 i
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 a

 b
el

ie
v

er
’s

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 a
n

 

u
lt

im
at

e 
q
u
es

ti
o
n
 (

e.
g
. 
h
o
w

 w
as

 t
h
e 

u
n
iv

er
se

 c
re

at
ed

?)
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
re

li
g
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 i

d
ea

s 
w

h
ic

h
 u

n
d
er

p
in

 

ar
g
u
m

en
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e 

ex
is

te
n
ce

 o
f 

G
o
d
. 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 a
 m

at
u
re

 e
v

al
u
at

io
n
 o

f 
ar

g
u
m

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 C

h
ri

st
ia

n
it

y
, 

Is
la

m
 a

n
d
 J

u
d
ai

sm
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ex
is

te
n
ce

 o
f 

G
o
d
, 
ev

al
u
at

in
g

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 a

tt
it

u
d
es

 

th
at

 a
re

 b
o
th

 d
is

ti
n
ct

iv
e 

an
d
 c

o
n
n
ec

te
d
. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

M
ea

n
in

g
 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
sk

in
g
 

u
lt

im
a
te

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
–
 d

o
es

 

G
o

d
 e

x
is

t?
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 a
sk

 q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

im
p
o
rt

an
ce

 a
n
d
 g

iv
e 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 

v
ie

w
s 

ab
o
u
t 

th
e 

ex
is

te
n
ce

 o
f 

G
o
d
 a

n
d
 r

es
p
o
n
d
in

g
 s

en
si

ti
v
el

y
 t

o
 t

h
e 

id
ea

s 
o
f 

o
th

er
s,

 i
n

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

n
d

 s
u
g
g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g
e 

o
f 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ex
is

te
n
ce

 o
f 

G
o
d
 r

ec
o
g
n
is

in
g
 t

h
at

 r
es

p
o
n
se

s 
m

ay
 v

ar
y
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 r
es

p
o

n
se

s 
o

ff
er

ed
 b

y
 b

el
ie

v
er

s 
(e

.g
. 
w

h
y
 d

o
 p

eo
p
le

 b
el

ie
v
e?

  

C
an

 t
h

er
e 

b
e 

p
ro

o
f?

).
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
to

 

re
sp

o
n
se

s 
to

 t
h
e 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
ex

is
te

n
ce

 o
f 

G
o
d
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 r
es

p
o

n
se

s 

o
ff

er
ed

 b
y

 b
el

ie
v

er
s 

(e
.g

. 
d

o
es

 t
h

e 
u

n
iv

er
se

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
a 

cr
ea

to
r?

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 a

rg
u
m

en
ts

 f
o
r 

an
d
 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h

e 
ex

is
te

n
ce

 o
f 

G
o

d
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 a

rg
u

m
en

ts
 o

ff
er

ed
 b

y
 b

el
ie

v
er

s.
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
.

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 a
 m

at
u
re

, 
b
al

an
ce

d
 a

n
d
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 e
v

al
u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 t

h
e 

tr
u

th
 c

la
im

s 
o
f 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
it

y
, 

Ju
d
ai

sm
 a

n
d
 

Is
la

m
 i

n
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ex

is
te

n
ce

 o
f 

G
o

d
. 

Page 105



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
F

o
c
u

s
: 
C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n
it
y
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

an
d

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
k

ey
 

fe
at

u
re

s 
o
f 

a 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 f

u
n
er

al
 s

er
v
ic

e 
an

d
 t

h
e 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 b

el
ie

f 
in

 l
if

e 
af

te
r 

d
ea

th
.

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

k
ey

 C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 

li
fe

 a
ft

er
 d

ea
th

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
es

e 
m

ea
n
in

g
s 

ar
e 

ex
p
re

ss
ed

 i
n

 f
u
n
er

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 

(e
.g

. 
re

su
rr

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

b
o

d
y

).
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
x

p
la

in
 b

y
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
  
h

o
w

 s
o

m
e 

o
f 

th
e 

k
ey

 b
el

ie
fs

 o
f 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y

 h
av

e 
an

 i
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 

a 
b
el

ie
v
er

’s
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

li
fe

 a
ft

er
 d

ea
th

 (
e.

g
. 

Je
su

s’
 d

ea
th

 a
n

d
 r

es
u
rr

ec
ti

o
n
, 

h
ea

v
en

/h
el

l,
 s

ec
o

n
d

 c
o

m
in

g
, 
ju

d
g

em
en

t)
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 

d
ea

th
 

an
d
 l

if
e 

af
te

r 
d
ea

th
. 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 a
 m

at
u
re

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 

co
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 d

y
in

g
 (

e.
g
. 
ju

d
g
em

en
t,

 f
o
rg

iv
en

es
s,

 b
el

ie
f 

in
 h

ea
v
en

/h
el

l)
. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

M
ea

n
in

g
 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
sk

in
g
 

u
lt

im
a
te

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
–
 w

h
a
t 

d
o
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
b

el
ie

v
e 

a
b

o
u

t 

d
ea

th
?

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

es
p
o
n
d
 s

en
si

ti
v
el

y
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 i

d
ea

s 
ab

o
u

t 
d

ea
th

 w
h

ic
h
 t

h
ey

 f
in

d
 i

n
te

re
st

in
g
 o

r 
p
u
zz

li
n
g
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
e 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 i

d
ea

s 
o
f 

th
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 h

u
m

an
 a

tt
it

u
d
es

 t
o
 d

ea
th

 (
e.

g
. 

al
l 

h
u
m

an
s 

fa
ce

 d
ea

th
, 

lo
ss

, 
g
ri

ef
, 

so
rr

o
w

, 
re

m
o

rs
e)

. 
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

n
d
 

su
g

g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g

e 
o

f 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n

 t
o

 d
ea

th
 a

n
d

 d
y

in
g

 

re
co

g
n
is

in
g
 t

h
at

 r
es

p
o
n
se

s 
m

ay
 v

ar
y
; 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
sp

o
n
se

s 
o
f 

th
o
se

 

b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

is
 t

h
er

e 
li

fe
 a

ft
er

 d
ea

th
?)

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

im
p

ac
t 

th
at

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
n

d
 i

d
ea

s 
ab

o
u

t 
d

ea
th

 a
n
d

 d
y

in
g

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 

an
d

 o
th

er
s’

 b
eh

av
io

u
r,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 b

el
o

n
g

in
g

 t
o

 a
 f

ai
th

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 (
e.

g
. 

m
o
u
rn

in
g
, 

fu
n
er

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

, 
cr

y
o
g
en

ic
s,

 n
ea

r 
d
ea

th
 e

x
p
er

ie
n
ce

s)
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 a
rg

u
m

en
t 

in
 r

es
p

o
n

se
 t

o
 h

u
m

an
 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 a
n

d
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
te

ac
h

in
g

 o
n

 d
ea

th
. 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
.

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
re

ss
 t

h
e 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

ce
 o

f 
p
h
il

o
so

p
h
ic

al
, 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
w

o
rl

d
 v

ie
w

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

n
at

u
re

 a
n

d
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 

p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

li
fe

 o
n

 e
ar

th
 f

o
r 

th
em

se
lv

es
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
o

th
er

s.
  
S

tu
d

en
ts

 

ar
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 o
ff

er
 a

 m
at

u
re

 e
v

al
u

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

o
w

er
fu

l 
h

u
m

an
 

em
o

ti
o

n
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 d
ea

th
 a

n
d

 d
y

in
g

.

Page 106



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 M
a

jo
r 

F
o

c
u

s
: 

H
in

d
u

is
m

 (
U

) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e 
o
f 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

k
ey

 

st
o

ri
es

 f
ro

m
 H

in
d

u
 S

ac
re

d
 t

ex
ts

 (
e.

g
. 

R
am

a 
an

d
 S

it
a)

 a
n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 f
o

r 

H
in

d
u

s.
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 m
o

re
 d

et
ai

l 
th

e 
m

ea
n

in
g

s 
o

f 
an

d
 t

h
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 b
el

ie
v

er
s 

o
f 

H
in

d
u
 s

ac
re

d
 w

ri
ti

n
g
s 

(e
.g

. 
th

e 
B

h
ag

av
ad

 G
it

a,
 T

h
e 

M
ah

ab
h
ar

at
a,

 t
h

e 
V

ed
as

, 
th

e 
st

o
ry

 o
f 

R
am

a 
an

d
 S

it
a 

–
 g

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 e

v
il

, 
lo

y
al

ty
, 

lo
v

e,
 j

ea
lo

u
sy

).
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
H

in
d

u
 t

ea
ch

in
g

s,
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 t
o

 

th
e 

li
v
es

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

(e
.g

. 
p
il

g
ri

m
ag

e,
 G

an
g
es

, 
d
ea

th
, 

re
in

ca
rn

at
io

n
, 
av

at
ar

s 
o
f 

V
is

h
n
u
).

 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
h
o
w

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
f 

m
ak

es
 a

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 

th
e 

li
v
es

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

(e
.g

. 
p
il

g
ri

m
ag

e,
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

t)
. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

ex
p

lo
ri

n
g
 

sa
cr

ed
 l

it
er

a
tu

re
 -

H
in

d
u

is
m

 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

es
p
o
n
d
 s

en
si

ti
v
el

y
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 i

d
ea

s 
ra

is
ed

 b
y
 H

in
d

u
 s

to
ri

es
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 f
in

d
 i

n
te

re
st

in
g
 o

r 

p
u
zz

li
n
g
 (

e.
g
. 
R

am
a 

an
d
 S

it
a:

 d
o
es

 g
o
o
d
 a

lw
ay

s 
co

n
q
u
er

?)
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

n
d

 s
u
g
g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g
e 

o
f 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 H

in
d

u
 s

ac
re

d
 w

ri
ti

n
g

s.
  
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 

o
th

er
s 

id
ea

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

H
in

d
u

 t
ea

ch
in

g
s 

fo
r 

th
em

se
lv

es
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s 

(e
.g

. 

lo
y
al

ty
, 

g
o
o
d
n
es

s,
 e

v
il

).
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 v

al
u

es
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e 

li
g
h
t 

o
f 

o
th

er
 p

eo
p
le

’s
 v

al
u

es
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 o
f 

th
e 

H
in

d
u
 f

ai
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
v

al
u

at
e 

th
ei

r 
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

s’
 v

al
u

es
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 

su
ch

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 o
n
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 

li
v

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

Page 107



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 C
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

s
ti
n

g
 C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

T
a

rg
e

t 
(U

) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

o
n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 k

ey
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

co
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
 i

ss
u
e 

o
f 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d
 

in
ju

st
ic

e.
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

m
ea

n
in

g
s 

o
f 

k
ey

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 t

ea
ch

in
g
s 

fo
r 

b
el

ie
v
er

s 
w

it
h
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
o
 a

n
 i

ss
u
e 

o
f 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d
 

in
ju

st
ic

e 
(e

.g
. 
h

o
m

el
es

sn
es

s,
 c

ri
m

e 
an

d
 p

u
n

is
h

m
en

t,
 l

es
s 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

al
ly

 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s:
 u

si
n

g
 T

h
e 

S
er

m
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

M
o

u
n

t 
as

 a
n
 e

x
am

p
le

).
 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
im

p
ac

t 
th

at
 b

el
ie

f 
h
as

 m
ad

e 
o
n
 t

h
e 

li
fe

 o
f 

o
n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 

in
fl

u
en

ti
al

 C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

re
sp

o
n
se

 t
o

 t
h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d
 i

n
ju

st
ic

e 

(e
.g

. 
D

es
m

o
n

d
 T

u
tu

, 
T

re
v

o
r 

H
u

d
d

le
st

o
n

, 
M

ar
ti

n
 L

u
th

er
-K

in
g

, 
O

sc
ar

 R
o

m
er

o
, 

G
o
rd

o
n
 W

il
so

n
, 
A

m
y
 B

ie
h
l)

. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

th
e 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 t

ea
ch

in
g
s 

o
f 

a 

fa
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

n
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d
 i

n
ju

st
ic

e.
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 a
 m

at
u
re

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 

co
n

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 r
el

ev
an

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
re

li
g
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 a
n
d
 

id
ea

s 
o
n
 j

u
st

ic
e 

an
d
 i

n
ju

st
ic

e.
 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

a
p

p
ly

in
g
 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

rp
re

ti
n

g
 t

ea
ch

in
g

 –
 

a
sk

in
g

 m
o

ra
l 

a
n

d
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
–

 j
u

st
ic

e 
a

n
d

 

in
ju

st
ic

e

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d

en
ts

 h
av

e 
th

e 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 a
sk

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 t

o
 

th
em

se
lv

es
 i

n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d
 i

n
ju

st
ic

e.
  

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 

ab
le

 t
o
 t

al
k

, 
an

d
 g

iv
e 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 v

ie
w

s 
o
n
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d
 i

n
ju

st
ic

e 
(e

.g
. 

is
 e

v
er

y
o

n
e 

eq
u

al
?
  
S

h
o

u
ld

 e
v

er
y
o

n
e 

b
e 

tr
ea

te
d

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

w
ay

?
).

  
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 

ab
le

 t
o
 t

h
in

k
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e 

v
ie

w
s 

o
f 

th
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g

in
g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
h
ei

r 
at

ti
tu

d
es

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
se

 o
f 

o
th

er
s 

to
 i

ss
u
es

 o
f 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d
 i

n
ju

st
ic

e,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
e 

at
ti

tu
d
es

 o
f 

th
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

eq
u
al

it
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

h
u
m

an
 l

if
e)

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 

v
al

u
es

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 i

n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

is
su

es
 o

f 
ju

st
ic

e 
an

d
 i

n
ju

st
ic

e 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 w
it

h
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

t 
(e

.g
. 
N

el
so

n
 M

an
d

el
a,

 T
ru

th
 a

n
d

 

re
co

n
ci

li
at

io
n
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e,

 H
o
w

ar
d
 L

ea
g
u
e,

 A
m

n
es

ty
 I

n
te

rn
at

io
n
al

, 
S

h
el

te
r,

 

C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 A

id
, 
B

ig
 I

ss
u
e)

. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ed

 a
rg

u
m

en
t 

in
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 t
o
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

te
ac

h
in

g
s 

an
d
 h

u
m

an
 e

x
p
er

ie
n
ce

 o
n
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d
 i

n
ju

st
ic

e.
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
L

.7
.

S
tu

d
en

ts
 c

an
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
in

fl
u

en
ce

 o
f 

p
h

il
o
so

p
h
ic

al
, 
re

li
g
io

u
s 

an
d
 s

ec
u
la

r 
w

o
rl

d
 

v
ie

w
s 

o
n

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
n

d
 v

al
u

es
 a

b
o

u
t 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d

 i
n

ju
st

ic
e.

 

Page 108



K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 –

 M
a

jo
r 

F
o

c
u

s
: 

 B
u

d
d

h
is

m
 (

U
) 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

o
f 

a 
B

u
d

d
h

is
t 

S
an

g
h

a 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

B
u

d
d

h
a 

is
 a

 

su
p
re

m
e 

ex
am

p
le

 t
o
 f

o
ll

o
w

er
s 

an
d
 n

o
t 

w
o

rs
h

ip
ed

 a
s 

a 
g

o
d

 (
e.

g
. 

st
at

u
es

 o
f 

B
u
d
d
h
a,

 s
h
ri

n
e 

ro
o
m

, 
g
ar

d
en

).
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 s
im

p
le

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

o
f 

th
e 

li
fe

 o
f 

a 
B

u
d

d
h

is
t 

m
o
n
k
, 
n
u
n
 a

n
d
 l

ay
 p

er
so

n
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

sy
m

b
o
li

c 
m

ea
n
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

o
f 

a 
B

u
d
d
h
is

t 
S

an
g
h
a 

fo
r 

m
o
n
k
s,

 n
u
n
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

la
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 

(e
.g

. 
st

at
u

es
 o

f 
B

u
d

d
h

a,
 s

h
ri

n
e 

ro
o

m
, 

st
u

p
a,

 m
ed

it
at

io
n

 h
al

l,
 g

ar
d

en
 V

in
ay

a)
. 

 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

B
u
d
d
h
is

t 
te

ac
h
in

g
s 

an
d

 i
d

ea
s 

an
d

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h
 m

er
it

o
ri

o
u
s 

w
o
rk

 (
e.

g
. 
D

an
a,

 M
et

ta
, 

ch
an

ti
n
g
, 
re

ci
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

sc
ri

p
tu

re
s 

an
d

 m
ed

it
at

io
n

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
B

u
d
d
h
is

t 
p
ra

ct
ic

es
 o

f 
m

ed
it

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 

m
er

it
o

ri
o

u
s 

w
o

rk
 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

Id
en

ti
ty

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

ex
p

re
ss

io
n

 

o
f 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 –
 B

u
d

d
h

is
m

 

T
h

e 
S

a
n

g
h

a
 

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

:
S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 a
n
d
 t

al
k
 a

b
o
u
t 

p
eo

p
le

, 
p
la

ce
s 

an
d
 a

rt
ef

ac
ts

 

th
at

 i
n
fl

u
en

ce
 t

h
em

se
lv

es
 (

e.
g
. 

h
o
m

e,
 p

er
so

n
al

 r
o
o
m

, 
cl

u
b
, 
sp

ec
ia

l 
p
la

ce
).

  

S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

es
p
o
n
d
 s

en
si

ti
v
el

y
 t

o
 t

h
e 

id
ea

s 
o
f 

o
th

er
s,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 

b
el

o
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 s

h
ar

e 
w

h
at

 i
s 

in
sp

ir
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

f 
v
al

u
e 

to
 t

h
em

 a
n
d
 t

o
 

o
th

er
s 

an
d

 h
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
h

y
 s

u
ch

 v
al

u
es

 a
re

 e
x
p

re
ss

ed
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

v
al

u
es

 o
f 

th
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g

. 
u

se
 o

f 
sy

m
b

o
l 

to
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 

v
al

u
es

).
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 r

an
g
e 

o
f 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
B

u
d

d
h

is
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 l

if
e 

o
f 

m
o

n
k

s,
 n

u
n

s 
an

d
 l

ay
 p

eo
p

le
 

(e
.g

. 
w

h
y

 b
e 

a 
m

o
n

k
? 

 W
h

at
 d

o
 I

 t
h

in
k

 a
b

o
u

t 
ce

li
b

ac
y

, 
ab

st
in

en
ce

 f
ro

m
 

sm
o

k
in

g
, 
al

co
h

o
l,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

al
 l

iv
in

g
, 
p

o
v

er
ty

?)
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 

v
al

u
es

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e 

li
g

h
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
d

h
is

t 
v

al
u

es
 (

e.
g

. 
n

o
n

-v
io

le
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

lo
v
in

g
 k

in
d
n
es

s,
 g

en
er

o
si

ty
, 

ch
o
o
si

n
g

 t
o

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
p
o
w

er
fu

l 
em

o
ti

o
n
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h
 

w
o
rs

h
ip

, 
b
o
th

 f
o
r 

se
lf

 a
n
d

 o
th

er
s,

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

an
d
 s

ec
u

la
r.

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 

ev
al

u
at

e 
h
o
w

 t
h

e 
b
el

ie
fs

 a
n

d
 d

ai
ly

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 o

f 
B

u
d
d
h
is

m
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e 

ap
p
li

ed
 t

o
 a

 

ra
n
g
e 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s’
 e

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
(e

.g
. 
w

h
y

 b
e 

g
en

er
o

u
s?

).
 

Page 109



K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

T
h

re
e 

–
 M

aj
o
r 

F
o

cu
s:

  
S

ik
h

is
m

  

K
S

3
 -

 S
IK

H
IS

M
 

A
T

1
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 s

im
p

le
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e 
an

d
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 

o
f 

k
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 c

o
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 b

el
o
n
g

in
g
 t

o
 a

 S
ik

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 (

e.
g
.G

u
ru

 

N
an

ak
, 

G
u

ru
 G

o
b

in
d

 S
in

g
h

, 
P

an
th

e,
 P

an
j 

K
ak

k
e,

 G
u

ru
 G

ra
n

th
 S

ah
ib

, 

G
u

rd
w

ar
a,

 L
an

g
ar

).
 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

m
ea

n
in

g
s 

to
 t

h
e 

S
ik

h
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
, 
b

o
o

k
s,

 p
la

ce
s,

 a
rt

ef
ac

ts
, 

ev
en

ts
 a

n
d

 t
ea

ch
in

g
 u

si
n

g
 

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

v
o
ca

b
u
la

ry
 (

e.
g
. 
M

o
o
l 

M
an

ta
r,

 G
u
ru

 N
an

ak
: 

G
u
ru

 

G
o

b
in

d
 S

in
g

h
, 
G

u
ru

 G
ra

n
th

 S
ah

ib
, 
P

an
th

, 
P

an
j 

K
ak

k
e,

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 i

n
 t

h
e 

h
o

m
e 

an
d
 G

u
rd

w
ar

a)
. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

em
o
n
st

ra
te

 d
et

ai
le

d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

o
f 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ri
n

ci
p

al
 b

el
ie

fs
, 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
, 
p

eo
p

le
, 

p
la

ce
s 

an
d

 o
b

je
ct

s 
o

f 

S
ik

h
is

m
 a

n
d

 e
x

p
la

in
 h

o
w

 t
h

es
e 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
an

 i
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

li
v

es
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
 

b
el

ie
v
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

S
ik

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

S
ew

a,
 K

h
al

sa
, 

E
q
u
al

it
y
 R

ah
it

: 

(o
b
li

g
at

io
n
s)

 K
u
ra

h
it

 (
p
ro

h
ib

it
io

n
s)

 a
tt

it
u
d
es

 t
o
 c

o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 i

ss
u
es

 –
 f

am
il

y
 

li
fe

, 
ra

ci
sm

).
 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
an

al
y
si

s 
o
f 

w
h

at
 i

t 
m

ea
n
s 

to
 b

el
o
n
g
 t

o
 

th
e 

S
ik

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
. 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 

Id
en

ti
ty

C
o
n

ce
p

t 
T

a
rg

et
: 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 

w
it

h
in

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 –

 w
h

a
t 

d
o

es
 i

t 
m

ea
n

 t
o

 b
e 

a
 S

ik
h

?

A
T

2
 L

ea
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 R
el

ig
io

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

E
n

tr
y

: 
S

tu
d

en
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

sk
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

th
ei

r 
o

w
n

 s
en

se
 o

f 
b

el
o

n
g

in
g

 

an
d
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

in
fl

u
en

ce
s 

th
at

 f
o
r 

m
an

y
 p

eo
p

le
 m

ak
e 

it
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 b

el
o

n
g

, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
o

se
 b

el
o
n
g

in
g

 t
o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

L
.4

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 i
d

ea
s 

ab
o
u
t 

b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 a

n
d
 

th
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
 l

if
e,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 b

el
o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 f
ai

th
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

am
 I

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t?
  
W

h
er

e 
d

o
 I

 b
el

o
n

g
? 

 D
o

 I
 n

ee
d

 o
th

er
s?

  
D

o
 o

th
er

s 
n

ee
d

 m
e?

  

W
h
at

 i
s 

a 
co

m
m

u
n
it

y
?
  
W

h
at

 d
o
 I

 t
h

in
k
 o

f 
S

ik
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 l

if
e?

  
W

h
at

 i
s 

eq
u
al

it
y
?)

. 

L
.5

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
co

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

d
 e

x
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 

v
al

u
es

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 b
el

o
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 S
ik

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 (

e.
g
. 

ca
n
 t

h
er

e 
b
e 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n
e 

tr
u
th

? 
 H

o
w

 d
o
 S

ik
h
s 

v
ie

w
 e

q
u
al

it
y
?
 S

o
ci

al
 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
il

it
y
: 

H
o
w

 d
o
 I

 d
ec

id
e 

w
h
at

 i
s 

ri
g
h
t/

w
ro

n
g
?)

. 

L
.6

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
p
o
w

er
fu

l 
em

o
ti

o
n
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h
 t

h
ei

r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s’

 v
al

u
es

, 
co

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 b

el
ie

fs
. 

Page 110


